Vi,

SC WORKS

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION
BOARD MEETING
August 27, 2014 - 1:00 P.M.
Martin Inn & Conference Center Board Room - Clemson, SC

AGENDA
Call to Order/Opening Remarks Danny Brothers, Chairman
Approval of Minutes (06/11/14) * Danny Brothers
Committee Reports
A. Youth Council Kristi King-Brock, Committee Chair

I. PY13- 4th Quarter Youth Performance -Info.

Il. 2014 Youth Performance Negotiations — Info.

. 2009 Youth Strategic Plan/Final Vote*

IV. PYC Supportive Service Revision Request*

V. The Option to Serve In-School Youth = Jan. 2015*

VI. PY 15 Youth Council RFP Discussions Update-Next YC Meeting (10/6/14)

B. Finance Committee Stephanie Collins, Committee Chair
I.  PY'13 Budget Overview
II. PY'14 Budget Overview*
i). Adult, DW Youth Overview (Mod.#1)*
i). Henkels & McCoy - Adult/DW Grant (Mod.#1)*
lll. Ongoing Grants*

C. Waorkforce Skills & Education Committee Richard Blackwell, Committee Chair
. SC Works Report
Il. Eligible Training Provider List
a) Moratorium*
b} B-Unique Barber School
ll.  PY 15 Operator, Adult/Dislocated Worker Services RFP

D. Business Partnerships Committee Ed Parris, Committee Chair
I.  Committee Update

Board Education: Workforce Innovation & Opportunity Act Trent Acker, Executive Director
Other Business Danny Brothers
Adjournment

* Action Required

NEXT MEETING — OCTOBER 29, 2014 @ 1:00 P.M.
MARTIN INN & CONFERENCE CENTER, CLEMSON, SC
LUNCH IMMEDIATELY PRECEEDS THE MEETING AT NOON IN SEASON’S RESTAURANT




SC WORKS

News Release

Contact: Jennifer Kelly, WorkLink, (864} 646-58%98 TiY:711 or jkelly@worklinkweb.com

Worklink WIB Hires Executive Director

(Clemson, SC - August 21, 2014} — WorkLink Workforce Invesiment Board has named Trent Acker to the position
of Executive Director. Mr. Acker serves as chief operating officer of WorkLink, whose mission is to connect
companies and employees in Anderson, Oconee, and Pickens Counties. Mr. Acker began his new role with
WorkLink on August 18, 2014,

Mr. Acker joins Worklink with experience in economic development, congressional campaign management,
and private business. As the Assistant Director of Alliance Pickens, he has managed economic development
activities, including engaging and meeting the needs of the existing indusiry community for Pickens County. He
has supporied and coordinated workforce development activities as part of his position at Alliance Pickens as
well as ithrough his involvement on the Worklink Workforce Investment Board, serving on the Executive
Committee and Business Parinerships Committee.

Mr. Acker has extensive experience in developing and sustaining relationships with community partners, in part
through his involvement with the Anderson-Oconee-Pickens Business Industry Showcase, Pickens Area Society
for Human Resource Management, and as a member of the School District of Pickens County's Business and
Education Partnership. Mr. Acker also brings to the role Executive Director for WorkLink, project management
and supervisory skills through his time working with a congressional campaign and private business. Mr. Acker is
¢ Political Science graduate of Clemson University, and holds a certificate from the South Carolina Economic
Development [nstitute.

In his new role, Mr, Acker will provide strategic leadership on Board initiatives, build partnerships with diverse
stakeholders to achieve shared goals, and manage grant funds, staff, and consultants to accomplish the work
of the Board and to ensure compliance with all relevant laws and regulations. Please join us in welcoming him
into the role of WorkLink Executive Director.

WorkLink Workforce Investiment Board (WIB) is an organization governed by a volunteer board of directors who
are responsible for developing policy and overseeing workforce development initiatives in partnership with
local service providers. Empowered by the Workiorce Investment Act of 1998, Worklink develops the link
between employers and the workforce in Anderson, Oconee and Pickens counties.

###

August 2014_WorkLink Hires Executive Director

An Equal Opportunity Employer/Program. Auxiliary aids and services available upon request to individuals with disabilities.

Amcrfc;_;inhCenter



SC WORKS

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
BOARD MEETING
June 11, 2014 - Minutes

Board Room - Martin Inn & Conference Center —~ Clemson University

Members Present:
Trent Acker

Kristi King-Brock
Mary Gaston

Grey Parks

Pamela Smith

Members Absent:
Elaine Bailey
Danny Brothers
Butch Harris

Staff Present:
Jennifer Kelly

Guest Present:
Karen Craven
Steve Riddle
Russell Johnson

Call to Order

Ronnie Booth
David Collins
Billy Gibson
Terence Hassan
Jeff Trahan

Richard Blackwell
Mike Crawford
Michael Keith

Sharon Crite

Pat Pruitt
Ann Marie Baker
Paul Corbeil

David Bowers
Stephanie Collins
Robert Halfacre
Ed Parris

Mike Wallace

Stan Brooks
Jason Duncan
Burriss Nelson

Patty Manley

Scott Ferguson
Renee Alexander

Vice Chair Robert Halfacre called the meeting to order, announced a quorum was present to
conduct the business of the Board and stated the meeting was being recorded for processing of

minutes.
Il Approval of Minutes

The minutes from the April 2, 2014 meeting were emailed with the meeting notice and included
in the meeting packet. Chair Brothers called for any corrections or amendments to the minutes.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: Kristi King-Brock made a motion to approve the minutes as submitted,
second by Ronnie Booth. The motion carried with a unanimous voice vote.

Waorkforce Investment Board Meeting Minutes

06.11.2014
Pagelof9



L. Committee Reports

A.) Youth Council
Youth Council Chair, Kristi King-Brock reported from the May 5, 2014 Youth Council
meeting.

i. PY'13 2™ & 3™ Quarter Youth Performance Report
Ms. King-Brock referred to pages 8-11 of the meeting packet for Board members review
of Performance Goals for PY’13 and stated that performance measures are currently
being met and/or exceeded.

iil. PY’13 Youth Outreach Update
Ms. King-Brock deferred to Karen Craven of Henkels & McCoy to provide an update on
outreach efforts, materials and plans.

Ms. Craven reported on the progress of Youth Council’s outreach efforts that has been
ongoing since july 2013 which started with a simple jingle. Next were billboards, flyers,
table tents, cooler labels, coupons, pole signs and a television ad with Northland Cable.
These efforts have resulted in numerous phone calls into our Centers from youth as well
as parents asking for information for their youth.

Ms. King-Brock acknowledged Mike Wallace in his efforts to secure substantial in-kind
donations resulting in our cost being much less than the actual value of the outreach
efforts.

iii. Youth Waiver Request From DOL
Ms. King-Brock referred to page 12 reporting the Youth Council would to pursue
requesting a waiver from DOL for flexibility for mentoring a youth and is bringing it to
the Board for approval to move forward with request.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: Motion from Youth Council to move forward with Youth Waiver Request
from DOL, second by Ronnie Booth. The motion carried with a unanimous voice vote.

iv. Youth Membership Application(s)*
Ms. King-Brock referred to applications for Youth Council membership from Gene
Williams, Oconee County Adult Education; Stormie Moore, former PYC participant; and
Clara Williams, parent of an eligible youth. These applications were included in the
meeting packet and presented for Board approval.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: Motion from Youth Council to approve and accept Youth Membership
applications as presented, second by Trent Acker. The motion carried with a unanimous voice vote.

v. Youth Council PY'15 RFP Discussions — Next Meeting (08/04/14)
Ms. King-Brock reported the Youth Council will be discussing the RFP for PY'15 at length
at their August 4, 2014 meeting.

Workforce Investment Board Meeting Minutes
06.11.2014
Page 2 of 9



B.) Workforce Skills & Education Committee
Jennifer Kelly reported on behalf of Committee Chair, Richard Blackwell and referred to
pages 15-17 which a report from the May 19, 2014 WSEC is meeting.

i. SCWorks Reports
Ms. Kelly referred to pages 18-22 stating these are the reports for the SC Works Center’s
and the WIA program for Board members review. Ms. Kelly reported the provider is
doing well at this time providing services to the community adding there will be a focus
on outreach in the coming months.

il.  Supportive Services Policy Revision
Ms. Kelly referred to pages 23-30 and provided a summary of the revision, outlined in
red, to the Supportive Services Policy as follows:

= Page 26 — Work Clothing or Uniforms will be increased from $150 to $250.

*  Online Classes has been redlined. The WSEC agreed this should be included in
the Satisfactory Progress Policy vs. the Supportive Services Policy as this is not
financial in nature.

=  Page 27 — Transportation Reimbursement — In an effort to streamline
processes, this item is being increased slightly due to increased gas prices in
increments of $10 per day for up to 40 miles, $15 per day for up to 80 miles,
and $20 per day for up to 120 miles.

" Page 28 — Work Based Activities has been redlined - historically there has been
no pay out for these activities but the policy allowed for reimbursement of half
the cost. The Committee agreed to have this reimbursement roll up into regular
cost.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: Motion from Workforce Skills & Education Committee to approve revisions
to Supportive Service Policy as presented, second by Ronnie Booth. The motion carried with a
unanimous voice vote.

ili. Committee Membership Application
Ms. Kelly referred to page 31 which is an application presented for Board approval from
Amanda Blanton of Tri County Technical College to serve as an Ad hoc member to the
WSEC.

BOARD ACTION Taken: Motion from Workforce Skills & Education Committee to approve and accept
the application as presented to serve as Ad hoc member to the WSEC, seconded by Kristi King-Brock.
Motion carried with a unanimous voice vote.

C.} Business Partnerships Committee
Committee Chair, Ed Parris provided an update from the Business Partnerships Committee
May 15, 2014 meeting.

Workforce Investment Board Meeting Minutes
06.11.2014
Pagedof &



i. Committee Update
Mr. Parris reported on the Business Engagement Plan stating a specific due date for
submission to the state had not been received as of our meeting date, however we were
given a rough draft of the plan, which will be revised once all partner information has
been updated. Expect to have final copy of the plan by the August meeting.

Mr. Parris reported the committee also reviewed the second set of Employer Services
Metrics as set by DEW. Since DEW still has not given any information as to how they
arrived at the performance measures, the committee asked that we continue to seek
clarification on this.

The committee reviewed a report showing the OJT contracts currently in place with it
being stated that the biggest barrier that they are experiencing with trying to write
contracts is that many employers are hiring through staffing agencies. We also
discussed the need to address the verbiage regarding OJT for budget negotiations for
PY’14. It was decided that beginning March 1, OJT funds will be opened up on a first-
come, first serve basis, regardless of the county fair share rate. The committee is
interested in tracking retention rate and county of residence regarding OJT contracts, as
well as placing more emphasis on direct placement from WIA caseloads rather than
reverse referrals. Regarding the OJT Grant, more specifically the Adult-Dislocated
Worker Contract Budget Modification #4, we discussed and supported the de-obligation
of $17,280.00.

Mr. Parris reported the Work Ready Communities Initiative website was accessed for
Anderson, Oconee, and Pickens counties. Pickens County has met 100% of the ACT
goals, while Anderson County is at 92% and Oconee County is at 84%.

Mr. Parris reported the Committee discussed Rapid Response Incumbent Worker
Training Grants and the difficulty some companies have since they are required to pay
for the trainings up front before they can request reimbursement. Questions regarding
this have been submitted to the state, but no response has been received at this time.

D.} Finance Committee
Committee Chair, Stephanie Collins provided an update from the Finance Committee
meeting May 19, 2014.

i.  PY'13 Budget Overview:
a. WorkLink Grants
Ms. Collins referred to pages 33-37 and provided a brief overview of the overall In
House Budget stating the expenditure rate is at 87% of a goal of 88%. Ms. Collins
reported the expenditures are recorded through April 2014 with the following items
to note:

*  WorkLink was late in receiving payment from DEW for the 2nd quarter
invoice in the amount of $25,160 due to payment being issued on 5/1/2014

Workforce Investment Board Meeting Minutes

06.11.2014
Paged of 9



to the incorrect vendor. DEW stopped that payment and reissued a check to
WorkLink which has been received along with the 3" quarter payment. Both
payments will be reflected in the May expenditures.

* The Travel line item will be increasing due to Windy Graham attending
training in Florida in May and Sharon Crite attending training in Atlanta in
June.

* The Training line item will be increasing due to procurement being made for
Career Development Facilitator, Team Building, Customer Service, & Resume
Writing Training for staff that includes Adult/DW & Youth Staff and will be
completed by 6/30/2014.

Ms. Collins provided the following summary on the following grants:
Rapid Response Incumbent Worker Grants

=  Palmetto Plating Company — the training for this grant has ended,
however, we requested and received an extension of the grant with
SCDEW through 5/31/2014 which will allow Palmetto Plating additional
time to pay the training provider.

= Technology Solution of SC — the training for this grant is ongoing with an
end date of 9/1/2014.

* Kroeger Marine Construction — the training for this grant is ongoing with
an end date of 2/27/2015.

* Roylco, Inc. — the training for this grant is ongoing with an end date of
4/30/2015.

Incentive Grant
* 13INCO1 Grant was received from SCDEW for $5,453 and has been
approved for Outreach. This grant does not end until 6/30/2015. The
Outreach ad hoc Committee discussed during the WSEC update will be
involved with these funds.

Make it in America Grant
* The MiiA Grant expenditures through April 2014 have been reported.
These funds were awarded to the COG and sub granted to the three
technical colleges as mentioned.

Dislocated Worker National Training Nationa! Emergency Grant
* The DWT NEG was allocated to Henkels & McCoy and expenditures
through April 2014 have been reported. Henkels & McCoy will discuss
recruitment efforts to get participant enrolied in this grant.

b. Henkels & McCoy PY’13 Adult/DW Grant Expenditure Review
(i) Henkels & McCoy PY’'13 Adult/DW Grant Modification Request #4
Ms. Collins reported that Jennifer Kelly & Brandi Runion meet monthly with
Henkels & McCoy, most recently regarding the line items that were
underspending. Henkels & McCoy has presented modification #4 which is a de-
Workforce Investment Board Meeting Minutes

06.11.2014
Page5of 9



obligation of $69,777 and has been approved by the Workforce Skills &
Education Committee, the Finance Committee, and the Executive Committee.

Ms. Kelly referred to pages 38-42 which details the budget modification calling
attention to the summary as outlined at the bottom of page 39.

BOARD ACTION Taken: Motion to ratify the 5/28/14 Executive Committee vote approving
Modification #4 as presented to de-obligate $69,777. Motion carried with a unanimous voice vote.

¢. Henkels & McCoy PY’'13 Youth Grant Expenditure Review
Ms. Collins referred to page 43 which is a summary the expenditures for the
Youth grant through April 2014 showing expenditures are at 72.08% of a goal
of 75%.

ii. PY’14 Budget
a. PY’14 Allocations from SCDEW
Ms. Collins referred to page the overall allocations for PY’'14 for all 12 areas
in SC are shown on page 44 stating WorkLink region is highlighted in yellow
showing that overall we received a decrease of 5.24% from PY'13.

b. PY’14 Henkels & McCoy In-House Budget Transfer Request (Transfer of 50%
of Program DW funds to Program Adult Funds)
Ms. Collins reported the projected PY’'14 budget has been presented and
includes a request to transfer 50% of Program Dislocated Worker funds to
Program Adult funds.

BOARD ACTION Taken: Motion to ratify the 5/28/14 Executive Committee vote approving transfer of
50% of Program DW funds to Program Adult funds as presented in the amount of $325,258. Motion
carried with a unanimous voice vote.

C. PY’14 WorkLink In-House Budget Proposal
Ms. Collins referred to page 45 stating the PY’14 WorkLink In-House budget
has been presented and includes a 4.57% decrease from the PY'13 budget.

Ms. Collins reported the following items to note:

= Salary, Fringe & Indirect has been reduced due to 2 staff members
charging hours to MiiA Grant and DWT NEG grant.

* SC Works Centers & Satellites may change due to some staff changes by
SCDEW. If we remain at the current staff level at the centers and only
add a SCDEW Intake Coordinator, our costs will be reduced from the PY
because of PY’'13 startup/move costs experienced.

» Qutside Services (Strategic Plan) increased this year due to the
completion of our 5 year plan. The Executive Committee has approved
for this to be advertised to begin in early July. Amount of $45,000 is
contingent upon the bids that are received for this service.

Workforce tnvestment Board Meeting Minutes
06.11.2014
Pagebof O



= Training reduced due to training in PY'13 that isn’t needed in PY'14.

» Job Fair costs tabled until true carryover numbers are received.

= |T Maintenance/Support costs reduced due to PY’'13 move costs.

= Qutreach increased to $15,000 to coincide with the Incentive grant to
provide Qutreach for the SC Works Centers.

BOARD ACTION Taken: Motion to ratify the 5/28/14 Executive Committee vote approving the PY’'14
In-House Budget as presented. Motion carried with a unanimous voice vote.

d.

Henkels & McCoy PY’14 Adult/DW Grant

Ms. Collins reported from page 46, stating the PY’'14 Adult/DW budget has
been presented as approved by the Negotiations Committee, WSEC, Finance
Committee, & Executive Committee for a total budget of $1,450,000.

Ms. Kelly referred to page 51 for comparison between Modification #4 and
PY'14. Ms. Kelly further noted that service level numbers are projected to
remain the same as last PY.

BOARD ACTION Taken: Motion to ratify the 5/28/14 Executive Committee vote approving PY’'14
Adult/DW budget as presented for a total of $1,450,000. Motion carried with a unanimous voice

vote,

Henkels & McCoy PY’14 Youth Grant

Ms. Collins reported the PY’'14 Youth budget has been presented as approved
by the Negotiations Committee, Youth Council, Finance Committee, &
Executive Committee for a total budget of $800,000.

BOARD ACTION Taken: Motion to ratify the 5/28/14 Executive Committee vote PY’14 Youth budget
as presented for a total of $800,000. Motion carried with a unanimous voice vote.

Iv.

Other Business

Steering Committee Update
The Steering Committee met on June 4, 2014 and addressed Board membership for the
WorkLink Workforce Investment Board. Terms typically run from July 1 — June 30 in 3 year

increments.

The following re-appointments were made (new term will be July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2017):
Kristi King-Brock — Partner, Community Based Organization (Anderson Interfaith Ministries)
Burriss Nelson — Partner, Economic Development (Anderson Economic Development)
Trent Acker - Partner, Economic Development (Alliance Pickens)
teon “Butch” Harris — Business Sector, Oconee County {Koyo Bearings USA)

Ed Parris — Business Sector, Pickens County (Phillips Staffing)
Terence Hassan — Business Sector, Anderson County (State Farm Insurance)

Workforce Investment Board Meeting Minutes

06.11.2014

Paga7 of @



The following new appointments were made (new term will begin July 1, 2014 and end June 30,
2017):

Doug Newton — Business Sector, Pickens County (TT!}

Amanda Hamby - Business Sector, Anderson County (Allegro Industries)

Brook Dobbins — Business Sector, Oconee County (ltron)

Becky Godbey — Partner, Title V Older Worker Program (Goodwill Industries)

Rolling off the Board:
Stan Brooks — Business Sector, Pickens County (Alice Manufacturing)

The Steering Committee also re-newed the Memorandum of Understanding as it pertains to the
locations and partners involved with providing services through the SC Works Center model.

Executive Director Search
As of 6/10/2014, 48 resumes with cover letters and refereances have heen received. The
posting closes at 11:59pm today, 6/11/2014.

Ms. Runion was able to post the job to the following locations.

=  Monster.com (posted) — Will stay up until June 11

* Anderson Independent (posted in 5/11 newspaper and will be in 5/18 newspaper}

=  Worklink.scworks.org (posted) — Will stay up until June 11

= Scacog.org (posted) — Will stay up until June 11

* Seta.org (sent info to them on 5/8 for posting) — Will stay up until June 11

* NAWB.org (sent info to them on 5/12 to see what the price is) — Will stay up until June
11 -HAVE NOT RECEIVED ANY RESPONSE

= Board Member email (sent on 5/8)

» Greenville News (sent them an email on 5/12 to get price and get this posted) — Will
request 2 Sunday postings - DECIDED NOT TO POST

* Indeed.com {got all information entered, just need credit card from the office to get it
posted) — Will stay up until June 11

= Partners email (sent on 5/13)

= SC Works Online Services (posted 5/13)

The Search Committee will begin reviewing the resumes once the job posting closes.

WorkLink Office Water Damage Update

On Sunday, May 11, 2014 staff discovered a water leak originating from the women’s bathroom
in the WorkLink hallway, resulting in 2 to 3 inches of standing water. The clean-up process has
been completed; however, restoration is still underway. Staff is working on collecting quotes
for restoration of the building. Steve Pelissier and Don Zimmer of the COG are working with
legal counse!, the insurance company, Trehel, and the Janitorial service to cover the costs of the
damages.

Workforce Investment Board Meeting Minutes
06.11.2014
Page 8 of 9

10



Strategic Plan

An RFP for the Strategic Plan has been issued and will be closed out on June 20, 2014. The
Executive Committee will review all results and determine whether or not to procure these
services or have WorkLink and COG staff complete the Strategic Planning process.

State Monitoring Report
The State Monitoring Report as well as WorkLink's response was briefly reviewed.

Outreach Ad hoc Committee

The Executive Committee met on May 28, 2014 to discuss several items including outreach and
a proposal from DEW. Danny Brothers gave approval for staff to create an outreach ad hoc
committee that will focus on outreach initiatives for the SC Works Centers. In addition to this,
DEW has evaluated the foot traffic in the three counties and would like to propose a pilot
project that will require Ul claimants to report to the offices in the WorkLink region for services.
This will assist us in our outreach efforts.

Adjournment
With no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted by: Patly Manley, Office Manager

Workforce Investment Board Meeting Minutes

06.11.2014
Page9ofg

11



Final Performance Goals for Program Year 2014

State WIA and W-P Performance Goals

Program Year Program Year Proaram Vear
WIA Requirement at 2013 2013 Actual £
. 2014 Performance
Section 136(b) Performance Performance Goals
Goals (thru 3 Quarter)
Adults
Entered Employment Rate 69.7% 71.8% 72.0%
Employment Retention 86.4% 85.9% 87.0%
Rate
SRS Ll $10,514 $10,908 $11,000
Earnings
Dislocated Workers
Entered Employment Rate 73.9% 79.2% 79.5%
st 91.5% 92.7% 92.7%
ate
SR $15,100 $14,506 $15,100
arnings
Youth
Placement. in Employment 67.4% 69.9% 70.5%
or Education
Attainment of Degree or
Certificate 68.4% 71.5% 71.0%
Literacy or Numeracy 53.6% 58.2% 58.5%
Gains
Wagner-Peyser
Requirement at Section
13(a)
Entered Employment Rate 58.5% 58.2% 59.5%
gmployment Retention 83.9% 82.2% 85.0%
ate
it $11,600 $11,550 $11,800
arnings

12




503 S JO %0 08 29pun
§ JABULOLI [Fmy
| ) 1R 10N BT

T 10 K000

BI/1E/E O €171/ Woy s1dNXI werfoid apnjoul SaInseat 35 [y
TUIE/TT 01 T/ 1/ 1 Wouy S13)1% twesSold 3pnjoul S2INSEW 3SIY [ 44
*€1/0€/9 01 T1/1/L Woy s13)1%s wesdosd apa[oul S2INSEalll 3531 4

amal sdupuesg
n__.._-u{— adeaday,,
adal ey
NpY|  uojue)ay ..
a ey
M awmsoyduey
snpy paug,
(1z-+1)| supen Lxesamny
ymog| 20 £ Teuy
ETETED
:N-z__ 102820
yinay
JO IMUENY

A_N-w_h

uojranpy
J0 jwawiopdury

on
—

Hinep ujy JuIWRELI,
anseajy
dnagy ERITLUTTLTTEN §
Anunoawo] MEWUEIIBAY S3INAT] Sajug wunie) HEUUBARS J2WO] (] =g
s
i 1A %9601 |000°C1 [N %618 001'S1 20001 J179'¢1 %THL [806'F] %196 |001°S1 Md sdupuiey
%6 L6 {FSOI1 %01 |eot'ol FSkUNIS %L t6 761'T1 65 %bie  [£90001 JeTFOIS %06 [8S"11 %LE01 [pigor | sunpy eIy,
%886 |106 Tzol  |eoe ' 1011 766 sctol loze  foes %66 |Ete e jol_ls 16 mal H_.._
; 098 o eres  loeB 58 %186 £'88 %0zol |se2  frog %96 |R's8 %.0'66  |toR Snpy|  UOpUARY ..
SSL 'S8 %666 T8 +L 2086 Sl %10l o008 %Ewl [T %0l |66l ma ey
AL 2 yuawLopduy
! L9 %S00l |rse %1°Z01 vlL ‘49 %6 o fEee %066 [1'69 %I'E01 [L69 sinpy puag,
168 %09 (519 T oE Kl %t os0  fees [wsie oss %P7l (59 %901 [9'¢S (1Z-+1)| suresy Lawsamny
“ Ynog| Jo RN ey
| & noes |l e %sL  |oeo  SS %6'C8 ose T O TIM L %S0l P89 az-+nl u.a___E
vt 10 23a83g]
pnos Jjo EuEEnze.
%eTI 09 T L O - ] BELh st 89 [wtee  [wiL SH(esE %Lt0l |vi9 (z-ro| uofEInpy
I 2o Juanrfepduyg
. Likats uy juamase |,
& & b # F . & 2
s l=12] % = | 2| % ) sleo|l 2 |2 |2]| 2 sl o] & [ 2] 9 [oay| =omw
E|gl=] & | ¢ || g |¢ s |2 & ||| & |g|E] & |§)°¢ ssumngag
s B B 8 & 5 B
wapuy, spunpIy avInn amsdn yeuuwraeg saddn HUIIOAY neg
-

(s1auenb ¢ Buijjos) Japenp pig - Alewwng uoday Ajelend) VIA €102 Ad



91

aonosal buiddew aojnes Jaxiel A
aseqejep Jo} uejd bupayew dojgasg A 1oNpoid aU) sjeulwassi(]
Bwon-up — ‘wajshs (0 13) awodAnO o)
Hoy3 auy uj uojeunojul Jauped (B Yoeu 0} (DAd) 18pInold YINDA 4
sdnoif samarojye)] ©
SQN|0 BJIAISS B20j O} Bl ©
Syueq Juajeyawn yaunyo [eao] o
Bujogy-uQ — JUsSWAA0AUl Jauped JID(0S/AIBI0APY 4
Bujog)-uQ — "seare Ajunod aaiy) ay) ul LgnoAk ysu-je anias
0} s1euped aney o) Japiaoid yinok ay) jo pasu ay) ajealunwiwoy  » | Ejep dew saaas indu| 980D
Buiog-ug - ‘seale Hunod aaiy)
8y} Ul Sa2IN0Sal S|qe|IeA. JO Sajjiue} Sjeanpa 0} Japimold Inos 4
saje|dwa) pue a)isqam WO SAATSSADUT MMM UIIBASY MBINSY A
SOOIUDS JO 400G YSY ‘LIZ YdIeasay
dOv Ut siauped yinok 4nuap] 4
S2UN0SaY
'sanuiw Bunaaw DA |10Z ‘Q suny 88s
"dOV 10 Aepn paliun yoes UM UoeIoqe||02 Ul SA0qE pals 'seae
SYsE) |je 8)9|dwod 0} pany yels ‘dwa) - pays|dwoddy Aunos sanyg
ajedioiued o) sajouabe Jo sy Aquap) A au} ul sayiwe)
8SBqe|ep uo aq 0} Japirold aonuas e se saylenb oym apioag A 10} suonezwebiQ
Aunwwoes o "'S3ILNNOD SNIMJId 903G
saljwe; © *33INOJ0-NOSHIaNY pue ‘sayainy)
sessaulsng  © 40 AYM G3LINN ‘suonezivebip
suofeziuefio  © 3H1 A8 43140ddNs aseg
siauped o ANV Q3HOSNOJS |  uied buikyuap
SS300B S0USIPNE BPIDAQ A SI WILSAS b2 £q aseq ssasold
aseqejep ejep buiddew pue Sojis ul
83 UIym papn|oul aq 0) Pasu S3AISS YoIum auulRag A sigjawesed 32IMIBS ALY swajshs | Buppom ale
uopesbaju| 82IAJS Y0ea JN0ge papasu UoHeULOjUl aUSg A Buiddew anas Ayuap: 39UBYUA |10Z YJom s1apinold
ARG s.aploysyels (e Apuspy A /ysiqeis3 ‘0¢ aunp 4g sjelbajuy AT
PO anssj
-qns __le|d uoay ABajens aAaa(qo [eo [eaUD

sue|d UoRaY pue ‘sajfiajens ‘saaafqQ ‘sieod ‘sanss) jeaji Aay ueld aiBajeRs s,[13UN0Y YINOA HUITHIOM

uvjg NZ2I0AIS [1OUN0) YINOL JUITHIO0H

14



Ll

‘au)|peap 102 ‘0t aunp ayj yum Ajdwoo
0} (DAd) J3p1aoid YIno A Aq majaal Joj paAes pue pajas|od
Bujaq ase (swuo)) ejep suopenieasjskaains ‘Ajuasing

Jualwubisse asuauadxa yJom au) jo awelawn [euy pue juiod-piu %62-01
au Je uonenjeaafkanins ay sayaidwos sjuedised yinok no Aq yinoA uno jo
Joj uawubisse asusuadxa yiom e BuueiB 1akodwa /ssawmsng S2ILA3 YoM pue
|290] 3y "wesBold YINOA VIM 3Y) 10} |00] SSaujpeay SSauIpeal }Jom
YIOM NUITHIOA ;2SN uoenieAg/Aanms -paysidwoddy ‘ued | ay jo uoidaniad s||Ns
elep auleseq ay) azieuly 4 o|6ajens Jeak any pue Jeak sAunwwos |  gIseq pue S|
S||I%S YOS/SSAUIPEI }10M UC UINOA weJboud jo pua 10z "0¢ aunp ayjaseaoul | ‘SIS Yos | 2iseq ‘SIS
ssaujpeay a\j) Jo 531095 ASAINS BUY UNM GIMAIOUNOT UINCA 31 9pIA0ld A | PBIBINDIED &q O] S)NSay [Buld W am ‘ZL0Z | /o8 oM | Yos ‘'sayie
YI0M sAanns ay) woy Bjep meiney 4 auaseq ) ysige)s3 ‘0¢ aunr Ag anoidw) | yiom jo e
'SADIAYIS ALINNWWNOD
ANV 's3ssaNISng
‘SNOILYZINVOYO
‘SHAN1YVd ‘SIIONIOV
ONIL3T3a/ONIaay
ONILYA-dN 40 ALITIEYdYD
JHL HLIM Uv2 318V TIVAY
23IAYIS ONIddVIN ONIOD
sdeb ssaippe 0} moy auweleg 4 -NO NV SI W3LSAS 4-1-2
ONIO9-NO - 'Sjauped §391A85 AJUnwwo
pue s1apircid 32195 'GIM 19UNCY) LINOA O) BjBUWASSIq A ul sdeb ssaippe jAuap)
“JUIAR YUIHJOM YOBD
Je paynqu)sip ase sainyaoig pue pajsod [|ijs aJe spieoq |iIg
*sanuiuod Ajjualind ydeanno pue panpold asem sainyaoig
pue speog g ‘sAepm pajun ay} pue gipIouNoY
YINOA JuITHI0M yim Apuiof papuny sem 4OV Jo Aep pajiun
yoea ypm uonjesoqe|jod Buaysew §-|-z - paysidwoddy .
aseqejep jo mouy siauped Gumya| o poyjsw auyaq A
1 TR T— anss)
-qng uejd uonoy ABajeng aAvfqo [ecd 1B21D

Sue|d uoljdy pue ‘sajbajelig .mmi—bln_o .m_ﬂ:omu ‘sanss| (2ot Aay ueld ajbajens m.__u_._zoo.upr_u_._o\' HUITTHIOM

Ul NIV [1OUNOC)) YINOL JUITH044

15




31

Jeak
weifioad ay3 noybnoay) Joddns
siy} Bujop Apeasje 10} wayshs
S| {9Ad) 19p1aosd yinox "Bale | “sjun Ajwe) paimongs
WA)SAS |-z 3} [eaydesboab | o) s|qejieae | ou - sajue}
ul Apeasje ase sdiysiauped [19uUno) YINOA PUB VM PAYLBA A "seale Ajuncd | Jno Ul JjqejieAR | SBINCSal U0 SN0}
Bujoe) Jaly) U saouas Aunwwod | saonles Ajlwe) pue | yBnouajoN
§391M8g | -UQ — 'SEale AJunod 3a3JU) 8U) Ul SUOISSNISIP S8 AUNLWOD pue ‘sapuabe ‘siouped pwm o) sisuped Jno | ssaualeme | /spun Ajwe)
Apwey | pue ‘sapuabe ‘sisuped ul ajedioped JoNpuod O JSPINCI YINOA 4 | SUCISSNISIP 3je) punol ploH | 1O %06 8onposu) aseasou| pauayeap
‘Bunsa) shayom paseyo ale sjuedionsed Gnok yim Iy T B
‘JawdojaAsp U1 SARETILI SSIjUNLLLIO APEaY YO DS ‘ApuaLng
"afig)|0n) 1eayoa) AUNOD W] PUB ‘S1BjuRY "anp3 ¥npy
'SjaUsIQ) [00Y2S [B20] Jno Aq pass)siuiwpe s1 sASyop sdois SILj) SSAIppe 0} SasjIWI0) shayyJom Jo
auQ 220) 1n0 AQ 0L0Z JAWWNS/G00Z JAWWNS WNoA [ooyas uonesnp3 pue sNs | uonejuawaiduw)
JO -JN0 pue [00Yos-U1 0} usAIB sem sAayyIop- PBYSIIdWOdIY A 92JOPHOM pUe diysiauded | pue sSaualeme
saa)iwwod giar jo suejd uonoe sag A SSauIsng gIA UIM YoM anosdw
‘ueld
oifiayens Jeak any pue 1eak
weiboud J0 pua |0z '0¢ sunp
paje|nojes aq o} sjnsay jeuly
Bujob-ug - ynof Jo sjiys ¥102
}JOs/sSauIpeal oM Ul 8SEaJ0UI aULLIBIEp 0} Sassauisng ASAINg e | ‘og sunp AQ ssaibosd ajenjeas
ONIOD'NO "{ZL0Z 1°0) T Ad JO SE Hewg 1ease)
pue S|y yBnoy auyy Suiyae :sienowna payiuapl HAd
"B[NILLIND UMO JISL) SN pUB SUIWIB)3P 0} 3l SISPIACIG -010Z/E
"B 1sE| ‘paLIo) SEM LIWIOY 20 PY SIYS YOS-paus)dwoddy A
" BNILUND S||INS HOS/SSaUIpeal yiom Juswajdw| A
BJNJLLND S|[1}S YOS/SSBUIPRR] JIOM S|Bal/asooy) A
WN|NILLIND S[|IYS YOS/SSAUIPEAI }IOM Y2IBaSAY A SJIINS YOS ay) yoea|
aajwwog = anssj
-qng ue|d uofjoy ABajeng aMpRlq0 | [eo9 [eago

sue|d uopoy pue ‘sajbajeng 'saaoafqo ‘sjeog ‘sanss) [eapu) Aoyl ueid 9163RNS S,(19UNDY YINOA UIHIOM

unlg 18041 J10UN0) YINOL YUITHI04

16



61

6002 ‘1 1snbny

‘0102 ‘¥ AeN-01.02 Aq spoye Buuued epinb

‘| yoseW piay sbunssw (Loz wniod yinoA -paysidwoasy s | o} wniog yino4 jo synsal asn
sweiboidy saamias Ajuntwwod

aimes) o) (abieyd jo

‘wdgg:Z|-weqg:g sndwen uojsjpuad
‘abeyiog [eawuyas | Aunog u1® 0102 '2Z Aen - pausiidwoddy A

201} salj|wej 0] Jiej SaoIMas,
€ 010Z ‘01 Bunr Aq Jayo

31qIyxs yjooq pue BaJe 92IN0S3J SIAUIY SYIOM IS NqIYxX
Yi00q Japiaoid Yo, ‘iie4 Jasie) ‘aseIamoys ssau|sng ‘Jjed qor
ssao0ud uawaidw| pays)idwioddy

Awey auy w synpeysiualed
yinoA o} suondo uoneonpa

s5800.d ucANqUSIp sulwisla( PAYSIAoddY A Uo S[BU3jew; uojewoul
BujoB-uQ ~ wajsks ||z Jo} uoneLLIOjuI }98)100 puB Auap] A gjeudoidde anquisip
Bujob-uQ - pajnquisip aq 0} Spasu uolBULIO)Y JeYM suILLBlB] A 0} s1auped abemnoaug
sawwon anss}
-qns ueld uojay Abajeng 3Al123(q0 |eog L)

sue|d uolay pue ‘sajbajelis ‘saada[qQ 's[eos) ‘sanss| (eanD Aey uejd 916aJeAS §,I19UNOD YINOA UITHIOM

UDIJ N84S J10UN0)) YINOL YUITHL0.4

17



0c

100YIS Ul pjjoIua 710 '0¢ aunp sqof ul
Jou aJe pue eale adines | AQgsisjgidwod | pakodwa
nok [ Jo} S365800NS pUE BV} OJUI BAOW OYM YINOA- Arepuodasisod pue
sjeob Buysidwosae uljsisse o) sisuped yia, sjeudosdde abebug e :%Mw%ﬁﬂﬂ%%hm- 5€ Sanpold mm_.mcﬂmq_bm JIOM pUB
‘snsel Sjen|eA3 e sjuapnis ajeayan)- ‘¥LOZ '0€ sunr ale ouym | [00YdS Wol)
'sueyd uonoe Juswaidw) e sinodoap Juaoay- Aq ssajeidwon yinoA jo | pabebuasip
"anss| yoes o} suoyinjos [eagoesd ‘Buisiuord Apuap) (61-91) suaa) ajp}- [erauab | Jaquinu sy aie yinoA
uojjeanpy "dnoJ6 yoea 0} Jusuad Sansst Ay} sUILIBR e 'ssalppy OpZ @anpoid asealou| Auew oo)
"(*12 '2uQ Jo a|ddiy ‘SWIV)
5,084 YIM panjoau| pue
pabebua Aaanoe Apesue
saifiajens anqeladood uswaldw| o 2Je (DAd) 1apIaoig Yo,
ueidedojpasp ©
s)un Awey bujuayBusns Buipsebias ‘asuodsal () 0197 :SyNsey
SaNss| A8Y JO UCISSNISIP B 10} SOG4 8y} aUaAuoy © ‘sado|aaua pue ‘peaylajs)
salljuse) sy anias o} Jayiabo) yiom o) ueyd juiof e Juawaldw) e | <aBeysod Joj paysanu) atam
ueld J/6ajeng j1auno) yinok apiwosd o spuny ynok pue {sIaquiaiy
33YwLuoogns o) S)oEjUD A8y Jualiojue))  © 33)}|Wwwo/|uno)
suonedossy yaunyo) afemosuy o yino, 'yeis) peisaaul awyy
Bunasw |louno) yino o) sjoejuod Aey gyl © ‘uonejndod yynoA sy} Joj
Ai-Ang, ajeal) e Sa2JAIDS d|qe|ieae Ajuap)
S19BJUOD A8) BuluLBlep © pUB PAAJOAU| AOJRY 0}
151 084 Yy mamas o aJIAU| UE SE Juds SeM JaN9|
sapwwodgns ayl ‘Ajunwwos 4oy 1no
LD aA1as 0) SOF4 JO S198ju0d sAjejuasaldas ¢ Ajjuap] e | JnoyBnoJy) Sayainyd [eso)
suofjeziuebio oeuoy  © 0} JU3S 319Mm SIaN3] +00E
suoneziuebiopuy ©
BaJE 5138 Ul SO jo aseqejepss e dojprsg  © saniAnoe
suoneoossy /sdnosb Buysixa oejuoy o pue sue|d bunuwesboid
dOV U suossad oe)u0a pue s,084 Ainuap- paysydwoday  » | uisogd abebua ‘|0z Ainr Ag
aay)jwwo) anss)
-ans uejd uopdy ABajeng 3Al02iq0 |ecg BRI

SuB|d UOPOY pue ‘sajbajel)s ‘sanoalqo 'sjeos ‘sanss) [eafl) A2y ueld oiBajeng s,10uN0D YINOA YUITHIOM

unjg 218210415 [12UN0) YINoL JUITYH04

18



¥4

“uoneanpa 1oy jo uonmnsul paipaldse Ajjevoidal 8 wiog (20430p s, 010120558 J0 ‘ewo[dip ‘D1Ed 10} [EHUSPILD AUR WED OYM YIN0A suedw s25dwod AIBpuodasIsey |,
*S|EIUDIPIID pue ‘SDIeaINd ‘g0 ‘ewoldip jooyds yF1y e 519|dwos oy Yinok suesw s1510)dwod [rIdUID |
"paso[dwa jou pue ‘[ooyds uy jou ‘(s1aRdwod QTN Jo) soenpesd [ooyps ydug 10N,

sajou pug
‘(918 "yueq
elep $32IN0sal AJUNLUIWOD
'Buuoyn) ‘Buiuies; syixs | {*sejou pus aag)
a}l| ‘uonepodsues ‘Guuojuaty 102 ("sajou
“Ba) aimonnseyu yoddns | ‘o¢ sunp Aq abem pua 2ag)
‘(ssuojsajiw dn-mojjo} pue apim Wwajshs e dojarsq WnuUIY UeL)
Aniqisuodsai jo sease ayoads Buipnjaul) sueid uonoe dojaaeg ajow sbeiane e
sdnolb tapjoyayers unm sdnosb snag) Jo ssqelpUNCl Jonpue) s)nodoup |00Ys ue ypm (yinoA WAL
"siapjoyaye)s Aay yym sbupaaw 10y sjuiod uoissnosip ajeal) ybiy Buipsebial ssauamsuodsa) | Japjo) S1slXa 06 | LBy} aiow
"sa)el uonajdwod joedw pue ssaugieme |e20| ‘salaijod jojuswiojdws | abelse ue
Aanjedau jey) saanoeld pue saiijod |eao) pue ajels Ajnuap) 3je)s pancidwi Joj 8)R20ApY uljuswadeld | yum buided
IPwwo) anss|
-qns uejd uojjoy Abajens 2Alj09[a0 [e09 [E9RMD

suejd Uojoy pue ‘sajbajels ‘saaioe(qQ ‘sjeos) ‘sanssi |eopu) Aay ueld 3168jeNS S,119UN0T YINOA NUITHOM

uvd 218210435 [10UN0) YINOL FUITHIOH

19



WORKLINK WORK READINESS TOOL FOR THE WIA YOUTH PROGRAM

EMPLOYER NAME: EMPLOYEE EVALUATION
Participant Name: Worksite:
Participant Job Title: Worksite Supervisor/Reviewer:
Start Date: | Review Date #1: Review Dats #2:
Parformanca
FOUNDATION PERFORMANCE Improvemant Neads
SKILL EXPECTATIONS Plan Neaded | payelopment | Proficient Exemplary
{1} {2} {3) {4)
See page 3 for more detalled grading descriptions
Understanding work expectations for attendance and adhering to
ATTENDANCE them. Nolifying supenvisor in advance In case of absence. U O O (]
Understanding work expectations for punctuality. Arriving on time
PUNCTUALITY for work, taking and refurning from breaks on time, and calling O D O
supervisor prior to being lale.
Dressing appropriately for position and duties. Practicing
WORKPLACE personal hygiene appropriate {or position and duties. O O O D
APPEARANCE
Particlpating fully in task or project from Initiation to completion.
TAKING INITIATIVE Initiating interaction with supervisor for next lask upon D D I:l ]
completion of previous one.
Giving best effort, evaluating own work, and uiilizing feedback to
QUALITY OF WORK Improve work performance. Striving to meet quality standards. D I:l I:l D
Speaking clearly and communicating effectively — verbally and
COMMUNICATION non-verbally. Listening attentively, Using language appropriate D D D a
SKILLS for wark environment.
Accepting direction, feedback, and constructlve criticism with
RESPONSE TO positive attitude and using information to improve work [ O O D
SUPERVISION performance.
Relating positively with co-workers. Working productively with
TEAMWORK individuals and teams. Respecting diversity in race, gender, and O O O O
culture,
N Exerclsing sound reasoning and analytical thinking. Using
PROBLEM-SOLVING/ knowledge and information from job to solve workplace D (] E] D
CRITICAL-THINKING problems.
Demaonstrating understanding of workplace culture and policy.
WORKPLACE CULTURE Complying with health and safety rules. Exhibiting Integrity and cl O O O
POLICY AND SAFETY honesty.
Would you hire this | Comment:
person?
Youth Provider:
Grant Period:
Employers may add as many # chacked X 1 #checked X2 | #checkedX 3 | #checked X4
or few additional skiis as they TOTAL SCORE
see fit based on the position. {add 4-box total; average score = total/it of skills) Total: Tolal: Tolal: Total:

To meet work readiness skill attainment:

{1)* employee must have an overall average score that is “proficient” (3.0) or

employee must meet “proficient” standard in B0% of the {otal categories listed.

{2) supervisor MUST verify that performance on job was satisfactory.
{3) employee must not have been fired from this work experience.

*Examplas: If there are 10 skill categories, participant must have a minimurm score of 30 (3 x 10} out of a possible 40 or be
proficient In at least 8 of the 10 categories. if an employer chose 15 skills to measura, participants would need minimum
scora of 45 (3 X15) out of a possible 60 or be proficient in at least 12 of the 15 catagorias.

Employea had satisfactory work performance and
has met minimum total score:

Employer Signalure:

Employee Signature

Date:

{see page 2 for commens)

Review Comments/Goals/Other:

20



Employer Initials:

l

TIPS FOR IMPLEMENTING WORK READINESS TOOL

¢ FLEXIBILTY: This work readiness tool is modifiable to best meet employer’s needs. Ten foundation skills have already been
listed. Employers may measure all or most of these skills and are also encouraged to add any additional workplace and career skills.
¢ SAMPLE SKILLS: Listed below are examples of potential additional skills.

Occupation/Technical Skills

Academic Skills

Leadership Skills

Business Skills

- Occupation-specific skills

== Industry-sector skills

== Industry-wide skills

-- Understanding all aspects of
an industry

— Written communication

— Reading and reviewing

— Mathematics and data analysis

— STEM: science, technology,
engineering, and mathematics

— Basic computer skills

- Leadership

- Creative thinking/innovation
- Project management

- Teaching and instructing

— Customer senice skills

-- Telephone skills

- Planning and organizing

— Scheduling & coordinating
- Using computer applications

PREPARATION: Employers should review tool with the youth on or prior to the first day of the work experience.

Depending on the number of youth at a worksite and the employer’s discretion, this can be done as part of an employer-led group
orientation or individually with each young worker. At the conclusion, each youth should have a clear understanding of their job
description and expeclations, what work readiness skills they will be measured on, and how often they will be measured.

FREQUENCY: It is recommended that employers conduct more than one evaluation. Benefits of administering bi-weekly or “mid-

point” assessments include the ability for employers to: offer youth constructive feedback; formally recognize positive work
performances; address small issues before they become larger ones; and formally communicate youth performance with local program
staff lo ensure added support. An additional benefil is that local areas may be able to document the work readiness progress if a

participant who has already proven to be proficient in work readiness leaves the program prior to its end.

¢ FIRST EVALUATION: The first evaluation can also be used as a helpful diagnostic and developmental tool that is maximized when
delivered within the first two or three weeks. For participants experiencing challenges and have received a “1" in any category, a
performance improvement plan should outline a set of goals in the comment section. In the past, some employers have had youth first

assess their own performance and use any gaps in assessments to promote posilive communication.

skills, employers can copy the language in the “general key" and modify as they see fit.

GRADING SCALE: A grading scale of foundation skills has been listed on page 3 for employer convenience. To add any additional

SUPPORT: Local area program staff are available to make evaluation process as simple and seamless as possible.

Through employer orientations, worksite monitoring, and on-going communication, summer youth program staff are available to
address any outstanding questions or concemns by the employer. They may also be available to assist with job descriptions, and provide
additional supportive work readiness training to participants. Sharon Crite, Youth Senvices Coordinator can be reached at 864-646-

1828,

(1) US Dept. of Labor — ETA's " Building Blocks for Competency Models” hiftp: y ; ot Aode ini

{2) Employer research collaboration of The Conference Board, Partnership for 21 Century Skllls Corporate Voic&s & Socle(y for HR Managemenl
Includes online-accessible reports: “New Graduales’ Workforce Readiness”, "Are They Really Ready lo Work?" and “The ll-Prepared US Workforce™.
{3) Sample tool design is based most closely on the Massachusetts Work-Based Leaming Plan
County's Leaming and Employability Profile, and other tools from the 2009 Summer Youth Employment Iniﬁah‘ve under the American Recavery and
Reinvestment Act wera also utilized. For more info, see; "Tips on Measuring Work Readiness” www.workforce3one

Sources: Tool content and design is based on three general sources encompassing public study, private research, and practical local appiication.

. The Seattle King

ATTENDANCE

EMPLOYEE EVALUATION GRADING SCALE

Perf. Improvement Plan Needed

Needs Developmant

Proficient

Exemplary

Excessive absences consistently impact
work performance. Additional training Is
needed.

Below 80% attendance, but
participant seeks out opportunities
to make up missed work.

Maintains 90% attendance and notifies
supenvisor ahead of time prior to
absence.

100% attendance or missed one day
with valid reasen that did not eccur
during first two weeks.

PUNCTUALITY

21



Perf. Improvement Plan Needed

Needs Davaelopment

Proficient

Exemplary

Excessive ateness consistently impacts
work performance. Additional training is
needed.

Inconsistent in arriving to work,
returning from breaks on time, and
calling supervisor prior to lateness.

Astives to work & returns from breaks
on time with rare exception. If late,
calls supervisor ahead of time.

Perfect or near perfect in arriving for
work and returning from breaks on
time. Model for other workers.

significant staff intervention. Needs
frequent reminders. Additional training

task. Needs occasional prompting.
Often satisfied with bare minimum

completion with rare exception. Can
work independently. Initiates

WORKPLACE APPEARANCE
Parf. Improvement Plan Needed Needs Development Proficient Exemplary
Has not yet demonstrated appropriale Inconsistent in demenstrating Dresses appropriately and practices | Consistent display of professional
appearance and/for personal hygiene for | appropriate appearance and/or hygiene for position and duties with | appearance and hygiene serves as a
position and duties. persenal hygiene for workplace. rare exception. model for other workers.

TAKING INITIATIVE
Parf. Improvement Plan Needed Needs Development Proficient Exemplary
Reluctant to begin tasks without Inconsistently begins or remains on | Begins and remains on task until Consistently begins/remains on task unti!

completion, and initiates interaction for
next task. Can work independently, and

may be needed, performance., interaction for next task. leads others.
QUALITY OF WORK
Perf. Improvement Plan Needed Needs Development Proficient Exemplary

Has not yet given best effort. Rarely
evaluates work and utilizes feedback.
Completes work inconsistently.
Additional training may be needed.

Uneven work quality. Sometimes
evaluates own work and ulilizes
feedback, but inconsistent in
meeting quality standards.

Quality of work meets expectations.
Evaluates own work, and utilizes
employer feedback to improve
performance.

Quality of work often exceeds
expectations. Consistently gives best
effort. Evaluates own work and utilizes
employer feedback.

COMMUNICATICON SKILLS

Perf. Improvement Plan Needed

Neads Development

Proficlent

Examplary

Seldom speaks clearly or listens
attentively. Repeatedly uses
inappropriate language for the
workplace. May need additional training
and suppori.

Inconsistent in communicating in
manner and language appropriate
for workplace. Inconsistent in effort
to speak clearly or listen attentively,

Demonstrates positive oral and non-
verbal communication with rare
exception, Listens attentively and
uses language appropriate for
workplace.

Consistently demonstrates positive
oral/nan-verbal communication skills.
Speaks clearly and listens attentively,
Can effectively present to a group if
needed.

RESPONSE TO SUPERVISION

Perf. Improvement Plan Needad

Needs Development

Proficlent

Examplary

Reluctant to accept feedback and
constructive criictsm from supenvisor.
Responds with poor verbal or non-verbal
communication, Additional training may
he necessary.

Inconsistent in accepting direction,
feedback, and constructive criticism
from supenvisor. Shows potentfal
for improvement.

Accepts direction and constructive
criticism with positive attitude with
rare exception. Uses feedback to
improve work performance.

Consistently accepts direction and
constructive criticism with positive
attitude. Uses feedback to improve work
performance, and provides new and
useful ideas to employer.

TEAMWORK

Parf. Improvement Plan Needed

Needs Davelopmant

Proficient

Exemplary

Has not yet demonstrated appropriate
group behaviors. Improvement needed

Inconsistent in promoting positive
group behaviors amongst

Works well with co-workers, is
respectful, and contributes to group

Consistently facilitates positive group
dynamics. Demonsirates leadership that

in treating others with respect. Rarely coworkers, and in contributing to efforts with rare exception. plays a significant role in success of
contributes to group efforts. Additionat group efforts. Shows potential for Respects diversity within the group efforts, Promotes langer group
{raining may he necessary. improvement. workplace. unity.
PROBLEM-SOLVING/CRITICAL THINKING
Parf. Improvement Plan Neaeded Needs Development Proficient Exemplary
Makes litle or no efforl to use Inconsistent in using sound Uses sound reasoning, and job Consistently applies sound reasoning to
knowledge leamed from the job to solve | reasoning to solve work problems. knowledge to solve workplace solve work problems. Identifies potential
workplace problems. Shows potential for improvement, problems. Shows initiative in problems before they ean occur.
improving skills.
WORKPLACE CULTURE, POLICY AND SAFETY
Perf. Improvement Plan Needed Needs Development Proficient Exemplary

Has not demonstrated understanding of
workplace policies/ethics. Has not
completed applicable training on
workplace .

Inconsistent in demonstrating
understanding of workplace culture,
policies, and safety rules.

Demonstrates understanding of
workplace policies. Completed
safety training if applicable, and
adheres lo rules. Exhibils honesty
and integrity.

Shows clear understanding of work
policies and safety rules. Exhibits
henesty and integrity. Has completed
applicable safety trainings and has led
coworkers.

GENERAL KEY

Parf. Improvement Plan Needed

Needs Development

Proficient

Exemplary

Is not yet demonstrating the skills

required for the position and needs to

have a formal plan for improving skills.
May need additional training.

Inconsistent in demenstrating and
developing skills for the position, but
development is needed.

Demonstrates the skills required for
the pasition with rare exception, and
shows initiative in improving skills.

Consistently demonstrates skills required
for the position. Often exceeds
expectations and has emerged as leader
that improves overall team.

This general key Is adaptable for employers to copy, paste in boxes on page 1, and modify accordingly for job-specific skills.

22



Palmetto Youth Connections( PY 11-PY 14) - 6/30/14

Work-Readiness Basic/Soft Skills Baseline

Basic/Soft Skills Score:

ATTENDANCE

PUNCTUALITY

WORKPLACE APPEARANCE

INITIATIVE

QUALITY OF WORK

COMMUNICATION SKILLS

RESPONSE TO SUPERVISOR

TEAMWORK |
PROBLEM SOL\I]NG_/CR!TICAL THINKING
WORKPLACE CULTURE POLICY AND SAFETY
WOULD YOU HIRE THIS PERSON? YES 24
WOULD YOU HIRE THIS PERSON? NO 14
NO RESONSE NR) 05
Completed by 17 Employers for 43 participants.
Satisfactory Work Performance = Score of 3.0

TOTAL

1| 2 3] 4
3] 12§ 15| 13
1 8] 18| 16
0 7| 22| 14
1| 10y 15| 17
0 5| 17] 21
1 8] 18| 16
0 4] 16| 23
0 1| 16| 26
1 9] 20| 13
1 1| 18] 23

|

b -

-

23



Palmetto Youth Connections PY 13

Basic/Soft Skills Score:

ATTENDANCE

PUNCTUALITY

WORKPLACE APPEARANCE

INITIATIVE

QUALITY OF WORK

COMMUNICATION SKILLS

RESPONSE TO SUPERVISOR

TEAMWORK

PROBLEM SOLVING/CRITICAL THINKING
WORKPLACE CULTURE POLICY AND SAFETY
WOULD YOU HIRE THIS PERSON? YES 09
WOULD YOU HIRE THIS PERSON? NO 04
NO RESPONSE (NR) 01

Work-Readiness Basic_/Soft Skills Baseline

|
PY 13
T t + +
1 2 3 4
2| 6] S
2| 6] 6
8 6
4 4| 6
2 6] 6
4 5| 5
2 5 7
1 5| 8
2 6] 5
1 6] 7
i T
t T
+ +

Data Colllected from WorkLink Work Readiness
Tool for WIA SYEP 2010 Summer Work Experience
Completed by 9 Employers for 14 participants.
Satisfactory Work Performance = Score of 3.0

+

S BEE E—




Palmetto Youth Connections PY 12
Work-Readiness Basic/Soft Skills Baseline

Basic/Soft Skills Score:

ATTENDANCE

PUNCTUALITY

WORKPLACE APPEARANCE

INITIATIVE

QUALITY OF WORK

COMMUNICATION SKILLS

RESPONSE TO SUPERVISOR

TEAMWORK

PROBLEM SOLVING/CRITICAL THINKING
'WORKPLACE CULTURE POLICY AND SAFETY
'WOULD YOU HIRE THIS PERSON? YES 07
WOULD YOU HIRE THIS PERSON? NO 03
INO RESPONSE (NR) 01

Data Colllected from WorkLink Work Readiness

Completed by 8 Employers for 11 participants.
Satisfactory Work Performance = Score of 3.0

:Tool for WIA Work Experience Training Opportunity

4

PY 12
T T T y
1 2 3 4
5 4 2
4 5 2
1 5 5
3 5 3
6 5
1 1 7 2
7 4
6 5
3 7 1
1 6 4
T T S E—
T + 1 4
T T + 4
T T 1
+ + + +

25



Palmetto Youth Connections PY 11
Work-Readiness Basic_/Soft Skills Baseline

Basic/Soft Skills Score:

ATTENDANCE

PUNCTUALITY

WORKPLACE APPEARANCE

INITIATIVE

|QUALITY OF WORK

COMMURNICATION SKILLS

iRESPONSE TO SUPERVISOR

TEAMWORK

PROBLEM SOLVING_/CRITICAL THINKING
WORKPLACE CULTURE POLICY AND SAFETY
WOULD YOU HIRE THIS PERSON? YES 08
WOULD YOU HIRE THIS PERSON? NO 07
NO RESPONSE [NR! 03

Data Colllected from WorkLink Work Readiness

Completed by 10 Employers for 18 participants.
Satisfactory Work Performance = Score of 3.0

Tool for WIA Work Experience Training Opportunity

PY 11|

olwioo ol

10

12

13

QIO|O|0C|0O|C|R|O|ER|N| =

OldajpIN|Wwiwiwion NN

i~Nidid|jajn||w|w W

12

_,_
e e e S

B e

26



Palmetto Youth Connections SYEP 2010
Work-Readiness Basic/Soft Skills Baseline

Basic/Soft Skills Score:
ATTENDANCE

PUNCTUALITY

WORKPLACE APPEARANCE

INITIATIVE

QUALITY OF WORK

COMMUNICATION SKILLS

RESPONSE TO SUPERVISOR
TEAMWORK

PROBLEM SOLVING_/CRITICAL THINKING
WORKPLACE CULTURE POLICY AND SAFETY

:Data Colllected from WorkLink Work Readiness
'Tool for WIA SYEP 2010 Summer Work Experience
Completed by 26 Employers for 70 participants.
Satisfactory Work Performance = Score of 3.0

Not Recorded (NR)

Pl | =
B

R e

B b W N~

1

1

[

S 00 W oo

B NN

26
14
32
24
27
34
29
22
35
23

31
42
30
27
30
25
34
37
21
39

27



This is through 3™ Quarter (Rolling 4 Quarters) Only:

13 Total Youth Participants 07/01/2013 — 06/30/2014 = 168 (03/31/2014)
. Older Youth 88 (48 received training)

J Younger Youth 80 (57 received training)

13 Total Youth Exiters 04/01/2013 — 03/31/2014 = 104

. Older Youth 55 (33 received training)

) Younger Youth 49 (24 received training)

No Wages Report on this yet.

Attainment of a Degree or Certificate (10/01/12 — 09/30/13)

Total of 100 participants attained certificate out of 104.

Placement in Employment or Education (10/01/20112 - 09/30/2013)

Total of 5 participants enrolled in post-secondary and 85 entered
employment out of 104.

Youth Strategic Plan for the Education Committee (07/24/2014) Page 5

28



‘12 Total Youth Participants 07/01/2012 - 06/30/2013 = 170

e Older Youth 83 (44 received training)

¢ Younger Youth 87 (54 received training)

e ARRA1

e ARRA 1 co-enrolled (1 received training)
o Older Youth 5 (3 received training)

‘12 Total Youth Exiters 04/01/2012 - 03/31/2013 = 129

e Older Youth 56 (17 received training)
e Younger Youth 73 (29 received training)
e ARRA3
¢ ARRA 3 co-enrolled (2 received training)
o Older Youth 2 (1 received training)
o Younger Youth 1{1 received training)

Older Youth average wages $4020.80.
Attainment of a Degree or Certificate (10/01/11 — 09/30/12)

Total of 124 participants attained certificate out of 129.
Placement in Employment or Education (10/01/2011 — 09/30/2012)

Total of 6 participants enrolled in post-secondary and 58 entered
employment out of 129.

Youth Strategic Plan for the Education Committee (07/24]50-13 7 = Page 4

29



11 Total Youth Participants 07/01/2011 — 06/30/2011 = 220

e Older Youth 100 (26 received training)

e Younger Youth 120 (28 received training)

e ARRA 6

o ARRA 6 co-enrolled (4 received training)
o Older Youth 5 (3 received training)
o Younger Youth (1 received training)

‘11 Total Youth Exiters 04/01/2011 — 03/31/2012 = 144

Older Youth 62 (10 received training)
Younger Youth 82 (16 received training)
ARRA 7
ARRA 7 co-enrolled (3 received training)

o Older Youth 4 (2 received training)

o Younger Youth 3 (1 received training)

Older Youth average wages $4064.50.
Attainment of a Degree or Certificate (10/01/10 — 09/30/11)

Total of 99 participants attained certificate out of 106.
Placement in Employment or Education (10/01/2010 - 09/30/2011)

Total of 17 participants enrolled in post-secondary and 95 entered
employment out of 133.

prommoeE o o= —— D S ] e e e St s P . . Do CR——_ o E————— |
Youth Strategic Plan for the Education Committee {(07/24/2014) Page 3

30



‘10 Total Youth Participants 07/01/2010 — 06/30/2011 = 348

e Older Youth 100 (26 received training)
e Younger Youth 126 (34 received training)
e ARRA 154
e ARRA 32 co-enrolled into the year around program (13 received
training)
o Older Youth 18 (7 received training)
o Younger Youth 14 (6 received training)

‘10 Total Youth Exiters 04/01/2010 — 03/31/2011 = 235

e Older Youth 38 (12 received training)
e Younger Youth 68 (15 received training)
e ARRA 164
¢ ARRA 35 co-enrolled into the year around program (13 received
training)
o Older Youth 20 (8 received training)
o Younger Youth 15 (5 received training)

Older Youth average wages $2415.60.
Attainment of a Degree or Certificate (10/01/09 — 09/30/10)

Total of 107 participants attained certificate out of 116.
Placement in Employment or Education (10/01/2009 — 09/30/2010)

Total of 37 participants enrolled in post-secondary and 110 entered
employment out of 177.

Coplie o m — —
Youth Strategic Plan for the Education Committee (07/24/2014) Page 2

31



‘09 Total Youth Participants 07/01/2009 — 06/30/2010 = 808

o Older Youth 98 (29 received training)
e Younger Youth 169 (39 received training)
e ARRA 642
e ARRA 101 co-enrolled into the year around program (34 received
training)
o Older Youth 40 (16 received training)
o Younger Youth 61 (18 received training)

‘09 Total Youth Exiters 04/01/2009 — 03/31/2010 = 711

e Older Youth 71 (14 received training)
¢ Younger Youth 139 (18 received training) ARRA 501
¢ ARRA 57 co-enrolled into the year around program (17 received
training)
o Older Youth 15 (6 received training)
o Younger Youth 42 (11 received training)

Older Youth average wages $742.50.
Attainment of a Degree or Certificate (10/01/08 — 09/30/09)

Total of 47 participants attained certificate out of 54.
Placement in Employment or Education (10/01/2008 — 09/30/2009)

Total of 10 participants enrolled in post-secondary and 83 entered
employment out of 170.

Youth Strategic Plan for the Education Committee (07/24/2014) Page t

32



4 &
H M Training Services Group

6/30/2014

Progress Policy

Policy Background:

Purpose:

Policy Updates Requested:

e Transportation:

with the following policy and based on the customer’s plan.

Social Studies and Science.

Connections
Preparma Sowin

Carclna s Yiwen

To: WorkLink Work Investment Board, Youth Council, and WorkLink Administrative Staff

Subject: Request to Modify WIA Supportive Service Policy, Incentive Policy, and the Satisfactory

In accordance with the Workforce Investment Act of 1998, Palmetto Youth Connections will provide
supportive services to WIA eligible customers to enable their entry and retention in the workforce.

The purposes of this policy is to establish guidelines for the provision of supportive services in the
form of transportation to WIA eligible customers as per the Individual Employment/Service Plan.

WIA transportation funded supportive services will be provided to WIA eligible youth in accordance

Transportation Assistance is currently reimbursed at a maximum of $400 per training activity. The
new GED requires more time in class to prepare for the four core areas: English/Writing, Science

2005 N. Main Street * Anderson, 5C 29621
Office (864) 633-6354 * Fax (888)696-8404 * keraven(ihenkels.com

33




Request that the transportation assistance maximum be increased to $1000 per training activity.

For example, this increase will provide 50 weeks of transportation at $20 per week in comparison to
the current policy which provides for 20 weeks of transportation at $20 per week. Mileage dictates
the amount reimbursed as follows per the current Supportive Service Policy:

Under 75 Miles: 520 per week
75-150 Miles: $40 per week
151-224 Miles: $60 per week
225 miles or more: $80 per week

Participants must adhere to Educational and Occupational Training Programs attendance policy to
receive assistance. Participants must notify their Career Coach immediately of emergencies that
prevent class attendance.

For Work Experience, revise the limit for transportation assistance to the first eight (8) weeks of the
twelve (12) week training. During the last four (4) weeks of training the participant must demonstrate

soft skills mastery and require no remediation to continue to receive transportation assistance.

Customer Incentives:

Customers are eligible for incentives, upon completion of goals, and will be awarded as outlined in
the PYC PY 14 Skill Invoice Criteria Form, if approved.

Customers must provide the appropriate documentation to their Career Coach to receive incentives.

See Skill Invoice Criteria below for proposed changes:

985 Jolly Road * Bluc Bell, PA 19422
Office (215) 283-8001 » Fax (215) 283-7587 * www.henkels.com

34




PY13 Skill Invoice Criteria

{Incentives)

MEASURE Current Proposed
Policy Changcs
for PY 14
Common Measure:
Literacy & Numeracy
1 EFL Gain in Reading and/or Math $ 50.00
Note: A Student can receive $50 per
EFL Gain in Reading and/or Math until
they are no longer
BSD.
Non-Common Measure:
Pre-Employment Work Maturity Skills
Complete Resume Workshop & $ 25.00
Resume
Complete NIOSH or OSHA Safety $ 25.00
Course
Complete Financial Literacy Workshop | $ 25.00
Complete Parenting Workshop or $ 25.00
Class
Complete 5 Skills Tutor Remediation |$ 25.00
Sessions
Complete MS-Office Training $ 25.00 Eliminate
National Honor Society Application Fee §15.00 Eliminatc
Non-Common Measure:
WorkKeys Certification
{Only eligible to earn one}
Bronze WorkKeys Cerlificate $25.00
Silver WorkKeys Certificate $ 50.00
Gold or Platinum WorkKeys Certificate | $ 75.00

985 Jolly Road * Bluc Bell, PA 19422
Office (215) 283-8001 * Fax (215) 283-7587 » www henkels.com

35




( Common Measure; \

Credential Attainment
{Secondary Ed. or Occupational)

Obtain GED or High School Diploma
(Available through the end of 3rd
Quarter after Exit)} (May be earned in
$50 increments if the GED is taken in

sections) $ 150.00 5200
Obtain a Nationally Recognized
Occupational
Skills Credential (Available through the
end of 3rd Quarter after Exit) $ 75.00
Common Measure:
Piacement
(Employment, Military, or Post-
Secondary)
Enter Employment or Military by the
end of the
1st Quarter after Exit if not employed
at Registration $ 75.00

Enter Full-time Post-Secondary
verified through the National Student
Clearing House $ 75.00

Enter Degree Program in Post-
Secondary to obtain two or four year
degree (Full Time students must
take 12 hours or more with
verification of Clearing House
documentation prior to lap top
eligibility). Part-time students must
take 6 hours and be employed a
minimum of 15-20 hours per week.
To qualify, part-time students will
require employment verification
from, first semester to the present,
and 2nd semester Clearing House
verification documented prior to lap
top eligibility. In addition
satisfactory progress must be
documented for the 6 credit hours
earned for a cumulative GPA of 20 | Laptop Computer not to exceed
or higher.) $650

e Emergency Assistance:

985 Jolly Road * Bluc Bell, PA 19422
Office (215) 283-8001 = Fax (215) 283-7587 * www.henkels.com

36



Minor Car Repair limit is currently $250. Would like to raise to $500 to assist with tire purchases.

Supportive Service Reference Sheet

Maximum amount allowable in one year ] $3,000.00
Childcare/dependent care each day

Pre-School Children | $20
School-age Children up to 12 years old | $8
Dependent Adults | $8

One Time Emergency Costs

Minor Car Repair (maximum) | $250
(proposed
limit increase
to $500)

Transportation Reimbursement

Less than 75 miles | $20
76-150 miles | $40
151-244 miles | $60
225 miles or greater | $80
Supportive Services available after enroliment and before other activities
Transportation
Childcare/Dependent Care
Emergency Costs
Test Fees

Notes: WIA is always the payer of last resort. Efforts to obtain supportive services through other
agencies must be documented.

985 Jolly Road * Blue Bell, PA 19422
Officc (215) 283-8001 = Fax (215) 283-7587 = www .henkels.com

37



4 )

+ Satisfactory Progress Policy:

GED Ready Practice Exam: Current Satisfactory Progress Policy allows for the WIA program to pay for
one (1) retake of the GED test at $150 dollars, if a participant fails an exam, license, or certification
which is WIA funded.

Request that the limit for the GED Ready Practice Exam allow for three (3) practice tests at $3 per
core area (total of 4) at total maximum cost of $36 dollars.

Request that the policy be further revised to limit retake of any exam, license or certification which is
WIA funded to not include missed testing unless the participant can provide a valid documented
explanation.

985 Jolly Road * Blue Bell, PA 19422
Office (215) 283-8001 * Fax (215) 283-7587 = www.henkels.com

38



“UsjIHS® JapimL uo
Jeysial] yetes mojjod

‘pres
uojuelq ,,'p[ay Jua([22xa ue
UT 33189p ILIIOSSE UE JABL]
M Aary “po sieak Q7 10
61 21e £a1]y auIny 31 Ag,,

-wrexdord s)otnsip
yaea 03 SulpIodde SaTTRA
jey. L -pres ays ‘urexSoad
aq) aaydmos 03 Jooyds

—————————

307 I3)Ju SI21SIUIAS ISF[]
[ROmonIppe ue soye; A[ed
-1d43 31 ‘sa1dap ajerdOsse
we 0} S1eoya0 sy Ljdde
0} 3sooyd SYapnIs JI
*ptes uoyaeg
‘azning oy uy surexSoid
2jeaynae0 duneaid moqe
3910SIp [00YIS £Junon sua
“PLdiay, UL, S[eIagJ0 UM
Sunire; st ada[[0a oL
‘ples Uojue[g ‘“1a3uad

Y} U SINLNUD Youd) [t
J0)onnsuy a8aqoo & ‘sasnd
-ured a1y 5,A)uno)-11],jo
Aue 01 2502 10U S 19jUaD
ASojouyoa} At SOUIG "SI1
-uoxjerpdaur uf smeidoxd
9)BOYT1IS) UL PA{[OAUI JARY
‘eJ EaUOH pue uojeg
‘AIASIOPMOJ ‘UOJSWERI]
-[IM U] SIUIPNIS SIAIIS
oI ‘13320 I923ED Z pUE
T SIDISK 21) 18 Suapnis
U2ZOp oMm] Uey) IO
*pIES uoj
-uelg ‘ASojouysal DVAH
1 urexdoxd ;eoyil1ad e ul
Sunedionaed st Ajuno)
ATUOI() UT JUSPHIS SUO
pue ‘urei3oxd £Jojouyomn
JANOUIOINE UE U] PajjoIud
SJUDPNIS [EIIADS SB[ § JOLN
-51(] Paseq-uola[puad
‘snduren 122180 9AL]
UOSISPUY aY3 JO 10}2211p
‘Iauuog 199D Pres ‘s{injs
s$IUISNq diseq pue A1ua
~EJEP UI S3JEIYNII) I9p0
0) AUNOD-LIT. M patou
-i1ed os[e seq ¢ 2151
‘pes uoy
-ug|g ‘sndwes uosIapuy
s, A3uno)-11]. j& Jey3ado)
SISSB[D aYE) [[IM ¢ 10IN
-SI(] paskq-UosIapuy pue
€ JITIST(T UL ora S)uapnis
UIZOP B INOJE ‘Teak 1xoN

T-mﬂv QF—U UiLgata
JOUUBD 1DIXISIP A} 3S0D
B ‘IBak yoea juapnis lod
005°T$ 1502 P[NOM SISSB[D
a1} paAlewnISa (a1 ‘Jut
-punj a)els Yl oYM
-191ua)) A3o[ouyaa],
pUE 33210 7 pue [ 51910
-SI(] UOSIapUVY 33 JO 10}
-D3ITp ‘[[9LIBH] JM|[OH ples
‘{3ofouydal DVAH pue
A3ojouyda) aAnowojne
'S0 ‘SOOI ELDA
uy suieifoad ajeognaed ul
Pa[|0IUa SITIPRIS 10§ pash
aq ued Asuou 3)es AL,
‘pres uoue[g
‘sweadoad aq3 10§ nonIM)
Lunon-Uir, siuspnys Surie
-A0D 10§ a[qisuodsor A[juo
-id4y axe 5191mSIp [00Y DS
-arnny 213 ut sdiysxatyred
A3 puny 03 MoY N0 pam3y
194 jou sey pue ‘1234 goea
surex8oad ay3 10y Lauowt
9)e1S 2AT2D1 01 J0adxa Jou
sa0p os[e ada[[od AL
‘pres 21s ‘uonjenpexd
jo0yas Y31y 19yye A1anod
-IIL, Ul [joIu2 0] aploap
£a1 j1 worNn) [SjuapmIs
[ooyas 43ty 2y 19402 0)
pasn aq 1ouued ) ‘333
-[02 a1 3k juads aq pnod
Asuowr aqy ISP SIIYM
mouy 394 jou pIp Iys

UYL DJUTP RS Uy
Y317 13400 0] Y3nous UL
azoul aq pfnom Asuow 2y}
pajeuriysa ays Ajunocn
~L1Y, 10j uemomsayods
E ‘UDSPLY BOOW|IY ples
‘sIeak. om) 1940 Juads
aq uwed Aduow YT,

-280[{00 [edIUYIa] WOIJ
21e2yTI320 SuLNjoEMuEU
E [[3IM 3lenpeid 03 SJUspnis
100y2s y3ryq 10§ fem e e
-3Id 0} UG ur 330D
[eITUY3], BUfOIED [el)
-197) puUE AJUNOD-1IL 10§
uol[Iar z§ papnjour reak
sty 198pnq a1els auy,

‘pres
uojuely ‘sweidord aa1dsp
ajeId0sse §,2821[00 2} Ul
paroaua pue [ooyds g3y
oy pajenpeid oaey pajjox
-u2 oM sIuIpNIS Ay} Jo
1S0Jq "Teak [00YS HI-£102
3} Sunnp SOmoNeYdIW
ut urer3o1d jipal1d-jenp e
P15} ‘BAT UI PAsE( ‘¢ 101N
-SIJ [00YDS UOSIApUY

‘pres uojuelq ,,'o39p
-[02 03 J0 2oe[diyrom It
0] uorjisuer) L[ssa|mieas
0} sJuspms 0} sagrunjiod
-do a1ou ap1acad 015,11,
*pIES 3YS ‘SII0M PITS
JO paau Ul saLnsnpul [ed0]
uo snooJ swrexdoxd orJ,

ARgRARIL, J B ), 4 e wmas

JUIMIT[OIUD-[END SIISIVAC
OUM ‘UCJUE] EPUEUIY Pies
‘'Spley asoi3 ul saa1dop
ansand o) may) s3e1nodud
0} pue SUlINIOBINUEW
0] pajejaa Spay 0} sJuIPp
-n3s aonponu! o) paudis
-ap are sureiSoxd agy
'$22139p premo] Jipar
ap Adde ued £a1)) 30 ‘sqol
333 0] §21RDYNISD BYY SN
UED SYTIPNIS *SAILOYNID
S[IIYS Qilm [ooyds yay

woIf ajenpeid o) sjuap

-n3s mof[e 18} ‘spjey Sur
-Injoejnuewr ur ApIsouwr
‘L£ITROD-1XT, YITM SO5SE[D
190 [[IM 0TS [00YIS
Anon 2au0d() S} pue
§191138Ip [00Y2s Ajunoy
UOSIPUY Al IV
383
-JOD [BOFUTO3] SPUBIPIIAL ©
pue £juno)-11], 3¢ sweid
-01d jpaId-jenp 1oj 723
-pnq 23BJ5 3 Ul IpISE Jas
Aauom 3uisn ‘Tead ooyas
Jxau a8aqjoD [estuyods],
£funod-ul, yum sdigs
-1amxed widaq [Im S3011)
~SIp {o0Yds [€20] IO

$L21-09Z-%99
WOTRUUApURGIpULIBNTISRY Rres
Jeysiar] yeses Ag

989[J09 [eoTu29) Yypm sdiysaoulaed ULIoj S1OLHSIP [00YIS AJUNO)) 39U0I() PuL UOSISpUY M

d)qejieAe AJUn0)-111 YUM S3sSe)p Jipan-jeny

NOLLVN/IVDO'L

Y6 P Y10z 'G1snBny '‘Aepsanl » 1IVIW LN3IAN3d3IANI

39



SC WORKS

4 NI

The Option to Serve In-School Youth

VISION

To serve a small amount of in-school youth and assist our
community by offering a career pathway “Summer Only” work
experience training opportunity. This opportunity will grant the
in-school youth participation in work readiness preparation,
training in a career pathway and/or in-demand career cluster,
and experience other than fast food or retail for the summer.

The outcome is to keep the in-school youth engaged throughout
the summer with a training opportunity, keep the youth
participant’s career pathway goal front and center, an assist
youth participant in the next step(s) towards post-secondary
education (Associates Degree) or employment in their career
pathway/ in-demand career cluster goals.

1. The option to serve up to ten (10) in-school youth.
2. Partnership with Community College which serves all three (3) counties.

3. Identify In-School Youth (Senior — Must be age 18 before or by H. S.
Graduation date) — Graduate to Obtain: WorkKeys Certificate, HS
Diploma, and Career Pathway Dual Credit Certification in an In-demand
Career Cluster. Intention of entering into Post-Secondary and continuation of
Career Pathway.

a. Manufacturing company/companies want youth to be age 18 before
being allowed on floor.

b. Youth H.S. Graduate age 18-21 can always apply for WIA youth
services. The youth is considered an out- of- school youth or they may
choose to apply for WIA Adult services.

8/12/14

40



4. Youth must meet WIA Youth Criteria of Low Income with Youth Barrier and
go through WIA Eligibility (Certification} Process.

a. Would like to begin accepting in-school youth referrals from the
identified Community College staff that work directly with all seven
(7) school districts within our three county areas in March 20135.

b. WIA Certification, Enrollments, and Work Readiness Preparation
classes to be complete in order for WIA in-school youth participant to
start on WKE assignment June 1, 2015 or thereafter.

5. WIA Youth Program can offer Work Readiness Preparation prior to
placement on a Paid Work Experience (WKE) Training Opportunity, Stipend,
and Monitoring of WIA youth participant and Work Experience Site.
“Summer Only WKE (WIA Summer June 1- September 1)”.

a. Number of available WKE weeks and hours available to work a
stipend paid work experience are to be determined pending budget.

Partnership Needs:
To identify and secure work experience sites (company or companies)

that align the WIA youth participant’s in- demand career cluster/career
pathways/ dual credit certification, and goals with their next step/phase
toward a post-secondary credential or employment.

1. Ask our Community College to identify company or companies that would
agree to a stipend paid work experience opportunity that aligns with the in-
demand career cluster/career pathway, dual credit certification, and goals of
our youth participant.

a. Our Community College has established relationships with the
manufacturing or larger company/companies in our three county
communities. By opening these doors for and to our youth provider
and youth participants this will offer an opportunity to build upon and
add new community partnerships/relationships.

2. Beginning in March 2015, ask our Community College to refer up to ten (10)
in-school youth that comply with the age 18 by graduation, Career Pathway
dual credit credential, WorkKeys credential, H.S. Diploma, and intention to
enter post-secondary and/or continuation of career pathways. In addition,
comply with WIA Youth Eligibility guidelines of Low Income with Youth
Barrier(s) utilizing the county fair share ratio guidance.

8/12/14

41



3. Development of MOA/MOU to outline partnership specific responsibilities,

8/12/14

policies, procedures, processes, and/or commitments.

WorkLink WIA Youth Provider will be responsible for: Eligibility,
Enrollment, Work Readiness Preparation classes and all aspects of the WIA
work experience site agreement with company or companies, participant paper
work, participant placement, monitoring, collection of signed/dated time
sheet, and insure accuracy of all information prior to payment of $8.00 WKE
stipend to WIA youth participant. Additional value added classes and/or
opportunities offered to the participant.

42



SC WORKS | St
WORKLINK
ANDERSON-OCONEE-PICKENS

Finance Committee Report

e PY’13 Budget Overview

1) WorkLink Board Budget

PY13 Budget came in under budget by $7,122 for in-house expenditures

o Indirect and Salaries were slightly over budget due to decisions about staff made by Executive

Committee

All 3 Fund Streams met the State expectation to obligate 80% of their PY’13 funds by 6/30/13.
The Adult (70%) and DW (76%) Programs did meet the 70% Expenditure Rate expectation by the
SWIB, however, Youth came in at 66%. The State expects that each WIB will spend 70% of their
program year carryover and new funds in 1 year even though the funds have a 2 year expiration date.
An explanation to the State is due by Friday, August 29. Staff will draft a response that is approved by
the Youth Council Chair as well as the Executive Committee and send to the State, Finance Committee
agreed with the following explanations:
Need carryover funds
Don’t receive PY funds by July 1 (received this year mid August at only 7% Adult and 15% DW)
Don’t receive 2™ allotment of PY funds by October
Sequestration
Saving money
Fiscally responsible
Decreasing funds each year
Performing at the top of the state on less $
Service Providers and Training Providers have had to float themselves while the COG has had to
float WIB staff in the past when allotments did not arrive on time

0000000 O0

2) Henkels & McCoy — WIA Title I Aduit & DW

Spent 88.61% of grant with 90% goal spent

Deobligated approx. $60k in May 2014

Over $200k was spent on our participants out of non-WIA funds/grants (WIA is payer of last resort)
WSEC voted to approve to continue the monthly meetings that Brandi, Jennifer, & Trent have with
Hé&M to monitor expenditures

Met 92% of goal for PY’13 enrollments (347/379)

3) Henkels & McCoy — WIA Title I Youth

Spent 88.13% of grant with 90% goal spent
Explained underrun was due to departure of staff, decrease in health insurance rates

» PY’14 Budget Overview

4) WorkLink Board Budget*

Modification to increase facility costs due to new MOA with TCTC for satellite sites and new Janitorial
contract

o Motion from Finance Committee to approve Modification Request #1
PY’14 Funds received

o 7% of Adult Allocation received in mid August ($57,637 out of $814,228)

o 15% of DW Allocation received in mid August ($102,465 out of $722,796)

*  Not sure when we will receive the remainder of the Adult/DW funds for this PY
o 100% of Youth Allocation received ($877,553)

43



H&M Adult/DW is at 4.02% through July at a goal of 7.5% in order to meet the 90% by June 30.

Several variables as to why it is better to evaluate on a quarterly basis:
0 MOA’s are paid quarterly
o Tuition is paid in/around September
o OIJT is paid at the business’ choosing
o Supportive Services falls in line with class (ie, not much in July)

Modification Request #1 from Henkels & McCoy

o The State WIB granted Local WIB’s Rapid Response On The Job Training funds in July 2014.
These funds are used to fund the OJT Contract writer salary/fringe/indirect and operating costs.
These costs have been moved to the new grant, thus freeing up $59,978.29 for H&M to move to
the OJT Contract line item to write 17 additional contracts.

»  Motion from Finance Committee to approve Modification Request #1

6) Henkels & McCoy — WIA Title I Youth
e Spent H&M Youth is at 4.72% through July at a goal of 7.5% in order to meet the 90% by June 30.

7) Ongoing Grants

13INCO1 - Incentive Grant
o This grant is intended for outreach. Still working with TCTC on placement of signage and Outreach
Committee met on Monday to get together a plan for this.
13RROJTO1 — Rapid Response On the Job Training Grant
o NEW GRANT to move OJT overhead expenditures into this grant and frees up money in Formula
Grant for more OJT Contracts
Rapid Response Incumbent Worker Training Grants
o Palmetto Plating was closed out. They didn’t do 1 training giving $2,900 back to the state
o Technology Solutions will be closed out. They chose not to complete their trainings thus returning
$28,090 to the state
o Kroeger Marine and Roylco are ongoing
o AFR is new
13DWTO1 — Dislocated Worker National Emergency Grant (Mod#1*)
o This grant goes through June 30. Have spent 32.79% out of a goal of 37.50% to spend 100% by end
of June
o Modification Request #1 to transfer $4,500 from tuition into books
s Motion from Finance Committee to approve Modification Request #1
Make It In America (MiiA) Grant
e Ongoing grant that ends in September 2016
14IWTO1 - Local Incumbent Worker Training Grant
¢ NEW GRANT from SCDEW for Local IWT. We received $70,189. Notice has been sent out
that we are accepting applications. Have to obligate funds by 11/15 and training completed by
6/30/15.

e WIOA Update
® Funding levels are to increase each year bringing us back to FY*10 levels by FY’17
e Allows local board to transfer 100% between Adult and DW funds
® Restores state set aside to 15%

s Other Business

SCDEW Financial Monitors will be onsite September 15-17

Brandi has been added to the State SWIB SC Works Management Committee Adhoc Financial Managemen
Workgroup. Next meeting is September 11.

Tentative DOL Region 3 Financial Training will be held January 21-23

44



45

TAYNIDIHO - SIS [RpUsay £lof 494 wwaosy murnsomn

UOISS3S SANNDISXH O Aq
= 3 Ul "PP01)) g uwsng ') Aq Eﬁnﬂw
i = o io._z_om wawadewe D3 Aq paamddy - {1}
ZTi'L %001 909558 %66 rR8FR 909558 009'8T1 011’601 609811 T2 96 T50'621 1I0PLT___ | DOSES'LS | IENOH-I] [E104,
(SE001) %001 €26 901 %l0l 856951 €6 ofl 3113 150'9¢ SLB Sl 18€L1 61851 L0ETS 00 €76 9%1 T5aZb] [09d 150, Panpu]
fI74 %5001 000’5 %56 EELF 000°S $97°E 891 L98 00'000°s ssuadxg JumeoW DOD
195 %001 000°S %68 6EFF 000°S 005 008’1 000°E 00000'5 I
Sig'l %001 016TI %58 $61°01 01071 00571 00971 €61 009'1 LIT'S 0001021 — [Rwo gian] vodingpuiepy 11
91L %001 005°T %alL P8L 05T 0£8 $E8 58 00005 S VI - D F NTY
G %001 909 %001 909 909 90Z 00z 00 00909 L0 AWTHOA - WY
96€ %001 00T %86 P09 1T 000°CC g 00011 00071 1 00'000°CZ sosuady s JuaAg FULIR | Jied qof
SEP € %001 0000 %€8 5959 00002 0059 000°s 005’8 oooo00z | uinres,
b %001 00E'E %6001 98T € DOE'E 001’1 SLO'T 4N DO00E'E §324 Joid % "song “WigERquely
0957 %001 080'L %8L 0ZS'S 080°L 09T 09£7 09E'T 00080°L | £99,] [eMousy 3 FUNSOH aNS M
S 43001 Zl %001 (] Tl 1 ¢ 2 00Tl | (1013031 9AnnoexT } aoydije)
- %2001 9t %00} 89r 89 9 951 51 00'¥Zt a1 osoydaja
z %00 29°1 %001 8191 0Z9'1 oFs (53 ors 00'¢L01 vt 20107, anoyda R |
[T4f] %00 005°S a8 vl 005°S £E8'1 ££8'l reg'l 00000 o dunuug
- %00 008 %001 005 00§ 091 oLl oLl 00008 Fae i — Simeng|
[i]] %001 0LL 2666 09L 0LL 0sZ 09z 09T 000LL qe1] oInY - SOURINEN]
6l %001 osl %06 L1 06l 09 59 9 00061 ¥ 0Ny - Jaumnsuy
mn %001 095L 25101 1L9'L 095'L 0T8T 05T 05T 00095°L 0], - S9UeLHsU]
z %001 ozk %001 0 sir oz or orl orl (4] ; S901AI35 IPIEIQ)]
£ %00 P6L€ %001 @) 16t PeT 860°1 8601 860°1 00'P6T°E 1 Zumnsuod)
295 %00 SLE'E %E8 £18°T SLEE [F4N] (34N szl 00'SLEE sadimy) ereq 1SINT
9 %00 0001 %L6 ti6 000° 0fE SEE 313 000001 T 3| quuIwinsuo J-uoy - sy ddng
B %001 02T %86 07T 05T 0sL 0SL 0sL 0005TT sjqeummsnoy) - s ding|
LET %001 005'T %8¢ £9€°1 005 0007 05T 05z 00°005C PIEOE/RATIUINO,) - [9ABIL
(%4 2001 008 %0L $96'% 005’8 000°E 05T 000t 000058 ~ Edunsspyssouasmguo) utulel], - [aam),
{00s') %001 (SoI'811)  %b6 (so9'o1i)  (sOU'8ID) g - - {Zer'se) S {€L9'28) (009861l SANI3e J0] MIGDS woy juasiiieg
986'6 %001 SBB'TST %96 668°TrT $88'C75T TLREl LEST 108°91 6PO'8S LLFIT 668°0F1 00'S8R'TST £1500 Aj12e;] ENIALS W SIAtUaD) BRIOM DS
168°L %001 TEFR0T  %E6 1#L001 TES'BO0 08F'S1 96£ 61 186°11 05921 Al 102°LE 00°'ZES'BOI ~dnng]
{Erb'L) %001 918°6FE 960l (€) esT'LsE O1R6E Frosr 9z0Z9 L6L'LE 8L I¥ 908°LE 091 Tzl 009I86PE | SIIE|ES
ouB[Eq  papusdrd pspumdxy papiadsa sunf-gIX  IOL iney YINGK  A\G UIEPY | AN WEAB0ag PV WPy BTy oo -u]|
o5 (80D |05y o [BNJOY wjupy wesdosg ujwpy wesBosg
105258 §95°LTI 011’60 PLSLT] ¥ZZ 96 L10'8Z1 1107LT .._._:_m:_._o Jaye u__s:m 1e104|
¥80°T0ZT_ %lL ELELOET %aE9 T6S'0P0T  9LIZFTE OFL 0L 690TSI 1 SLOLS 80L°COF 96£ 6 789005 [ e SIenuoY EneIY]-8sg [E0],
L0ESE6 %l g a0 S T0E 56 OPLOE OFITIE SLOLS 108°F5T 96E 6E SPI15C ~spun paeidieopun|
16966 %001 66 68 %88 TETORL 676 6£8 g ﬂa 6E8 g 5 E B pnog - Lo)5 ¥ oRUsH
00F'€ 5001 LOGLIT %86 LOS'PIT LOGLIT & - LO6L1T E - — {r# poi} Ma - oo sy
PRI'EOT %001 LECHPZT %olB £CHSB0'T_ LESGHTT 8 & g E E LESGHT (4 PO PV - T0D9 % HiuaH
THOFRIFO
LLI'S60 11E8S1 SLIT9TT  6F9pLI I56'8SS £lr'L91 B69'PLL' T = i e
00T LYS | $91'69 98BS P SLT'T6 vPT 881 KT 125 759 ~asolum) 71LAd
(oz'111} 90Z°111 {305 1) Spuny Jo sajsuel),
- - - B (o8r'6sc) G 08F'652 {706 €1 5pUNy JO Jagsuesf
_ IL6'LFS'T 91’68 91€T08 rLET8 rLEIrL SLTER 981 6IL B ~ 1grer-vaNY suope3ao|y €1,8d |
aunp-qLA e, yineg oy G UIUPY | na wedHosg  npy nnpy |
o, [B0n) {805y o5 [BNIY ujupy Eu.a?.u wupy E-.&E..._



areau4y

©
JaSUN  YHN mm:x&we: 355 W
DIULUT) Gl ANUdY O Pa+ON —
.
g/ DASM 424
R NAN
%OUTE  munp nay) ren
FRIE
Aotz 6 IRiREE 1 MWL 5 NEVEE CHT B YT % W 1 B § HUL 3 vOFT § IMT § RO 1 %G8 il ) oixers ) lemd $ 08 § MY B MSELL S R & e | naid
BEVEVE L BT T m i il G I3 T AN LG T (L] (31 [
"' wooozh - o' . . - oyv'L - [ wogoas - "'y 2 (L] (2]
o' %ifH MOl sor'e i s nr o [ urs %I By nry 521 [} 1] wre ST orey (1.4, e (gaed oo 3 Buneusy
(LT 1]
L LTI, ] EowEY 8 INE 8 waiens ozl 8 mewd st 1 m $ 0K 1 U § B S I 1 NEW e 1 i v 1Y [ U R TN B - 2 ] g
T woo0 B - B ] . g - B g ] : : 0 0 = g g g (1] Sty SEEELg |
REFBF  IEO¥ L1 o000y %o fLne! fr7] v - Si 1] 111 e %ocos  1ZZY mr (1] Fis T, tut kvl (=1} L] 2 pusaay Stgtuucga
wuCH ALY -7 osr's w3zoL 00wl ok o9 - - - = oFL LTSI . 4 m L . e LY azh 008°C
%egrii (oocg QuEL 0815 RORE w0 o S00'R oes [ [T 3] o5t e %ezem  beol souzs i . Sl [3Y8 o't 14841 3] opmndum)
..uu.nst-.g{
NSFAL WML § LR 5 YR 8 NOYVRR NE F o Moe § W 1 MYE 3 YOOT 9 G0l 8 S0 & SBEOR 1 NIPRL BT B SOMSRC 8 CIF BRI f LN 3 OIYE b YR 5 wrr 3§ mearg
T &0 &z 15809 0ZE W LU T L B Y - 33 C3 1] 3 =0 s I ey R o W TanuL oof e8|
L= VI Ty s ooz NZT8N  PaT e S ury o) wre 2T Y) [T Lt TR T T 8T ik il L1 sEver oar'ie 1% 1999 MUPRCHKEIY
wirooL (2} TOUR 0035C LT TP T R 1T T o - ces e =re %5438 SEOZ [*{¥L] P . - Bre vt [E7Y ] v o dug dig 2E30
1] Bupnes| PRTITGMPU
wrooh - =] TorcnL wirool {rn [ . . . - ot HFsL [TLL -] - . . . e ] ¥t loEnyeetdn g P eyl
WAULE  OREC e ] - 13 4 %iLzy B BL zh O D O & 2] WaTEz  1ERZ 1. ] D . i F 5T nge 0T
%Y LEFR e vavie %I5E9 006 BsZ2 (L] wr oor 18 113 2143 %e5i9 5500 @y [{]1H] 6L e us ] w2z 3] 904 L3 PURDE)
%ree vy (1LY 03LHE L35 T T T [Ty ] o5 ] . . o L %EEBd CSHE 114 [T (117 iy st (LN ez er {3yooq ued) e Addng pucesnasa
NOrS§ 800G 2ot 0z U TR UM TR 174 g st S - s W) %iOST €201 E8LR 2] S rez zez s [TLY.T8 it sapddng wedramy
1003 Bupupiy |
NIOTS IO 1 MYl b BIEME B NMEEE U8 § DLCZE  § MSC § A2y § #BO'L B M0 5 B2 8 MK B NN WET B sm'eY § Wmirz § st woly § veEY 0 usv0+ 8 yYm moEng
— wits  amy . et et [ 3 T T O C] 0 1] (G Y] W g 3 3 T3 =13 W ey |
%arics (oo = 4} 4] weozeh (2o [ 4% o 0 o - s o %TLIS) sy Bl ooL's - g - - [ 1z PRI SR
w0CES feach ani'z [TTS LT et . o 114 = o L TH LY=o siol . o " - c 10903 L] soepe mndun) g
WOUEE RGN sige -1 %iBGr GEZ (1 . o . o [} "s L IRY B 4] ot E ] . = (og gice 171 wonmy ppape ) funil LAE
WAES  WROT sz o wocee ik oo v Ise) [ [ [ s v YTV )Y PIZSE Ter 73 [ (1Y srre 1Y n
%2t 08 [9¢) (14T oBF 0L %5201 (ane} ver'l - 5 vk &€ [t [ LIV L] . 13 os'k {7} too't s00'8 " RIOSEONAG]
KEYSa 6008 7] ] LTI8. JTTY [ 4) + . ) ez o ' LY ] [ o3 - - (L] ' (1] e n wopdoytming
wOFO 22 . oor'e L5 - g o [ %000 DT 0 o - - - o e L}
wirie i 1] oozt WeLZE B poa L L13) LB 11 o "l [-11. 4% RETIE  BES wEs [§4) [1 49 £1°4 o (1133 ZIE9 n sapking RQhuntus?) LRg
sa) hmendg
WITRE DML 6 YEV'BSE  § VR0 5 NeYEE SR 5 adves  f eyl ¢ - SIS 5 m't B GWE S GoUl F WENIS TRLGL 8 sedoos § Dsuel 8 gy 8 ZuctiT 8 SWONE ¢ uvDs f wenm 8 L]
"~ w%e09s 101 LI 104 oas L L] TR L g L UL YeIT GOz LT ] W g e FILHE FIFTE ID ] LY
%OSES  ELY urzzy ol iy LY TR [HY ] Is20m) . (1134 NS 'y L2 Y] XOLes SLLv EywE  (zavy orv'ol sta'sl iz 373 H \PLERE 0
CURCZY  IAOUS IWROLS  SURIZY  IZrRIT  jeBpeg DCAEZY  ZLWODY  IUREDY  SUVGNr et 1edpng
b - T ulll e M- SR P VR S LR I L e
awvioL Mia Lnagy
OLA seaTypuadey prcny 34 188png
LHSE6ACLYLHSGEVE LY VRIS PIEOg JUSLIISEAUT 92JOPIIOM HUIDHOM




Worldink Workforce Investment Board Grant #13Y495H4
Budget vs. Actual Expenditures YTD

HENHKELS £ WCOY Job Number 140
Budgeted Expenses | 140341011 | 140341012 | 140341013 E,:::""a Balance | %Spent |
! !
codes | Budgel | &26422 | paldaccrual | e23-8130 [
- Mod #1 close out |
| salary Total o 325684 | 2217 8777 a7 312316 13328 | 9591%
| Fringe Bonoft Total 0108| 123,086 | 7444 2275 (@) 105521 17545 | 85.74%
| Subiotal s448,710| $20,661 $9,052 78| SM17.837 $30873)  9342%
Operating Costs | i
Siaff Consumabla Supplies 12 6,000 I 4309 0 5,459 541 90.98%
Advertising 13 9,000 3,300 899 0 9,870 870)|  109.67%
Prinling/Copes 14 4,800 300 1784 25 4.489 M 93.52%|
_____Communicalions 15 10,748 647 24 0| 10648 | 100 9907%
Stafl Travel 18 26,590 485 2,509 221 18,039 8,551 67.84%
Staft Training/Conferences | 17 | 6000, | | n732|  4268| 2887%
Compuler Leases, Software 18 11,360 1536 617 11,350 o 10000%
| Postage 10 3,585 502 126 2975 810 | 8298%
i Subtotal $78,001 $7,139 $9,525 $oa9 $64,570 $13511) 8270%
Individualized Training Cost | S T = = Jf ]
Participant Supplies 21 | 6400 700 11 6421 21 10033%
Parlicipant Books 2z 8,000 48 748 13 7,933 67| 99.96%
Assessment/Exam Feesinc word| 23 B850 444 2087 -80 9,152 (502)]  105.80%
TABE Tesiing Materials 24 2,050 2050, 0. 100.00%
Tuilion (Aduft Education) 25 38,758 0 0 38,756 2| 99.99%
__ Tuilion { Colage or Vocabonsl) | 28 24990, @ 1524] = ST28) 0, 18910 8080 .  67.67%
Work Experience 28 41,760 1301 787 1 u| 20,578 12182 | 70.83%
Awards/Events | 210 | 1,600 ! ! 1,600 0 10000%
Subiotal | | $132,208 $3,315]| $10,048 $223)  $112.400 $19,808)  B5.02%
Cus Su Services Cos : ! I
| Student Incentives (skilsdinc cofl 3.4 40,491 2747 478 7zs| 20,730 10761 | 73.42%)
. Transportation | 3z | 22,500 1,275 | 245 380 16970 5530 |  75.42%|
| Chidcare | a3 | 4,800 362 | 40| 872 3826 | 2025%|
| Training Suppor Malerials 24 | 3.200 745 154/ 2.902 296 | 90.69%
Emergency Assislance as | 3500 | 458 3042 |  13.08%
, Sublotal | $74491 $4,384 $1,465 $1,299  $51,032) $23459  6B.51%
Other | [ |
| Training Fee (Profi) a _ za3s 1905 | 122 32,293 4382 88.05%
Audit L+ 5584 | | 5,584 0 100.00%
Subtotal $42.250| $2,225 $1,505 stz sarETT $4382  89.83%
. Indiract 64,180 | 3,884 2,636 | 213 | 56,516 | 7564 BA.06%
TOTALS $839,029 |
Manthly Actual Expenses N d - N | T
S N | ss0618 4291 | 2767 $T40232 |  svmesT |

I3 Yowth Closeout

doY

47



48

%050 680F SSIELE 888 Z6L 3 G5EY9 Wb 98CFE VLTLIE 750201 9L Zri £85'66 0IF'901 SLLTOL | v99BST HTOH-U] [FI0L
%00 - TCEHGEls | FE9cE! 3 9991l %% 19€Z $666L 1 SLG'LT SLIB 0551 OSELL 05Cs1 | S665F (RUFES JO %,Z1) 100d 150 Woeipu]
%00 - sel's 056 & Iee %t Siz SLU'S SLIE 0007 000'] (EQ 3 P1=) WS SeUsav] BUToa
%000 - 00051 0001 8 052 %0 - 000%1 000 000°01 (Aug smua) 103, 35) YoRang
%000 E 00LF 185F %8 6t £ Al 00LF 0051 0091 0091 (A0 Him) Boddng e 1]
000 : 005 ye YiB 80Z i€ 7 005 T (T3 SE8 St VM-S0 P Wed
00001 - Lo - %0 - %0 - - safuadcy WaAg BNy | 3181 qOf
%000 - 005'5 050'8 %8 T6L %Sl [ 0056 005C 00T 005 & BRI
%000 - 05¥'E 00FE %E [TH %l 05 05PE 056 0521 05¢ 1 334 JoId § Ton(] T BIGIAY
%000 g 080°L 080Z %0 065 YD & 080'L 09ET 0SET 09LT §334 [EMSUIY F FLUNSOH 90§ GOM
4,000 - 005’5 L8FS %E ¥ v £l 005's el £E8'] YERl |
%000 - 005 08¢ %E ) Var [ 005 09 0L 1] atmsod
%000 - SiL TIL %E 9 %l £9 7 56 $8E 561 {Oljpgs} qRIT oy - SouRmIU|
%000 - 561 181 % 91 Yl 1 56 05 56 (5 (Oui0g 51§} OF Omy - Sousdau]
%0001 - 001 69 %E 3 %lE 3 00 74 05 74 (OUygS) dd F BriE - SusIa]
%000 - S89'L $5L Yl oro %L 091 $89'L 0061 SPE'T 07671 {oul/pgs) 1o ] - SuBm]
|%000 & [i[t4 oIz %8 81 %0 - it 0L 0L 0L i [reo)
®o0001 - 0005 000sF %0 - %0 & 000'sr 005 000'S1 005T 000°01 005 ¢ 005l (U#] STTRAAG) BIHAIIG PTG
%000 - 0001 0001 % €8 %0 - 000'1 0t SET SEE S|q¥IILNSLO)-UON - $3F|00ng
%000 - 05T %I %8 [H] %k 3 052C 05 05L i1 3jqeEWNSLOD - §aNddng
%00001 - D00'S 0005 % Lir %0 - D00'S 0005 (R 44 3de F5 57 bonEodsuRt . §1H JOV
%000 - 0019 00179 %E 805 %0 - 0019 000C 0551 0551 PROERIIILG] < [PAR ]
%000 - 0009 5565 %E 005 %l oF 0009 0007 0007 000C RN PMRR Uo/Hmnel ] - AR |
WPIT  U92C) 600201) (9LC801) %8 (€z0's) %o - LTR01) (E8+2E) {E6L5L) FANIAT 0] IS wadf ibaieg
%00t 9560 SeLTIE YLSS0T %8 PLTBL %9 81521 TE0BIT YELL 7959 Tl TTELS 78691 | 088 Cci 550 AlijI8 | a1eg 7 $RA) POM S
%000 . Z0§'90h 098701 %8 SLBB (54 Z79' 705201 SEFT1 YE6 0L TIETI 86zl PIETI | 6LSEE VI % DAN 01 3 ¥ 4 A4 paonpay) 98utlg
%000 . WOREE.  LILTIE %8 OLLLT %t P25 01 IFZEEE 06LTY 68049 1829¢ £6L 17 CBL 9L | £05 601 (VN % DAN 01 31l % 4 /4 Peonpay) 1eUe(eg

B TR WG soumpy  pIpusitg | papusdiy  papasdry APE-QLA WL Inox qinoy ad ad mpY Py g
13N rLAd % j80n) [LLH] aL ey B_B—:u EEHP-& ..-_n_-ﬂd_. EEUP—A— ujupy -BB.-E
L )

FLTLLE 780201 (713 £85 66 01F'901 SLLT01 | t99BSE onedijgQ 398 anuIATY [EI0L

TFEIST | £90059C  PLPLOLT %L 005Z81 %k 15656 SOFE08 ¢ FOEL 0TF FOE § LT FES LYY 3205 LML | RFRANCY) ETON [~E5eg [B10]

TFEISI | £90C0r S0FEss %0 - %0 - SOV'ESS FOEL 0TF FOC LT 0FL Tl 320 TEL 11T PN pABLETEIPUN

g 000008 WL %8 99 %S SSLLE 000008 - 000008 g - - - N - A0 B HUIH

g t30'SER C563Ir %S L5T9 %r FEIOL YEOSEY - - - FBOSEY - - Md - F0PWE RIUEH

g SI6 P10 LI87i6 %8 SISTE  %F 680ZF S16TI0N - - - - 96101 WPy + 000 ¥ HANRH
TOOHEIa0

6L90L9'E 9RETIL 0RT'LFT'L SSE Il tUrSs gl | 1ILfrs¥l

019021 1£99¢C TSELSY SLOOF 586 8L 039 | 89 9L BA6KLE) £1.4d

- - - - (85T 52e) - 85T 5L (2,05) 5pumy Jo IapsuRe]

LISFIFT SSL'L8 86L'68L 0BT 915'059 18 | SORIEL (10-F1-¥VaN) Ropsoqy +1,44

3UEey  papuadxy | papusdsy papusdig Anr-qaiA (20T ey LI PYIY wad APy VEPY 15 WAGIS W04] PIAPIIT 10U Sping,

%, 1805) (LR o, [ENFY ujopy weslor] umpy wesdoay  unupy weldor

(FLOLY) 1# Q0NN - NS FRoRUL] FIOT M2 um ke Lf FurI oM



M [-AMPH

49

%20y LLLW6TV % O000GrE S %ILL _ OSGULY § VLWL 3 VevBL § FEOWE § WoLy . LLGEI6 8§ 640Er & 680Zv % oievior § B1vi0L
WESE MBI $ BRZEAL § %OC  WPSE LGS $ 056') $ 0S6'L $ SII'SS 0§ WOL  WeBT  PESEZI $ 980's 0§ es0's S vze'eTr rwqng
%0  SIE90) 16L'0LL %OT  %LLE  966LL XZA W'l LI WL %Iy  OEVL BETE [T5X3 e5s'LL T Raipy|
%000 09’6 org's %OT %000 84T - - zo0's %0L %000 eyi'9 : - ari'e T oy
%P0v  £5L°09 ZiE'e %OC  WELE  SOT'OM 8oL 6oL roe'gl %L %Y By 0se't 058t s1c'ry vy (wud) 84 Bumes)
Wodmed e5j]Rg [RUC|ssajalgBujupesy
%Ol ZZE'HE $ 04 $§ WOTL %ICZT £9Z6 § 0T s oz $ LOS'6  § %L  weso  w0TZ  § ol s ok S sz s moIang
%000 0057 0052 %0t ®00D 0S2Z E - 0522 %0L %000 052§ . g 0s2's ¥e 910 6U9BIOS DruQ SUUOFUN
%ESE 0209 o¥Z'e %iZ  WSLLL 289 0ze ozE e WEL %000  BOE'Y . 8ty £c erRIPIYD
%ZLD 092 26621 %OE %000  LBE'S - . 1Be's %L %Y0'L e2r'lL o6t otl 965'ZL ze vopecdsugIL
1800 esjAseg enpoddng|
%0 005’09 $ 0SO'MEY § WOL %000 eeZetL § - s - $ B6Z'6Cl $ WOL  %BOL  10Z'IZC $ 0SSt 0§ 0ss'T § ISIME $ m0NaNg
%000 oza'le 0Z8'19 %0C w000  02L8F - 0228 [A 73 %000  OOTEY [ S 002ty [} Bugarea | gor ey L0
%0l ¥R9'SOE 006'60¢ %O0T %000  OL9'Z6 - - 0i0'Z8 WoL  %av’L  pIO'ELZ a1zZ'e az'e 082'912 1500 JIMOAUNCIOY
%000  092'LL 08Z'LL %0E %000  VOL'EE e ¥BL'EZ Lo %000  950'%S ) S 960'FS sz (g39yepwibin pus P snpyjueiny
%60Z 9l 0561 %IC  %00D GBIV - . SRL'y %ee %652  tca'os vEE ree gaL'LL £z 804 WEX3 {EUepeI]
1802 Bujujes)
%It  l6L'08 8§ tec'cl $§ %OL  %MT  LPZ S ¥ES $ WE $ SI06Z 0§ WOL  WPEC  8ZI'eS  § OPZT  $ O¥Z'Z  § 09C'ES $ [molang
NOLY  Zite BIYE %L %Ozt b6 T3] 13 SEL %L %Ity Qe £L £ 189°1 sl afimsod
%000  S8l'el SeL'sl %0C %000  9E9'S e - 99’5 %L %000  6ri'El - e aPL'EL vl seseo] Jondwed YBis
%000  080°F 080’y %OT %000  ¥ZZ'L - . ¥ZZ'h %0L %000  958'Z . - we'z i seo1neg [eonye LBuniely ueig
%OL'S  PZL'EZ 666'v2 %OE  %OAP  ORLL 03¢ 0ot 00’z WOL  %WEZS  reg'DL 516 516 6641 1 aARL png
%28 0ZZ'OL L'l RO %EYY  250°C (1574 062 Zre'e %0L  %BO'B  GOL'L €9 1£9 86L'L 5 SUOIRIUNLILLOT
%I'D  LOL'OL 008'0L %OE  ROED  VEO'E 80Z %02 (1743 %0L  %¥YD B2 Fi:d 1y 005'L ri sedon/Buud
%000 0942 0942 %OT %000  B2% - - 828 %OL  WOOD 266l . : zee't Tl Buistuaapy
%22 602’9 oov's %ot  %OLT EBY'Z 5 5 025'Z %0.L  %BZZ  opL'S el () 088's z1 $0q04NS DIBWNSLOD JEIS
syz07 Bupmiedg)
%P9 ZPOEMD  $ EMLIED $ WOE  WIE9  ZZL'CGL § 0Z0'EL $ 0ZO'EL $ ZPL'OZ 0§ WOL  %O¥D  0Z6SMF $ LBOME § lg0'ic § L00'IBY % moigng
[T 85Z'10Z %ZLS  SZ6'BS e Ssre 509 %e95  GO9Zch nze [T54] 64000+ CIY] =01 Weueg slupg
%g08  OvP'EsP 188'say %990 /BL'OEL 9958 295'6 S8LshL %ZLB  IST'LE 18'ze 119'2Z zz1'ave oD =0} Amjeg
1eBpng wabpng 168png jeuylipo
.M._”“w g Soued oy 1ebpng jmo) wadg Y, coueeg b &nr jeuiBug wedg %  eouseq sasuadxg Aor jeuibip —
ol —— JOXW SN
g\ ALedR Mia 1nav
QLA sesmypuadxy jenjay ‘sA yebpng
£HS66QYL ® £EHS66VY LI JURIS) pleog Jusll)SaAl] 8DI0JHI0OA JUIPIOM




CONTRACT BUDGET MODIFICATION

A'M

1500 — WorkLink (Adult-Dislocated Worker)
Contract Budget Modification #1

Contractor: Henkels & McCoy, Inc.
Contract #’s: 14A995H1 & 14D995H1
Program: SC Works Operator (Adult & Dislocated Worker Services)

Submission Date: 7/30/2014
Region Manager: Kal Kunkel
Program Manager (s): Steve Riddle, Matt Fields, Evans Coleman

- &

Budget Modification Summary & Narrative

Budget Summary

Henkels & McCoy, Inc. (SC Works Operator) is requesting a modification to our PY14 budget as a result
of Rapid Response Funding provided by SC DEW for expanding On-the-Job Training and requests to
fransfer $59,978.29 of Staff and Operaling Cosl o On-the-Job Training. The modification will also
include an additional 17 slois o be served through OJT and overall.

‘New Rapid Response 03T gravﬁ Hom SCHEW allows
Por dvansfer of funids! Absovirs over
costs For WorKforce  Spedalist positim’

Confidential Page 1 8/5/2014

50



CONTRACT BUDGET MODIFICATION

! Staff Cosis l\_la!rrative_ — |

Reduce Staff Costs by $54,970.28.

WorkLink SC Works Operator (H&M})
PY14 BUDGET MOCD #1 {Option A}

I Staff Postions PY14 Staff PY14 Originai PYi4 Budget | Amtof
Budget Mod #1 Increase or
Decrease
Sub-Total of Staff Costs | $  4852888.00 $ 44844800 | §  (37,440.00)
Fringe Benefits Rate
Heath Inmuance 72%|s 13260000 ) 2684%[S 12036000|S (1224000
FICA 765%|S 3717043 ] 765%|5 MIEZ|S  (286416)
State UEC-SUI 302 |5  ME7382| 302%|S 13543135 (113069
FUT 012%|s 50307 | 012%(s 53814 |s {44 93)
SCWC 03%|s 155484 032%{S  143503|Ss (1138
Pubc-General Lisbutdy 302%|s  WETIE2| 302%|S  1354313|s (113069
Sub-Tota! Frings: HA7%( S 201,255.98 $ 18372570 |$  (17.530.28) %
TOTAL $  637,14390 s_samnls |- Moved o QR {};]’T
Operating Costs Narrative ﬁm\f\f
| B e b A = : el bkt
| Reduce Operating Costs by $5,008.02 in the line items shown below.

Operating Costs
1 1 Fachly, Utites, Mainknnace $ $ $ -
1 2 Sl Consummable Supphes $ 840000 $ 72000005 (120000 ¥
1 3 Adverlsing, Qureach $ 278000 S  276000)§
14 Copy, Print $ 1080000 $ 10800005 :
15 Communicatons $ 1114100 s 9872205 (1208 0k
1.6 St Travel § 490777 s 22207845 (169903|%
17 Skl Conferences, Tramng $ 4,080 00 5 4080005 .
1 8 Skl Equspment/ Conputer Leases / Sofware $§ 18784965 $ 17961608 (823 35) *‘
19 Posage $ 241504 §  240000]$ (15 94) L
Sub-Total Operating $ 83379.86 $ 7BIMSB4|S (500802
Confidential Page 2 8/5/2014

51



CONTRACT BUDGET MODIFICATION

Trainin_g Costs_Na_rralive

Increase On-the-Job Training by $59,978.

Training

2.1 Partbapani Supplies $ . s - |

2 2 Parapani Books $ - § $

2 3 Credental Exams & Assessmens $ 1585000 $  1585000)% -

2 4 Sofware Licenses $ g 5 $ - 0:( )c
26 Turlon (Adull Educaton) s 7728000 s 7a000]s : A% QM/N \
26 Tuion (College or Vocalonal) $ 308,900 00 $ 308800008 {0.00) R A _\d}‘«
2 8 On-he-dob Traning $ 6102000 $ 12189829|5 5007829 ’\'\ .\'0
Sub-Total Training $  484,050.00 $ 5402m28|% 5997820 \_00
Supportive Services Narrative

No change to Supportive Services.

Supportive Services

3 11 Transporiaton $ 1783750 $§ 17007508

312 Chidcare $ 624000 $  6.24000(8 -

3 13 Emergency Assiskance $ $ . $ 5

3 14 Tramng Suppori Makenals $ 750000 $ 7.50000|58 -

Sub-Total of Supportive Services $ N0 $ 3,67750 |8 -

Training Fees {Profit), Indirect, & Audit Fees

No change te Training Fee (Profit).

Indirect Cost & Fees

Tramning Fee (Proif 500%|§ 6331256 500%[s 631258 ]S {000}

Indirect Cost B750%(S 1070607 | B75%|s 11070697 |s 000

AudilFee 070%|S  963033] 070%)s o504 |s 001

Sub-Total of Indirect & Fees $ 183,748.86 $ 1748478 001
APPROVAL(S)

Prepared By W’ﬂ% M

Kalen J. Kénkel, Region Manager
Confidential Page 3 8/5/2014

52



CONTRACT BUDGET MODIFICATION

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
WorkLink Workforce lnvestment Area

CLIENT FLOW PROJECTIONS
Service Provider Henkels & McCoy, Inc. Contract # 14A995H1 & 14D995H1
Project Activity SC Works Operator Fund Source  WiA Adult & DLW Formula Funds
Mod# 1
Clients Saerved Clients Exited Active

Period Carryover New Cumulative Positive Negative  Cumulative Cllants
July-14 400 20 420 15 10 25 395
August-14 385 30 425 30 10 40 385
September-14 38s 30 415 30 10 40 375
October-14 375 30 405 15 5 20 385
November-14 385 27 412 15 5 20 382
December-14 392 10 402 20 5 25 377
January-15 377 30 407 20 5 25 382
February-15 382 30 412 20 5 25 387
March-15 387 30 417 30 10 40 377
April-15 an 30 407 20 5 25 382
May-15 382 30 412 30 10 40 372
June-15 ar2 30 402 30 10 40 382
PY13 Camyovers 400 327
New PY14 WiA Enroliments 327
Active Follow-up 359|
Tolal Served 1086}
Estimated PY14 Carryovers 362'

Active Clients equal Cumulative Clients Served minus Cumulative Clients Exited

Confidential

A3 of 0T pavk (parcts
% T UL -0 A 03T

Londs:

Page 7 8/15/2014

53



Worklink Workforce Investment Board Grant #14Y495H.
Budget vs. Actual Expenditures YTD

HENKELS £ MCOY Job Number 1503

Total

Budgeted Expenses | 15031000 o ses |  Balance % Spent
I | codes | Budget | e )| S| ]
Salary Total | oo 323,336 21,893 21,893 | 301,443 8.77%
Fringe Benefit Total | 0145 | 120,462 7,560 7.580 | 112,882 6.29%
B Subtotal | | sasazes| 520473 s20.473| 5414325 es4%
Operating Costs | | '
| Staff Consumable Supphies | 12 | 20| B 33! 2,014 4.10%
| Advertising | 13 | 2,400 0/ 2400  0.00%
| Priting/Copies | 14 | 420 | 0| 4200  000%
Communicsalions | 15 | 10,581 753 753 | 9,828 | 7.12%
| SwfiTravel N LR S X1 369 | 369 | 18,247 | 1.98%
Staff Training/Conferences | 17 | 2,400 0 2,400 | 0.00%
| Staff Computer Leases | 18 | 8644 e 0] B,644 | 0.00%
Postage T 3493 ™ 7| 3422  208%
L  subtotal | | $52434|  s1279 $1.279 $51,155 2.44%
Individualized Training Cost ' g : ' !
Participant Supplies | 21 | 3,700 | 0 0/ 3,700 | 0.00%
Participant Books - |22 | sees| 8 sass 0.00%
__Assessment/Exam Fees({incworki 23 |~~~ 14380, 0] 14380  000%
TABE Tesling Materials | 24 1,425 | 0l 1,425 0.00%
_Wordeays 212 1800 0000 0] 1,500 | 0.00%
Tuition (Adult Education) | 25 38,758 | 0l 38,758 | 0.00%
Tuition { College or Vocational) | 28 28,958 | 0 0 . 28,958 | 0.00%
Work Experience T 38,290 1302| 1,392 | 36,888 1.64%
Awards/Bvents | 210 1,600 i E— 1600 |  0.00%
Software License 211 3,840 i [{ 3,840 0.00%
Subtotal i $138,426 $1,392 $1,302| $137,034| 1.01%
Customer Sui g Services Cost
Student Incentives (skills&inc com’ 31 37,114 325: 325 | 36,789 0.88%
Transportation a2 19,500 725 725 | 18,775 3.72%
Childcare 3a 2,400 0 2,400 | 0.00%
Training Support Malerials 34 3,200 0 3,200 0.00%
Emergency Assistance as 1750 0 175 |  0.00%
Subtotal - $63,964 $1,050 $1,050 $62,914 1.64%
Other 3 SRR — S —k — il — L —
Training Fee (Profity | 41 34931 1,880 1,660 | 33271 4.75%
L Audit gpee ok 42 | 5318 8] 5318  000%
Subtotal | $40,249,  $1,660 $1,660| $38,580|  4.12%
s | eiie| 290 28|  sams|  AIs%
TOTALS % T s800000 | $37.758 | $37.758 l $762.242 | 472%
Monthly Actual Expenses | | [ | | /\/O

Jowth v Judy J0H



‘WorkLink Program Year 2014AFinancial S@atus

13INCOi - Incentive Grant

Program
Revenue
$ 5,453
Program Total Total % Actual Actual %
Expenditures Obligated | Obligated | Expended | Expended | Balance
Outreach $ 5,453 - 0% - 0.00%| $ 5,453
Grant Period: 3/17/14-6/30/15
‘WorkLink Program Year 2014 Financial Status ,
13RROJTO1 - Rapid Response On The Job Training Grant (RROJT)
Program NEW
Revenue GRANT
b 74,480
Program Total Total % Actual Actual %
Expenditures Obligated | Obligated | Expended | Expended | Balance
Henkels & McCoy 74,480 74,480 100% 3,478 4.67% 71,002
Total In-House $ 74,480 $ 74480 100%! $ 3,478 467%|$ 71,002
Grant Period: 6/30/14-6/30/15
13R995H1 - Rapid Response On The Job Training Grant (RROJT)
Program Total Total % Actual Actual %
Expenditures Obligated | Obligated | Expended | Expended | Balance
Salary, Fringe, & Indirect 3 62,824 - 0% 2,997 477%| $ 59,827
Consumable Supplies 1,200 - 0% - 0.00% $ 1,200
Communications 1,269 - 0% 258 20.33%| $ 1,011
Stall Travel 2,789 - 0% 223 8.00%| § 2,566
Equipment Rent 998 - 0% - 0.00%| $ 998
Outreach 5,400 - 0% - 0.00%| $ 5,400
Total In-House 5 74,480 b - 0%| $ 3,478 4.67% % 71,002
Grant Period: 6/30/14-6/30/15 Goal Thru July 8.33%

to meet 100% by 6/30/15

55



WorkLink Program Year 2013 Financial Status

12RRIWT25 Rapld Response Grant

Grant Period: 6/23/14-7/31/15

Program | . I
Revenue  — | SENRITY Wy |
'$ 40,400 ; I
" Program | 'TEt'aT_|'1ota|'/. T Actual | Actual %
I ~  Expenditures | | Obligated | Obligated  Expended | Expended | Balancc
Palmetto Plating Comparly, Inc s 40,400 40,400 | 100% 37,500 | 92.82% $ 2,900
I | —
Grant Period: 6/20/13-5/31/14 Extended 1o 5/31/14 | **Closed out** |
| | |
WorkLink Program Year 2014 Financial Status
13RRIWTOS - - Rapid Rcsponse Grant - o o,
Program i o 1
Revenue [ [
$ 40,068 **Company chose to return funds**
B Program | | Total | Total % @ Actual | Actual % i “Balance
= e Expenditures Obligated | Obligated Expended | Expended | Unspent
Technology Solutions of SC, Inc s 40,068 40,068 100% 11,978 i 29.80% $ 28,090
Grant Period: 10/01/13-09/01/14 S  #*Closing soon*** = :
| ]
WorkLink Progrnm Year 2014 Financial Status _
. 13RRJWT|3 - Rapid Response Grant .
__________  Frogram ! .
i ___Revenue S S S—
' $ 47,500
ALt L !
| Program Total | Total % Actual | Actual % | Balance
| . Expenditures Obligated | | Obligated  Expended | Expended | Unspent
Kroeger Manne Construction ' $ 47,500 47,500 | 100% 6,100 | | 12.84%| § 41,400
Grant Period: 2/27/14-2127/15 il 1T | | "
N orkLisk Ersyrnm Year.2014 Finanelal Siatus,
' 13RRIWTIS - Rapid Responsc Grant
Program i |
_____ . Revenue e e
b 56,275 :
o - Program -i_ Total i Total % Actual | Actual % | Balance
| Expenditures | | Obligated | Obligated Expended | Expended | Unspent
Roylco, Inc 5 56,275 | 56,275 i 100% 11,800 20.97%| $ 44475
Grant Period: 3/12/14-4/30/15 R i . . | - | _lr -
WorkLink Program Year 2014 Financial Status
13RRIWT19 - Rapid Response Granl
Program | NEW B l
B e Revenue | | 1 GRANT -
$ 60,640 .
o " Program Total | Total% Actual | Actual% | Balance
_ Expenditures Obligated | Obligated  Expended | Expended | Unspent
Alfincier, Fredrichs, & Rath 8 60,640 60,640 100% 60,640

- 0.00% $

56



WorkLmk Prog_ram Year 2014 Fmanclal Status

13DWTO1 - Dlslocaled Worker Training Natlonal Emergency Grant (DWT NEG) |

Total In-House
Grant Period: 8/8/13-6/30/15

gﬁaﬁes_l‘ﬁge & Indirect (WIB)

' Program
_ Revenue | i | - 1 o _ : _
§ 55357 | | T T
Program | Total  Total % Actual Actual % |
__ Expenditures | | Obligated Obligated Expended | Expended | Balance
$ 2,624 i | 1,078 41% 1,078 |  41.08% $ 1,546
1 52,733 | | 52,733 100% 17,073 | 32.38% 35,660
'3 55357 | |$ 53,811 97% $ 18,151 | 32.79%|$ 37,206
|

WorkLink Program Year 2014 Financial Status

e T i —

I3D395H1_Dlslocaled Worker Trammg National Emergency Grant (DWT NEG)

Actual % |

- T ‘P‘mg_ranT_“*’ | Total | Total% @ Actual .
Expenditures | Obligated Obligated Expended | Expended = Balance
Indirect Cost I3 4,029 | | - 0% 1313 _32.59%:$ 2,716
Audit Fee 351 - 0% - 0.00%| $ 351
Profit 2303 | - 0% 751 | 3261%8 1552
Tuition 27,000 | | ) 0% 11919 |  44.14% $ 15081
Books o a0 | 0%, 2,904 | 193.60%|$  (1,404)
Supplies 750 | I B O%l 186 | 24.80% 3 564
QJT N 16,800 | - 0% - 0.00% $ 16,800
Total In-House '3 52,733 | [ $ - | 0% $ 17,073 |  32.38%$ 35,660
- s . — SR N S -+ . = — ; __1:__._ = =
Grant Period: 8/8/13-6/30/15 ' Goal Thru July| 37.50%|
; | 10 meet 100% by 6/30/15

57



CONTRACT BUDGET MODIFICATION

A'M

1492 — WorkLink (NEG-Dislocated Worker)
Contract Budget Modification #1

»- ®

Contractor: Henkels & McCoy, inc.
Contract #'s: 13D395H1
Program: NEG Dislocated Worker

Submission Date: 8/6/2014
Region Manager: Kal Kunkel
Program Manager (s): Steve Riddle, Matt Fields, Evans Coleman

Budget Modification Summary & Narrative

Budget Summary

Henkels & McCoy, Inc. (SC Works Operator) is requesling a medification to our PY13 NEG Dislocated
Woarker budget to move funds from the Parlicipant Tuition Line ltem io the Participant Books Line Item.
The transfer of funds has no overall impact on the grant award.

Staff Costs Narrative

There are no Staff Costs in the grant.

Operating Costs Narrative

There are no Operaling Costs in the grant.

Training Costs Namative

Increase the Participant Books Line ltem by $4,500 and reduce the Parlicipant Tuition Line item by
$4,500.

P wved WeeC
kwm a|\|14-

Confidential Page 1 8/6/2014

58



CONTRACT BUDGET MODIFICATION

Training

2.1 Pariapant Supplies 750 00

750.00

2 2 PariapaniBooks 1,500.00

6,000.00

4,500.00

2 4 Sofware Licenses

2 5 Tuiion {Adult Education)

$
$
2.3 Credenial Exams & Assessments $ -
$
3
$

@ ||| h | en | en

2.8 Tufon {College or Vacalonal) 27,000 00

22,500.00

o ||| A | N |

{4,500.00)

2.7 Dual Credit Diplorma {GTC or Oher)

2.8 On-he-Job Training

3

16,800.00 $

16,800.00

2 9 Work Experience

o | o

Sub-Total Training $ 46,050.00 $

46,050.00

Supportive Services Narrative

There are nc Supportive Services Costs in the grant.

Training Fees (Profit), Indirect, & Audit Fees

No change to Training Fee {Profit).

Indirect Cost & Fees

Training Fee (Proff 5.00% 2,302 50 (5.00%

2,302.50

Indirect Cost 8.75% 402938 [875%

4,029.38

(0.01)

350 56

(0.00)

o |||

$

5

Audit Fee 0.70%] $ 350.56 | 0.70%
Sub-Total of Indirect & Fees $ 6,682.44

6,682.43

» ||

{0.01)

APPROVAL(S)

Prepared By #Mwﬂ %/Jbg

Kalen J. Kifnket, Region Manager

Confidential Page 2

8/6/12014

59



WorkLink Program Year 2014 Financial Status

JA-24960-13-60-A-45 : Make It In America Grant (MiiA Grant)

Program
Revenue
$ 1,299,610
Program Total Total % Actual Actual %
Expenditures Obligated | Obligated | Expended | Expended | Balance
Salaries, Fringe (WIB) 3 60,673 - 0% - 0.00%§ 60,673
Indirect (WIB) 25,483 - 0% - 0.00% 25,483
Tri-County Technical Collepe 434,481 | * 434,481 100% 67,145 15.45% 367,336
Greenville Technical College 434,481 | * 434,481 100% 65,214 15.01% 369,267
Northeastern Technical College 344,492 | * 344,492 100% - 0.00% 344,492
Total In-House £ 1,299,610 $1,213,454 93%| $ 132,359 10.18%| § 1,167,251
Grant Period: 10/1/13-9/30/16 *Sec budgets below for yearly breakdown
WorkLink Program Year 2014 Financial Status
13M295T1 - Tri-County Technical College
Program Total Total % Actual Actuzl %
Expenditures Obligated | Obligated | Expended | Expended | Balance
Marketing $ 5,000 1,625 33% 1,625 32.50%| 3,375
Recruitment & Assessment 5,000 373 7% 373 7.46%| $ 4,627
Training 146,790 65,147 44% 65,147 44.38% § 81,643
Job Placcment 35,000 - 0% - 0.00%| $ 35,000
Total In-House £ 191,790 | **|§ 67,145 35%| 8 67,145 3501%| $ 124,645
Grant Period: 10/1/13-9/30/16 **Year 1 Budget
WorkLink Program Year 2014 Financial Status
13IM295G1 - Greenville Technical College
Program Total Total % Actua] Actual %
Expenditures Obligated | Obligated | Expended | Expended | Balance
Marketing § 15,000 4,947 33% 4,947 3298%| & 10,053
Recruitment & Asscssment 15,000 - 0% - 0.00% § 15,000
Training 126,790 60,267 48% 60,267 47.53%| % 66,523
Job Placement 35,000 - 0% - 0.00%| $ 35,000
Total In-House $ 191,790 | **|$§ 65,214 34%| § 65,214 34.00%| § 126,576
Grant Period: 10/1/13-9/30/16 *+*Yecar 1 Budget
WorkLink Program Year 2014 Financial Status
13M295N1 - Northeastern Technical College
Program Total Total % Actual Actual %
Expenditures Obligated ! Obligated | Expended | Expended | Balance
Marketing $ 5,000 - 0% - 0.00%| $ 5,000
Recruitment & Assessment 7,200 - 0% - 0.00%| $ 7,200
Training 75,200 - 0% - 0.00%| § 75,200
Job Placement 14,400 - 0% - 0.00% § 14,400
Total In-House $ 101,800 | **| § - 0%| § - 0.00%| § 101,800

Grant Period: 10/1/13-9/30/16

**Year 1 Budeet

60




WorkLmk Program Year 2014 Flnanclal Status

14TWTO1 - Local Incumbent Worker Tralnmg Grant (TWT)

Program NEW
Revenue GRANT
3 70,189
Program Total Total % Actual Actual %
Expenditures Obligated | Obligated | Expended | Expended | Balance
TBD $ 70,189 - 0% - 0.00% $§ 70,189
Grant Period: 8/15/14-6/30/15
Local IWT Awards
Midlands 5 125,387 12.54%
Trident 115,037 11.50% Funds must be obligated by 11/15/14
Pee Dee 99,849 9.98%
Lower Savannah 95,410 9.54% ‘Training must be completed by 6/30/15
Waccamaw 92109 9.21%
Upstate 83,050 8.30%
Catawba 82,835 8.28%
Greenviile 78,401 7.84%
WorkLink 70,189 7.02%
Upper Savannah 62,087 6.21%
Santee-Lynches 50,826 5.08%
Lowcountry 44,821 4.48%
$ 1,000,001

61




SC WORKS | iiispearrrs e
WORKLINK
ANDERSON-OCONEE-PICKENS

Workforce Skills and Education Committee Report
Presented August 27, 2014 - Board Meeting

The Workforce Skills and Education Committee met on August 18, 2014.

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

Chair Richard Blackwell announced that the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) was signed
into law on July 22, 2014. Jennifer Kelly, WorkLink WIB Program Director, gave a brief overview of changes on
what will affect the SC Works Centers and the Adult/DW program.

Those changes will include:
1. Additional Performance Measures - particularly in regards to business service satisfaction, return on
investment of training dollars, and credential rates
Career Pathways will be emphasized in promoting training for participants
Work-Based learning will be emphasized, particularly in regards to Apprenticeships, On-the-Job Training
(OJT), Incumbent Worker Training (IWT), and Work Experience
4. The local WIB will have the flexibility to shift 100% of the funds between Adult and Dislocated Worker.
A focus on disabilities and appropriate accommodations will be an emphasized priority
6. The sequence of services will be condensed from three levels (Core, Intensive, Training) to two levels
(Career Services and Training) for participants

bt

Most of the changes will take effect July 1, 2015 with a few implementations slotted for July 1, 2016. Ms. Kelly
reported she will continue to keep Committee members abreast of information as it becomes available.

Strategic Plan Update
Ms. Kelly gave an overview of the latest Strategic Plan data. A written report given to the committee is provided
in the Board packet.

In summary:
o As ofJuly 31, 2014, 9,837 individuals have received a WorkKeys Certificate (2009 - 2014).
¢ Dr. Mary Gaston is currently collecting the latest High School Diploma and GED numbers.
» In PY2013, 628 individuals completed soft skills and computer training. We have served a total of 2,473
individuals through soft skills and computer training from PY2009 to PY2013.
* The OneStop Certification Standards application process is on hold at the State level.

Eligible Training Provider List
Chair Blackwell gave an overview of the request for B-Unique Barber school. The committee voted to extend
the moratorium on barber, horseshoeing, nail technician, and cosmetology training.

62



Based on the lack of demand for barbers in the WorkLink region, B-Unique Barber School was denied
acceptance on the eligible training provider list by committee vote.

SC Works System Update

Ms. Kelly reported that the Qutreach Committee met the morning of August 18, 2014. The committee reviewed
the current flyers being distributed in the community and made suggestions for improvements. Ms. Kelly will be
procuring quotes for outreach materials such as grocery bags for food pantries, signs for the roadsides of the old
SC Works Center locations to better direct traffic, table tents, gas toppers, and posters for partner agencies. Ms.
Kelly will report all costs back to the Outreach committee for review and prioritization, and will bring a final set
of outreach materials for the Workforce Skills and Education Committee to approve.

Ms. Kelly stated that the resource sharing agreement with the Department of Employment and Workforce
(DEW) is currently being reviewed. The deadline for finalization is September 30, 2014. Brandi Runion, Finance
Director for WorkLink, reported that the Cost Allocation Plan for the Centers has gone up slightly for PYi4 due
to the memorandum of agreement for the three SC Works Centers located in the Tri-County Technical College
(TCTC) Quick Job Development facilities.

PY 2013 and PY2014 H&M Grant Status

Operator

Matt Fields, SC Works Center Manager for Henkels and McCoy, gave a brief update on the operations of the
centers. Mr. Fields reported that the SC Works Centers are ready for SC Works Certification Standards. Ms. Kelly
reported that the SC Works Certification Standards are on hold at the State level. DEW is seeking a way to fairly
evaluate all areas for certification without having to procure a third party vendor.

Mr. Fields stated that the re-location of the signs from the DEW facilities in Anderson, Oconee, and Pickens is
still under way. Tri-County Technical College and the Counties are confirming locations and sizes of the signs.
The sign moving company has been working with all parties involved to make the sign relocation seamless.

Program

Steve Riddle, Program Manager for Henkels and McCoy, stated that enrollments are double for July 2014 as
compared to July of PY'13. Mr. Riddle is expecting Career Coaches to reach a goal of 50 new enrollments by the
end of August. Mr. Riddle noted to the committee that the largest number of enrollments are coming from job
seekers visiting centers. Mr. Riddle stated Career Coaches should be able to stay on target for enrollment
numbers for PY'14.

Reports for PYz013 and 2014

Ms. Kelly provided PY13 year-end reports and the PYi4 July report on the following: customer traffic in the SC
Works Centers, job seeker services, employer services, intensive services, and training and follow-up services.
Brandi Runion, Finance Director, provided an obligations report and a year-to-date expenditure update. The
reports follow in the Board packet

Ms. Runion reviewed the Individual Training Account (ITA) report and the expenditure levels for the Henkels
and McCoy grant. The ITA report includes the total amount of the ITA budgets promised to participants to cover
the cost of training. This report reflects obligations for PY13 (Program Year July 1, 2013 - June 30, 2014) and PY14
(July 1, 2014 - June 30, 2015).

63



Other Grants

Ms. Runion reviewed the Dislocated Worker Training - National Emergency Grant (DWT-NEG) status. Ms.
Runion presented a request from Henkels and McCoy to modify the grant. The committee voted to approve a
line item shift from tuition to books under the occupational training category.

Ms. Runion stated that DEW has offered each local area a grant to fund an OJT Contract Writer position. This
initiative will free additional dollars for OJT contracts to be written. WorkLink received a total $74,479 towards
this position to cover the salary, fringe, operating, and indirect costs associated with OJT contract writing. There
will be an additional 17 contracts written by Henkels and McCoy as a result of being awarded this grant.

PY2014 Grant Modification Request

Ms. Runion reviewed the Grant meodification request Option A and Option B provided by Henkels and McCoy.
Option A presented a direct transfer of funds out of salary, fringe, operating, and indirect costs as associated with
the OJT Rapid Response grant into the OJT line item. Option B would increase two salary line items, purchase an
intake software module in ETO to benefit customers coming in the door, and occupational training would
decrease. Although interested in the intake system, the committee voted for Option A with the
expectation that the intake software module would be reviewed within 5 to 6 months once more details
became available regarding WIOA implementation.

PY2015 Request for Proposals

Chair Blackwell stated a need for volunteers for the OneStop Operator and Adult/DW program Request for
Proposals for PY2015. A tentative schedule is set for September 23, October 23 and November 13 at 3pm at the
WorkLink office. Board member volunteers would be needed from the Economic Development, Business, and
Partnership categories (as long as there is no conflict of interest). Committee members will need to represent
Anderson, Oconee, and Pickens Counties. The committee decided to take this to the full Board to request
volunteer Board members for the Request for Proposals.

64



SC WORKS

WORKLINK

ANDERSCON-OCONEE-PICKENS

BRINGING EMPLOYERS
AND JOB SEEKERS TOGETHER

Workforce Skills and Education Committee

Strategic Plan Update Presented 08.18.14

Goal L. We will understand the skill level of the workforce.
Key Objective:
A. Research and analyze WorkKeys data by December 31, 2009.

WorkKeys Results

1-1-2007 through 9/30/2012

SC Works Centers

Total Certificates | Certificates | Certificates | Total

Year |County Assessments |Bronze Sllver Gold Certificates
2007|Anderson 187 44 92 30 166
Pickens 114 30 57 9 96
Oconee 141 26 81 ] 127
442 100 230 59 89
2008|Anderson 617 142 276 69 487
Pickens 134 20 8z 24 126
Oconee 400 85 192 bed d 354
1,151 247 550 170 967
2009|Andersan 1,715 273 604 172 1,049
|Pickens 2 48 136 1f 225
Oconee 223 52 97 nfl 182
2172 373 837 246 1,456
2010]Anderson 1,243 132 437 147 716
Oconee 206 2a 64 anl 123
|Pickens 125 16 68 26[ 110
1,574 176 569 204 948
2011JAnderson 237 47 159 40 246
Oconee 189 28 98 rid 153
Pickens 59 12 36 5 53
485 ar 293 72 452
2012|Anderson 13 2 2 1 5
Cconee 6 2 2 1 5
Pickens 3 2 3 - 3
2 6 5 2 13
TOTAL 5,846 989 2,484 753 4,226

Data reflected above was collected from the SC Works Centers and is based on the calendar year. From
2009 to 2010, the former SC Employment Security Commission received funding for a WorkKeys
proctor to serve the employers and WIA participants in the SC Works Centers. In 2012, the WorkLink
Workforce Investment Board voted to discontinue WorkKeys proctoring, The SC Works Centers began

referring participants {o Adult Education Centers and Tri-County Technical College.

Below is cumulative data for all testing sites in the WorkLink region and presented under the WorkReady

Communities Initiative implemented in 2013.

Page1of3

65



Data current through July 31, 2014:

[Year Total Assossments Bronze ISIlver IGold Total Cariificates
2013 Anderson 1075 247 638 189 1,075
Ocones 877 141 as2 a1 577
Pickens 825 149 514 159 825
1477 537 1,504 429 2,477
2014]Anderson 1,676 394 987 =3 1,674
Oconee 434 113 245 75 43
Pickens 1,031 212 639 176 1.027
&141 71_5 1,871 344 5134
Total 5618 1,258 3,375 973 5.611
[Grand Total 2009 to 2014 11464 2245 5859 1,726 9,837
Key Objective:
B. Increase the number in the workforce assessed with WorkKeys Readiness Certificate by

2000 by June 30, 2010.

Based on data presented above, we certified 1,356 individuals in 2007 and 2008. Our goal stated that we
should certify 2,000 additional individuals over the next five years. We certified an additional 8,481
individuals between 2009 and July 31, 2014 for a total of 9,837 individuals with WorkKeys Certificates.

Key Objective:

C. Increase by 10% per year the number of individuals who successfully completed GED or
high school diploma through the workforce system.

Our baseline began in 2007-2008 as 324 individuals that received their High School Diploma or their
GED. The WorkLink Workforce Investment Board developed a goal to increase the actual numbers
achieved each year by 10%. As of 2012-2013, we have exceeded by 164 individuals.

STRATEGIC PLANNING = GED/HSD Attainment Report Card
rogram 2007-2008 2008-2009 2009-2010 2010-2011 2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014 NET
Baseline n
105 Goal 2 36 39 43 47 52
Target 356 392 431 474 52 514
Actual 17 407 441 541 534
[+l 61 15 10 67 12 164
Key Objective:

D. Certify the basic work skills (soft and computer) of 1000 jobseekers that the SC Works
Centers serve each year.

e InPY2010, 807 individuals completed soft skills and computer training.

¢ InPY2011, 265 individuals completed soft skills and computer training.

o InPY2012, 773 individuals completed soft skills and computer training.

¢ [nPY2013, 628 individuals completed soft skills and computer training.

e We have served a total of 2,473 individuals through soft skills and computer training from PY2009 to
PY2013,

Page 2 of 3

66




Goal I11. Integrate the workforce development system.

Key Objective:

A.

By the end of the calendar year 2009, a SC Works Operator will be in place that regularly
convenes service providers and partner agencies.

e In PY 2009, the Consortium of partners operated the SC Works Centers. SC Employment Security
Commission was the partner in charge of convening the partners within the Centers.

* [nPY 2010 to PY 2011, the WorkLink WIB contracted with ResCare Workforce Services to operate
the SC Works Centers.

e The WorkLink Workforce Investment Board is currently contracted with Henkels and McCoy, Inc. to
operate the SC Works Centers.

Key Objective:

B.

By 2010, a SC Works Operator will be collecting the data to present to the WIB so they can
certify/re-certify the SC Works Centers.

The State Workforce Investment Board has issued OneStop Certification Standards. All Workforce
Investment Areas must have certified OneStops by no later than June 30, 2014. Henkels and McCoy is
working on the OneStop Certification Standards, and will have the application ready to submit to the
State in time for the June 30, 2014 deadline.

The OneStop Certification Standards application process is on hold at the State level.

Page 3 0f 3

67



WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT
ELIGIBLE TRAINING PROVIDER
INITIAL APPLICATION

THIS SOLICITATION IS AUTHORIZED AND ISSUED BY:

Authorized Signature of LWIA Administrative Entity Date
Appalachian Council of Governments {WorkLink) Executive Director
Name of Authorized LWIA Administrative Entity Job Title of LWIA Signatory Authority

SC Works Clemson Comprehensive Center at East Park
1376 Tiger Blvd., Suite 102
Clemson, SC 29631

INITIAL APPLICATION INSTRUCTIONS
For
Providers of Training Services

Post-secondary educational institutions, national apprenticeship entities, and other public and
private providers of training services applying to be placed on the local and Statewide list of
eligible providers of training services, will be added to such lists when review of the application
information results in approval of the application the local workforce investment area or one-
stop delivery system. Submission of an application to become a provider of training services
can take place at any time during the year.

In consideration for training services provided by eligible providers of training services, the local
workforce investment area or one-stop delivery system will pay appropriate fees to the eligible
providers of training services, based upon advertised tuition and related program costs or
published costs for allowable off-the-shelf training activities available to the general public and
contained in the providers of training services pre-existing school/training catalog or services
price list up to the limit set by the Local Board {55,000 a year). Payment for training services
will be made through the use of a voucher, issued in an amount sufficient to cover the training
services costs for eligible adults and dislocated workers who are unable to obtain other grant
assistance for such services, including Federal Pell Grants; or eligible adults and dislocated
workers who require assistance beyond the assistance made available under other grant
assistance programs, including Federal Pell Grants.

Providers of training services will invoice the local workforce investment area or one-stop
delivery system for training services provided to workforce investment customers in
accordance with their normal invoicing procedures. The invoice must have appropriate
supporting documentation attached. Appropriate supporting documentation would include but
not be limited to: a copy of the redeemed voucher certificate, workforce investment (W!}
customer attendance records, periodic and final reports on the customer’s progress, grade or

68




WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT
ELIGIBLE TRAINING PROVIDER
INITIAL APPLICATION

competency achievement, performance appraisals (when applicable}, cash register receipts,
etc., pertaining to W adults and dislocated workers.

Appropriate facilities and systems of providers of training services must be accessible to
monitoring and/or auditing by all appropriate representatives and/or agents, of the Federal,
State, and local workforce investment area.

Attached herewith is a Provider of Training Services Application. Please submit four (4) copies
of the application (1 original and 3 copies) in a SEALED package to the address below. Each
application will be reviewed for its completeness and approved, if warranted. Upon application
approval, Providers of Training Services will be added to the Statewide list of eligible providers
of training services and referrals will be made as needed thereafter, when appropriate.

Hand deliver/FedEx or Mail Applications to:

Ms. Jennifer Kelly

WorkLink Workforce Investment Board

SC Works Clemson Comprehensive Center at East Park
1376 Tiger Blvd., Suite 102

Clemson, SC 29631

Appeal Procedures

Training providers can have a training program(s) denied for inclusion in the statewide training
provider list by either the local Board or the State.

The training provider that is denied by the local Board may appeal to the Board's executive
committee. The appeal is accomplished as follows:

a. The applicant submits a Notice of Appeal to the Chair of the local Board at the local
Workforce Investment Area office. The appeal must be received within 10 days after
the date of the letter of denial.

b. Should an appeal not be filed and received within 10 days after the letter of denial, the
denial will stand. There will be no recourse for appeal after the 10-day time limit has

expired.

c. The appeal submitted to the local Board’s Executive Committee will be reviewed and
scheduled for an appeal hearing by the Executive Committee. The applicant will be
notified of the location, date, and time of the scheduled hearing and may represent
himself/herself at the hearing.




WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT
ELIGIBLE TRAINING PROVIDER
INITIAL APPLICATION

d. Tha Board’s Chair will notify the applicant of the Executive Committee's final decision
within five days of the appeal hearing.

e. The Executive Committee’s decision may be appealed to the State per the State Appeal
Procedures.

The State also has the right to remove the training provider from the training provider list if it is
determined that the provider knowingly supplied inaccurate information or otherwise violated
requirements under the Workforce Investment Act. The training provider has appeal rights to
both of these denials.

All appeals should be submitted to:

Ms. Jennifer Kelly

WorkLink Workforce Investment Board

SC Works Clemson Comprehensive Center at East Park
1376 Tiger Blvd., Suite 102

Clemson, SC 29631

Phone: 864.864.1515

Fax: 864.646.2814




Preider of Traming Serices lnt B AspEY Data Issued TOLTT1Y

PROVIDERS OF TRAINING SERVICES INITIAL APPLICATION

vl g iF U
H~Umque Beauty and Barber Acadamy
Rt ) CULNSE a2 LY, 2 a T —
10 Liberty Lane Grzenvillz SC 29407
BEE 1 —— JRESalx - TVRE S AR ST o
£64-233-0056 B54-233-2433 vy bubba-online com
Tl e T (an EVEF 1R
Shanita Peppers (Owner) J 05-0581457
Submission of this APFLICATION conatifutas a formal raquest Io participate in tha Workforce Investment Act [Wid} Frogram as J
Provider of Tralning Services and Lo be placed an the Statewdde list of ellgibla Pmukler: of training sarvices.
REQUIRED PROVIDER GF TRAINIHG SERVICES INFORMATION - INDICATE WHEFRE THE INFOFLMATON CAN BE FOUND FUR i
ATTACHED CATALOGS. BROCHURES ETC

SECTION ONE
Based on cuent Labor Maket Infarmanon (CM), identify and give full description of your available jnudemand
educalionaltraming cowrses/actvities {if a cataloy or scme other kum nol easity reproduced, submit four [4] copes)

S, | D SECTION TWO
|_Giwe entry qualifications/prerequisites for each available in-demand lrainwg eourse of actily.

SECTION THREE

[ Give the ula o freguency far which each speditic training coursa or activity is to be offared
SECTION FOUR

Give information regarding the avaiability of the Federal Pell Grant and any other form of Faands aid, scholarships,

| reduced grice amengemnents, etc., that are avalable to the entity's students,

SECTION FIVE
Give information regarding the entity’s paymant and pefund policies.

SECTION S1%
For each indemand training program offared far training services, give the fellowing yerifiable performance information
annually (population data must includa at minimum, the most recent bwo year peried):
3.  Program completion rate for all Individuals participating;
. Percentage of individuals who ottained unsubsidizad employment for all individuals participating,
€. Percentage of individuats wha ebtained unsubsidized employment in an cocupation refated to the traimng program for 2
individuals participating; and
Average wage of all Individuals participating at placement in unsubsidized emplcyment.

T SECTION SEVEN

lete cost of 2ach in-demand training course or actiaty (i.e., tuition, feas, books, tools, etc.).

SECTION EIGHT
Giva eyvidence of the current status of any required State Licenses and/or Education Accreditation.

SECTIOHN NINE
Providz a SIGNATDRY LETTER OF AUTHORITY for the perscn(s) wha will sign the Voucher System Agrzement ard

Envoices. )

CERTIFICATION: | cettify thal th: infarmation containad in this Provider ef Training Services Application 15 tiee> and accuralz to
the bas! of my knowladoe and undarstand thal if the information provided herein is laler determined to be materially incorect e
misfending, my agency may te denied eliqbilit; status may be teminatad for a penod of not less than two years | furthzr centify
that by sigring below 1 am the CONTRACTURAL SIGNATORY AUTHORITY for thiz entity and wilt comply with the tanms and

COl‘ldlUOII.'a :xbhshed underlhe € WA Eligitls Training Provder sysiem
_EF Aﬁl’ﬁi;l 'T'. ar Ty E’)Da.ﬁ o
-JL,I‘
v ze, i LWLLA/ Rl e{}&(g ey
‘

15

A s e

71



Section One:
Information to support the LML In-demand detailed desceription. See attached Courses

and Course outline for detailed deseription of student program.

Section Two:

For all offered courses, the totlowing qualifications are required:

Enrollment Requirements

Tuesdass & Wednesdays from 9:00 an until 12 noon

Registration fee of SI30.00  fincluded in fitial Down Pavimenr)

All courses require a Down Pavment (Payments on DP accepted)

Must provide transcript. copy of Diploma or Degree

At least 9™ grade completion required

Must be at least 13 years of age

Student MAY NOT antend clusses wntil Stute Issued Student permit is received by the Academy
TB Test (can be obtained through Greenville DHEC or Private Health Care Provider)

BEHEBBEED

Section Three:
For all courses, the following schedules are otfered:
Hours of Attendance:

Status __Hours Estimated Completion Time
Full Time 8:00 am to 5:00 pin 10 months
Part Time Day 8:00 am to 2:00 pm 15 months
Saturday Time §:00 am to 3:00 pm All students

Open Tuesday -Saturday

*For Registered and Master Barber courses a total of 1500 hours are required.

Section Four:

We are a For-profit organization but have not attained all the qualifications to meet the
criteria for Federal Pell Grant. [n January 2014 we received our accredited status through
NACCAS reference # 050042-00 We are connecting with a loan program. Students
eligible for financial aid must begin their application/processing in at least 60-90 days.
However we are approved for Voc Rehab and VA Funding.

Section Five:

Tuition:
" Course i _ : . =i Tuition - _-—' _ Hours -
Master Barber 16,500.00 o 1500 B B
Registered Barber 4350000 P 1500
Hair Training Conference %2,500.00 Add To Tuition 4 Trips AYear

Refund and Cancellation Policy:

L] Registration fee is non-refundable afier 3 calendar days
1) Deposit on Kivbooks is non-refundable (Excendon: Studenr cancels before supplivs are orderad)
L] Discuss Pre-payment plan REFUNDS with Administrator.

LIz 72



e encotrage porential studenes to move forvwerd wirh financtad commiment onlyv aficor consndering and

resofving amyv conflic g taoaes

Scction Six;

See Attached: Average Rate of Completion Sheets

¢. We can train 20 students in this first class to begin Oct. 6, 2005, With variables for

Registered Barbers, Master Hair Technicians, Shampoo Assistants and Manicure

Assistants.

Section Seven:
Registered Barber

__Mastered Barber

. Monthly Payment

$450.00 (11 mos.)

Monthly Payment

Registration S150.00 Registration ' $150.00
Books and Kit | 5650.00 B Books and Kit $650.00
Graduation Fee $150.00 | Graduation Fee | 5150.00

| Supplies | 8200.00 Supplics $200.00
Down Payment $1000.00 Down Payment $1000.00
Total deposit $1150.00 Total deposit $1150.00
Tuition balance $5000.00 Tuition balance $6000.00
Total Program Fee | 56150.00 Total Program Fec | $§7150.00

$500.00 (12 mos.)

*Total deposit 31150.00 must be paid two weeks before class starts.

Mani/Sham Assistant

Crossover Course

Registration $150.00 Registration $150.00

Books and Kit $350.00 Books and Kit $350.00
Graduation Fee §150.00 Graduation Fee $150.00
Supplies $200.00 Supplies $200.00

Total deposit $850.00 Total deposit $850.00

Tuition balance $800.00 Tuition balance $800.00

Total Program Fee | $1650.00 Total Program Fee | $1650.00
Weekly Payment | $100.00 (8 wks.) | Monthly Payment | $100.00 (8 wks.)

Section Eight:

»  Business License
s (College of Barber Science Certificate
= [nstructors License

17

73



Master Hair Tech License

Advanced Nail Technicians Certiticates
Advanced Cutting Certificates
Registered Cosmetologists License

Section Nine:
The director of B-Unique will sign Signatory Letter of Authority,
See attach copy.

Course Outline & Instructional Credits/Curriculum

Th_c First Twenty-Five (25) Weeks

L ,@-I-J g G[m‘- T " 3 2y oyl L ; ::4: ..I-_
5 Orientation and Introduction to the College Staff and Policies
45 Hygiene and Good Grooming — The Hair, Nails, Skin 2.5
30 Professional Ethics 2.0
35 Bacteriology, Sterilization and Sanitation — Type of Bacteria, 2.0
Methods of Sterilization and Sanitation
8 | Implements — Introduction and Use 1.0
|
8 Honing and Stopping 1.0

74



10

n

50

!
150 |

| Shaving - Fundamental and Preparation
Mustache and Beards - Designing and Techniques of cutting

T : LD oo
Shampooing and Rinsing - Methods, Positions, and Types

1

Cutting and Styling Curly and Over-Curly hair-Hair structure |

The second twenty-five (25) weeks

1.0

1.0

4.0

10.0

HOURS

CURRICULUM

Men’s llalrcuttmu Fund.:mcntals-lmplcmcnts preparation,

450 tapered cuts, clipper techniques, sheer and comb, thinning, 25
; _ | facial types and modern trends.
I 280 Reolstercd barbers must complctc additions on the floor 17
tr.unmﬂ to cnmpensate for chemical training that they will
Instructional Credits/Curriculum (Cont’d)
i HOURS CURRICULUM WEEKS
35 Hair and Scalp Treatment-Recommended treatments and 2.0
| massage methods |
15 Facial Treatments-Theory of Massage Bencefits and Results, 1.0
| Procedures, Types and Nerves B
45 Razor Haircutting- Mcen and women-Principles, Types of 2 WKS.
Razors and safety 1 DAY
50 ‘Hair w .nmc' and Curlmﬂ-blo“ dr)mg and curlmu iron 2.0
| Techniques -
490 Chemical Hair Rcla\mﬂ-lntroductlon, Chemical processing 2.0
B and safety precautions o |
90 Hair coloring-temporary, permanent, Semi- Pcrmnncnl 5.0
i | application and lightening i
150 | Permanent Wa .nmt’-i\lcn ancl Women- t\ pes of perm'mcnts, 10
- Sectioning and blocking, Special Problemis and aftercare |
10 Anntom} and Physiology-the body and its functions 1.0

1m

75



"HOURS 1 CURRICULUM | WEEKS |
" 35 Disorders of the skin, scalp and hair-Discases and Treatments X
" 25 | Mens Hairpicces-Fitting, ty pes of hair picees and servicing RS
5 ‘ Electricity and Light Therapy-Usage and safety Precautions 1.0
| | | I
90 | Chemistry-product knowledge, Organic and Inorganic 5.0 |
lr . chemistry
|3 Shop Man.wemcnt 2.0
I
!. . et — -
|35 Retailing 2.0
| 5 Licel;sing Regulations 1.0
L . R
5 | History of Barbering 1.0
24 | State Board Exanimation Review 2.5
|
|
— Curriculum
| HOURS1 MANIGURE ASSISTANT [ WEEKS
30 | Learning Object Introductlon o 1
I
30 i The Nail-Nail Structure,“NaiR}ro“ tll,T\"ail Malformation T
30 | Nail Disorders-Nail disorders that can be géngedﬁa Nail | 1
Technician, Nail disorders that can not be serviced by a Nail
.| technician, o S |
30 Introductions to Manicure/ Pedicure nail technology 1
| supplies-cquipment, Implements, Materials, Nail cosmetics =
P30 Procedure for basic table set-ups 1
' 30 The hnsnc manlcurefpedlcure-prc-scr\ ice, procedurc post I
15 | Hand and arm foot nmssa"e-lne model S
15 r Review qﬁésﬁdns and answers-live model S 1
I | ; = —co o
240 {
! : 2l |

mn

76



HOURil SHAMPOO ASSISTANT WEEKS |
. 30 | Learning Objects 1
0 T . : : . 1
30 Introduction to draping-for wet hair services H
T | Shampoo-four (4) Requirements of a shampoo, shanpoo 1
molecules, water, chemistry of shampoos, categories of !
shampoos], types of shampoos
; 30 Hair Rmses-“ ater rinses, Acid rinses, blue rinses, ‘medicated | 1
| 1 rinses, cream rinses
30 Condltwners-lnst.mt cond:twners, conditioners combined 1
‘ with styling lotions, penetrating protein conditioners,
- neutralizing conditioners, moisturizing conditioners
! 35 The shampoo service-Physical Presentation while ]
shampooing, superior shampoo service preparation, how to
prepare the client, water temperature, shampooing at the
chair, application of shampoo, two methods for a plain
shampoo, massage manipulation, common faults In i
| shampooing _ o B
i3 Scalp Treatments- Cleanliness essential, scalp massage, 1 _
Procedure for scalp massage, When to recommend scalp i
treatments, scalp treatments with vibrator, scalp steam, oily
scalp treatment, dry scalp and hair treatment, corrective
| hair treatment, treatment for Alopecia, Hair Tonics. ]
20 Review-Question and Answers 1
240

"

77



ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONAL CREDITS

State Board Book Page 20

HOURS f CURRICULUM WEEKS
150 i The Board will issuc crossover barber licenses to those licensed
| by the South Caroline State Board of Cosmetologist, submit a
: completed application with the cighty — five (385.0()dollar
application fee and proof of a current South Carolina
| cosmetologist license and a score of not less than seventy (70%)
percent on the written examination for State license and with |
the total number of years experience and training prescribed l
hereunder, and thercaflter perform satisfactorily in all portions
of the practical examination prescribed by the board. (2)
Experience and training prerequisites to examination,
4 years exp. 100 hr, S 800 FIVE 6-
3 years exp. 200 hr. $1600 HR
- Less than 3 years 350 hr $2800 DAYS |
240 Shampooist (shampoo specialist) or the ability to use those Sdays
hours toward the completion of the 1,500 hours barber course. | 8weeks
6hr
240 Nails-Basic manicures and pedicures-or the ability to use those | 8weeks
hours toward the completion of the 1,500 hours barber course. 6hr

Evalation of Credits for previous training applicants who have had prior training in
barbering/styling or cosmetology may benefit from the College’s advanced standing
policy. Credits earned at other recognized institutions may be granted at the discretion of
the director.

All transfer students enter B-Unique Beauty & Barber academy from another school,
college, academy & or O.J.T. Must complete a minimum of 70% (1050) of training at B-
Unique Beauty & Barber academy.

Students applying for transfer of credits are responsible for providing an official
transcript, a copy of the school’s catalog, listing the course descriptions and state board
certifications of hours completed. Acceptance of hours and credits is contingent upon

South Carolina State Board approval.

7

78



Attention:

Wendy Graham
B-Unique Beauty & Barber academy

79



B-Unique Beauty & Barber academy is beneficial to this community in a number of
ways. We provide free services to agencies such as Fatherhood, Redemption World
Outreach, Salvation Army, Greenville Housing Authority, S.H.A.R.E and United
Ministries. We provide reduced services to tha entire community. This is a valuable
community asset; self-esteem is very often tied to appearance. Many residents in
the area where B-Unique Beauty & Barber academy is situated are on a fixed or low
income. We are proud to serve individuals who would not be able to maintain their
personal appearance without us.

We are also focused on decreasing the recidivism rate when the opportunity arises
and make every effort to assist single parents with their desire to receive specialized
training. We have an immediate goal to meet the financial need of prospective
students by providing financial assistance by Partnering with local businesses.

Economic Empowerment and self sufficiency are inevitable as overall employment of
Barbers and Master Barbers is projected to grow about as fast as the average for
all occupations through 2012, because of increasing population, incomes, and
demand for personal appearance services. In addition to those arising from job
growth, numerous job openings will arise from the need to replace workers who
transfer to other occupations, retire, or leave the labor force for other reasons. As a
result, job opportunities generally should be good. However, competition is expected
for jobs and clients at higher paying salons, as applicants compete with a large pool
of licensed and experienced cosmetologists for these positions. Opportunities will
be best for those licensed to provide a broad range of services. B-Unique’s
Master Barber Course prepares students to perform barbering as well as chemical

services. Graduates who hold this license will have greater earning potential,

Employment trends are expected to vary among the different specialties within this
grouping of occupations. For example, more rapidly than average growth is expected
in employment of barbers due to a large number of retirements, causing new and
younger barbers to take their place. On the other hand, employment of hairdressers,
hairstylists, and cosmetologists should decline faster than average, because many
barbers now cut and style both men’s and women’s hair. Aside form this, the
demand for Master Barbers who are capable of performing coloring services and
other hair treatments, such as permanent waves, by teens and aging baby boomers
is expected to remain steady or even grow.

Continued growth in the number of nail salons and fuli-service day spas will generate
numerous job openings for manicurists, pedicurists, skin care specialists, and
shampooers. Nail salons specialize in providing manicures and pedicures. Day spas
typically provide a full range of services, including beauty wraps, manicures and
pedicures, facials, and massages. B-Unique Beauty & Barber academy’s 8-weaek
course prepares students choosing this career path.



EARNINGS

Barbers, cosmetologists, and other personal appearance workers receive income
variety of ways. They may receive commissions based on the price of the service or
a salary based on number of hours worked. All receive tips, and many receive
commissions on the products they sell. In addition, some salons pay bonuses to
employees who bring in new business.

Median annual earnings in 2002 for salaried hairdressers, hairstylists, and
cosmetologists, including tips and commission, were $18,960. The middle 50 percent
earned between $15,010 and $25,600. The lowest 10 percent earned less than
$13,020, and the highest 10 percent earned more than $35,240.

Median annual earnings in 2002 for salaried barbers, including tips, were $19,550.
The middle 50 percent earned between $14,540 and $27,290. The lowest 10 percent
earned less than $12,720, and the highest 10 percent earned more than $37,370.

Among skin care specialists, median annual earnings, including tips, were $22,450;
for manicurists and pedicurists, $17,330; and $14,360 for shampooers.

A number of factors determine the total income of barbers, cosmetologists, and
other personal appearance workers, including the size and location of the salon, the
number of hours worked clients’ tipping habits, and competition from other barber
shops and salons. Cosmetologists or barber’s initiative and ability to attract and hold
regular clients also are key factors in determining his or her earnings. Earnings for
entry-level workers are usually low; however, for those who stay in the profession,
earnings can be considerably higher.

Although some salons offer paid vacations and medical benefits, many self-employed
and part-time workers in this occupation arrange these common benefits for
themselves. B-Unique has a Licensed Agent available to discuss these benefits with
our students to introduce them to the different products available as well as
familiarize them with the language and terms in the insurance products relevant to

self employment.

e 81



Cligible Training Provider List

The Eligible Training Provider List (ETPL) and process is part of the strategy for
achieving the WIA goals of informed customer choice, system performance, and
continuous improvement. The initial intent of the ETPL was to identify training
providers and programs whose performance qualifies them to receive WIA funds to
train adults and dislocated workers. The eligible provider process should be
administered in a manner to assure thal significant numbers of competent providers,
offering a wide variety of training programs and occupational choices, are available to

customers.

The ETPL process is not currently operating as envisioned by USDOL. Most states,
including South Carolina, have been granted waivers applicable to subsequent eligibilily
and the requitement that training providers submit performance information. Light
years into WIA, we have seen our ETPL blossom into a list containing courses versus
training programs. With our move to common mcasures in Program Year 2006, we are
no longer evaluated on a “credential rate” for adults and dislocated workers who
participate in training. The outcome measures of employment, retention, and earnings
are now the only ones for this population. With that in mind, “training programs”
should have a direct impact on these measures for all individuals who receive training.

The following guidelines should be used for current and future occupational training
programs relevant to the ETPL. Training programs should:
e provide a structured regimen/curriculum
include an on-going evaluation of progress
include the ability to evaluate successful completions
lead to a recognized certificate, diploma, or degree
lead to a specific job or group of jobs.

Next Steps

o [Lach LWIA will be provided a list of the programs they placed on the ETPL for

purposes of clean up.

e Programs/courses that do not meet the above guidelines should be removed from
the ETPL, but can probably be offered as pre-voc opportunities (activity code
2135).

e Training providers should be notified by LWIA if any programs are removed
from the ETPL, explaining continuing options.

o Workgroup should review the initial application for training providers/programs
for possible revision.

e 82



Occupation Profile - America's Career [nfoNet Page | of |

Occupation Profile

BARSZRS: SOUTH CARGLIMNA

Occupation Dascription

Provige barserng secdces, such 33 Sl Wimmarg STATEoorg ard sty ng Mar fmmng tadds of grerg $ases

Stata and Mational Wages

Pay 113
Lacation
Parlod 10% 3% Madlan 75% 9%
Mo 35 3342 1203 1 3
Urdsd Stalss L = s s i
Yaarly $17 86 $13 500 125886 332400 344 200
=ty %13 $33 $1032 $12.10 $15 45
3auth Cerckra
Yaary 317600 313,300 5§22 500 127,200 832 2€0
1 A4
Madan 'Aiyqe by Cosipaen Alrcey Slat
Ceomparn Vages by 31 Ert A 1Area
Cormzary Woges by Mahmeattan 399
Hatienal Caty Saurzy: Buraa; EXN alery Ercla et
Stata ata Sourze: Foum 3751 eg Laper Meh ot Infrrmanon

Shts and Matlonal Trends

Empleymant Projactad
United Shates :;’“’“ Anrva Job
i 21| I 3"9* | Granings’
Juten 52 I1C0 57 5C0 +11% 1,990
Employment Prolaziad
South Carolina E;nunt Apny3) d
1010 a0 ngr Crenings '
Jarsers NA A MA NIA

Progectedd Acrusl b Oparngs rofars b e avarage ann.oil iob 3panega dug be Jrowd and net ezl scamert

Nate: The &3 far the Siats Emnploymant Trards and the hationa Employmernt Trerdy a0y rol ancly companatle The poedany
pared lor Bate data s 2016-2000, whila ne propechions pancd far raberal data 9 2012 1522

Compncen Trergs FA04

Empiaymant Tmrds By Qesipaten Sorgay Siim

Campsm Emgicunady [racgs by Oepipabon

National Cats Scwres. 2.1 T 1at 2t > 1cral Statsl

St3i0 Dnta Source: Soun Carchra Emplovmant Sannry Commaon

hitp://www.careerinfonet.org/occ_rep.asp?printer=true&next=occ_rep&level-&optstatus=011000000...

7 83



! A P R 3
b
& I A
d -~ I M A e
IRITETE o
I VLY | —p— i oo 5 £ S
V o~ F 0¢
Aapir g / ; = OF
TISHI) =il e, or
L YETRTE = 09
l\n 09
174
08
vTOZ AR/ - J1je]] JRUI) SHIOM IS ETOT
Tors £05 RS L E6t 981 |€I0L PUESD
5 T T 1 a S 5583V
ARFT %5 0X% tE9 ihb 81 S1€10L
W97 519 0 GE Or 8t B OE 6 ST Ot S 62 6E SE BE 6l LT (T £E ¢ L€ [FEWETS
T a7 { il £ 6 11td B3UOH
el Ti7 6 F T i % SR A L4 . Fas St S 61 9 61 6 Aagseg
et H00T ¥Ot5 65 IS bt T+ By TS 459 St e TL 9 69 9% 19 G B9 EE Rt uoswia)
P GF% nt  If 0T %E Br St T¢ TE +& T TE LZ 9T ¢y R 91 52 0Ot 5T 9L uas13puy
% (oL puei R ORI R B B B & o T £ S 8 ¢ - 1)
5O S 5 § 5 § § $ £ F 5 % ¥ £ 8 F ® 2
A A A * b s i - . * % s % < % e e < - - <
- - - - [ - - - L od [ od L - - [ d Ll [ [ L L od L Lo =
B B B & ™ o & B B s s S n o B B B S B B V B

tI0TZ ABIN - D11 JBIUB) SHIOM IS ETOZAd

84

28



ri ti v t1 tT vt vl 44 tl r1 i vl 48 148 44 i i i i
N[ LT U §7 -UN(-G7 -Un[-§2 -Unf-E7 O[O <UNf-EL -unf-gT -ung- 2T -UN[-g1 AUN-ET UL -UN[-T L -Unf-0T -UNf-60 -UN{-90 -UN{-SO-UNE ) -UNEED

E* o] G i e - s o g —% o
JIE ] € A1) | i > .. : o
o Hnyu\ﬂ o I
UNSLLIA |y il / il
LS I Wy os
£

174

0R

VTOT 2unf - J1jed) 193U SHIOM IS E10C

IRZT 213 a0g kT4 655 13 |110] puels)
f L [4 z 7 Z S1UIDg 55823y
BLTE L6 Eiin £es 4985 L6S SIEI0L
1 ttn oz Sf 5¢ 8 v AT v ET E T EE 9g 14 013 it tl EC 62 BE 113 ag rIsuag
Gl T 6 N 8 o1 Yitg vOUO
Tl fi t1 1 9 11 i1 L a4 9 7] 13 L a1 1) 11 B 8 LI Aogser
st [R66 tr £ 67 tr  ib Lb 9% Ir Sy br 6T EE 95 TL GF b9 iv or 8BS bb ZL uostin]
"RET SEG 6T £C 0 Tt Lo St Ef [44 A3 L4 5 [a14 [s14 EE 07 a1 5E i1 £C 14 vE UosIapuy
" jelo] pueln ] - 5 & & 5 & 5 R B2 B B g % 8 3 B ]

g E & £ £ & £ £ &£ &£ £ £ £ £ £ f F £ £ £ ¥t

2 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 2 3 3 3 3 2 3 3 3 3

= 5 = = 8 & = = ® & & E = & & & = = 5% 52 &

PIOT sunf - d1jje.) 18jua)]) s}I0M 3S £ETOZAd

85




EI0Z D

" e0zed

E0ZZ0 10270

750 = S | |E {73 s ; = _{FUHEY PARIIFY FENDIAIRUY §0 H
L L] al |se |LE s — | - __TuauMEg 0) ARNjoH
|
[ S | | ER e T wpys tandwioy papusuve
2k o =i T SUCPITfiuaWAdunta 3 pARUAIY #
. i a a 2| L ApEi epuemg papuany 8
s - i T I APqeADIHWE pApUALY W o
we I3 15T B ) o _peId0 ..u.a-.::o__su..ou
il s (F1] g T I ..E._s...:q_.o._.w:..d_qm‘
st . ] : i 6 ie 13 T iujeg STy
vega ey 519 95 {ric D I6ra 569 frss ssL FES i e T Frauag P
At T R 0 i o 0 0 o 0 I R Allaar i
TR af 5 T t6 15 49 119 @i Es iz 0 1 T Tieegeauon - T
N 541 Tagz “Esr nez or G R F G FE. (612 S TAapEe o
Rhel  fevR  n000 Casv L56 ol i1os 58l TEra 1091, eer n [o uosway
£ada - JUES SF5 s fees et Law gt str CO (ST jEta Thesemy
LoATT  [FFIT |OET TR |Fnes | RonT |SEST |vrez |98RT 1TS0T GEET IR0z |xzET [aunoy 18w01sN] (0L} pRiL Iemed|
STNARTS IOIM-HIINTD
FirtE 56l TRET Ti0t £B0T "Gliz TRLE OL0E R TS1E [52 TE9ZE DELE raauag
AL ) . < I = Suh fapol (uT 6651 (ZH{T (£e1Z YGED "vOtE i 7 Aty ;
orers ek 7GR rig E N T Y T |56t Eo e F5l ] T Tlieg eauoH
LIS L F6LI 1911 061 T6E/T O nvst gy 6401 IEE) 05F 5 T Aages |
AT |12 LT 8l sEst | &loe  diet vEaT IEL 821 505 1051 a T weswapp L
LALLATTN (T L) ) S A (4 &0F ZEGE 16705 969K [BZLT I£SES z9s 11663 0907 UOSIAPUY
OEZERT [6ERO1  ocont i TSETT ToaTt FriTy; TWOET  ELTEE BEEED vZ6it iztoet 19651 = " se3juag yames oy
B T T N i : _ : - S —— s e B
. e 185 VR 5H 5L 58 13 6l alt - R g
qlM.'_m SR o i1 bl | 0 0 7 ) B I SEr -a._._qvq'“_..n - e |
ey o o 5 6r oF rE o ws |0 - it eaUch B
e = R T T i ot : e e —
Ay ar Er 7 72 o T 3 £5 5 =5 uosway
I ] Ert arg 51 [E BET v %81 067 ussiapuy
VETS 1317 _OEE Ly _|rer 199€ BIY (313 618 ivs o poimsiisy ivyy T enpagpu)
— ) i i
S0z oLt stk oIes 103 SOEE visY oozv isEv ZEKS ST mno) ;awoysn) pewadnpun)
STIIAHIS JOIM W1LEAS
[ A o S — e

SHHO/MN OS

B,

PUTT/L MBQUEISIRY ISP |
+1fo/e0 udnon mieg

86



4OV WDJ} $194435 q0] £S5 - 193 GOf MUnOd-NL - HHPP,

i = = T 1 FnonUAID) eCIaN
i ¥ i i = BT T ennn i
1 B If L 2 . 0 o i “asnoyuaalo s A i
o, | I | __ B [7] 0 i jeqoio Aor ¥
L LA - !...H. BL 0 5 [WAa hupuane g) ualpAes
o) 0. o i . z a I - $1uaA3 ssuodsay piiey
t 3
F4 0 i3 eaung
0 o - sl S Mg .
- (] T wieg Pauay
[i] o o 7] = Aajseg H
A e | 0 2 uoswapy
T Lk 11 o uossapuy
EL ILE I+ T suawikojdwz paiag|
0 W..,_ i suspg T
] o Lt #a4U010)
1 i 5] uosiageny | o
] o I T T T T siaysas qerping. )
T L] @ N B T siuaa3 Bupgy
L i S Cwmues
[ El S5 Aag)
1 i 0 inegeaoy
i5 ri 0 T
6L 0 7} - [T T
ore =] mmm.: i Iepuy T
sar _“E_n (ZPET o siaAO|dW3 PIPIADIY Sa3)AIRS
b ; b iUl il Mt
43 9 £ 5 s 'q B o [EEUES "l
4 0 S ] I ot Auaqr 7
|3 it I3 o |7 o uipg Pauay |
Iz iz G v IE B = Aapey
vt lo io T T Tuoswapy A
uoslapuy | o
paiea13 SI3RI0 GOf (U]

SHHO/WN IS

$IOT/TI/20 AR LTSS 15P ]
v107/0E/20 ‘ydnonp e

87

3



Last Rewision Date 07/11/2019

Pickens

Pickens

Pickens

Pickens
96
81
177

Pickens

35
19
67
29
11

177

Pickens
175
2
177

Pickens
28
149
177

Pickens
169
8
177

Other

0

9
27
54
33
22
2
113

Other
114

= = I -

143

Other

144

143

Other
86
62
143

Other

24
28
41
25
12
14

148

Other
134

148
Other

29

119

143

Other
140

143

Total %
1] 2
g 26
i 194
4 21
4 155
o] B0
0 S
11 633
Total %
S 456
6 191
0 7
0 o]
0 [¢]
0 19
o o
11 633
Total %
0 14
11 659
[y 10
11 633
Total %
7 414
4 269
11 633
Total %
o 33
3 189
2 75
4 207
2 98
0 44
0 43
o] 9
11 683
Total %
11 672
Q 11
11 681
Total
3 102
8 581
11 683
Total %%
11 656
0 27
11 683

0%
4%
3%
32%
23%
12%
|32
130%

63%
28%
1%
0%
0%
3%
0%
100%

2%
96%
1%
100%

61k
397
100%

6%
5%
1%
30%)
14%)

6%

6%

1%

100%

98%
2%
10005

15%
B5%.
100%

96%
4%
100%

DEMOGRAPHICS {Year ta Date) Daza through 063072014
MA Errailments
YTD {Last Date of Access)
Age Anderson Oconee
Under 13 1
1321 11
22-32 112
33-44 155
45-5.1 il
5564 kX
[ 3
Totaf kR
{Race Anderson Qconeg
Caucaiian 200
African American [ER]
Americanind an 3
As'an 0
Hawaiian 1]
Urassigned 10
Multiracial 4]
Tatal 337
Ethnicity Anderson Oconee
Hispanic 5
Not Hispanic 319
Mat Provided 3
Total 47
|Gender Andersan Oconee
Female 225
Mals 122
Tota! 347
Education Level Anderson Oconee
Lass than 3th Grade 27
9th-12th Grade (Mo Dipioma) 107
GED 28
H50 g5
Vocational School Certificate 42
Associata's Degree 21
Bachelor's Degree 22
Education beyond a Bachelor's degree 5
Total 347
|Disability Andarson Oconee
Ma 342
Yes 5
Tatal 17
[Employment Status at Participation Anderson Oconee
Employed 42
Not Employed 305
Tata! EA Y
Veteran Andersan Oconee
Mo 336
Yis 1
Tatal 347
further analysis.

All demographic data is provided by Geographic Solutions to the SC Department of Employment and Workforce The Applications
Analyst for 5C Department of Empioyment and Workfarce than forwards the data in Access database format to t*a local areas for

32




ar Lt [L20]
Fi 1iiys sndwes
I suopiedfiumtadundsy
B eiapyieouedy
a1 Y Avririn|duiy
VARSI PRIARD ATOUSUOM §
sdoysyiom AAjsURIL)
b 197 L3N
H EF EHTLY
3 w01 134]i5
D L4 oo
0 n wWNUICg
T AN Ay ay
AN IOAN
TR En T T UTT Ly RR LAY RLE 31T A ¢ e iy g
s {sopuis Arp oR) RRI0IVT BN
OIE F5E PAIOIF LA MAN
ny at+ pajjos g mat]
[ =1 pauurggLs AUN[ LA
LT3 e SUDHELUNMA(] (210 1A
o {Atiprasn3) i3 g 100
w7t rr a3
[ZEIGIT Bury
Aupmida
Ri%4 1 parsduio) dLA
' L} L TLE]
+h paadwos
i ne
suoneddy

L2 1 0
1 f APERJY |IEIRY
T AJUBUSEY 1{31E3S B ) 1€ AJULISISEY (#1205 PUP AIRT YiPAH
o] SWENOT laukioRaag qor + EF SRIRIRS [RIRIYIIY IIAI0E TRUDIESAI0LY
= + sawneay ot 5% Juon penuey
MLk ETL] Anagyyy s iT neIpAuLIRY M nudy a1seas Tuotddng uupy
$82{AI0S BUD-UO-RU] T AN JARIE] PUTLA
THLLT R ALy a % et § b s ST,
93 o 9it [P0 ATRIBIU| IRDIED
e L LES LUl
14 H) RE LLIEIEIRY |
(33 i 9 iapus
L] a ] uastjor [x] ] o o o waN
aL £ 69 =21unH i a 0 a T 2]
os 3 br L EIELITY 1uahzay avhs
ik [4 5 LR ar l r & way
(L F “un| [a 0] [ ] fF 65 €6 03
AUOIULMADT AN
WO BAIY ETAD o o o 0 wany
4 o I 0 02
143 Q9E Y9E |elo) ETHaFIPE R
(231 B 40 L E " f 1 4 4 W)
[¥41 i L4 PlAEIAL W L # 01 Bg a3
rZl 15 Ed SIS
o o L1 uosuyor L [+] o 0 2 L]
T Li] a 12unt I a =9 ] 03
596 qb (117 YHIWIPH
L1 53] S Aers
e10) oo ng BAFEIY T FETTE S ot [5] [T

uUMopYRRIg prOjRIE]

PI0Z ‘0€ UNT - ETOT *T AN = SAIAIRE JASUSWIL YIM

SHAO/WN OS

WBWIIDILZ VI I8 15 3RS GO

PTOZ/TT L0 ;3100 UQISIAAY 116
+IQZ/0E/30 [uBnoiy) vk

89

33



L INOS HEDUT SO0 SeUL 10U 10 RN AL 21 NPT SIEME [, 30 aavr s1uethn et ates 390N
(114
Z
e
13

(L1

iPI0f

{peporSna) apery
D3N-1M

SEPILN ALY
nngy

153241 014

{Fupies) 030 puR CUCHICENIIC] PI3Y T 1,4d A2N0S Jujpuny

i
fd)
41
13
jus
EFT

=345 U0l

ApPI] WieH
AP [ER05 PR 810D HIeal
SATARG I 1 EUAIDS RO SOl
dunme nucyy

pawiy "Wy MSEAY ‘Lo Enpy
Wuied] 01n

1F1U-pa1D .37 £ 1. Ad

iRl

Pupnr] {eio]

~
*

uojrdnaan

|raoL

|F}

- ooy

1
1]
1
1
T

-

"

¥
v

Bl

Lo B B I - B I~ = — ]

ada{0]) IFIIUIAL AJUND 4L

WL AP LAk S

A0 {PHUY]L TUOWPAY

HiHudopese 1841V] 0 100Y 35 OUBWT
SAA0S P33 | unoipedmgaituei

oy deiiad duttiea] s I IKT) SUOZLIUH Mety
PGIINOD - ST ERIUNIa ) )

L TR YL TR EY TV ITE YT

e JOIRE BI04

Autinej 1ainduroy eimoey

“qey Y

Jal=] AP L ISP 1TLRI] A

HIEAT YREY 03 SUAYNG - UCNEINDT BNpy
EIENpY YNRY AU} e Ynpy
IR ARUY & DU i 'E SDEME UONEINDY YApy
7 P T IHAAC - URNEIPT MmNy

AdeI) P 3SHCT Aa

eI ) Apuaiing

B

h5E DDA S EIAG
teF e =w| A I PRI
|E¥3L O LA i
i ] 23 LN
W 1 LI IRAY AP TR
ET ¥ unpy
LR TR Saung
d by
A UF Bk ] 100G T 4] W0 PALIUEh S JORUGET 34041 HIRn D )
2 7 f SPRIVO) TG 1Y ITIOL
¥ i1 [ELYICS T
13 KIIEII) i FY 0]
L] T 4] [EYETT]
[4 H 4] U0 {Et} #vjen suduy sn
4 T < AHO0 T€] 3 “drsmaegnuery sdseys
1] T a Slaxlig (1) dingsey gy et wg SeusnpY) IH
0 1 a 30030 {shin sy
3] z a oS iApuy {11 977 ‘4l A5sodt oy o suame
] ] T #I030 {11 oup ‘amm) peN
o 1 i Suayig {1} wanos Fros v
n 4 il AU 171 SEOOLWBLY AIPINI0T 3 w1y
MW NMsUN 5522305 RS- i) Auetiieg ) Jo oy Awrepy Anediiny
ik
o [3 dumie g nof-=ng g
59 4} FUOIPFENI20)
1% Y mn
1FIeE QA |*yR g SNy

HIOZ ‘D€ 8UNT = EFOT T AJNS = $83|AIBS MO(jO4 pus seajrieg Sujujesl WIM

SHHO/N OS

YIOZ/TT/LQ v uansiaey 18]
yI/OE/m aEnmig rer)

90



|48

149 48 148 4 129 141 149 v1 vt v1 14 48 43 2 +1 ®T
1-87 -IN-SZ -I-Z -IM-EZ -INT-ZT -I0r-12 -INf-BT -INf-LT -IV-9T -IN(-ST -I0f-#1 ~IN-TT -INf-0T -iPf-60 -1N-80 -(N-L£0 -INf-¢0 -in-E0 -N-Z0
0
- TR |
EJAURG = Yo ..Jrj.sTul o= e " 01
Aajsey—=— ¥ v?ﬁ % f 0z
UOSWA—l— ot
*
UOSIDPUY =t l/ or
0s
.. a9
0L
£T0Z AINf - J1j4e4) 123U SHIOM IS Y102
Si6T 180 LS 908 0ES [433 |B10L puensy
134 T 4 4 4 ] 51U10d 55920V
E€BET 18p avs 205 875 9ZE 5[21041
%ET SrS w O &7 f£¢T €2 8T 12 1w LT 8 BT 6 1T (T ST LT ET LT T 6T 0t O BJ3U3g
%6 vie [:4 8 ST ET Tt ot |49 fay [44 [1) S A [ S 4 9 6 L ot 1T Tt 8 (3 Agjsez
%Ly €001 Lit4 95 IS 99 1€ &t (44 v 09 [ S£ 15 O &b r 0 I 95 65 98 BY 134 uoswap
%9¢ 119 9t € T SE ST 14 £E 9t (43 0of 0Ot ST 0Ot Ot €T [24 ST 0E (T |4 62 s uasiapuy
%EOLpED |8 B B B B § & § © S E 8 3 8 9 T & 8 ¢ e
E E E € E & E E £ £ € E £ E E £ E E E E £ E £
= & B B = =2 & = 5 5 & & R 2 = 52 5 B & & & & &

$T0Z AN - d14e1 ] 191U SHIOM IS YTOZAd

91



Ter

£hf

RSTS

ao]

HIHLIDO0L SUINTFS 40P ONY
SHIADTd I INIONINE

SNI®JI4-IINQIO-NOSUIANY
ANITIHHOM

| T | T |eniajay paniaday MEnprapL) o _
T T leER - islaupey 0} S|RU3JaY
|
= Ta s IIndin T papuALY § il
e i [ 1 T iuopIpg/awadunda ] papually B ?
I o AJesan] [PuRI PIPUALY K
e i s T T
oz o T pasajip sdoyswiom 2103
5 T R 1 T “aauspuany wonmwapg
|EX b .u__....m..___uu..._wm Ay || =
(=% s F E CRETTET
T 1 D 1 T T T awe e in Auagn
I n il EANOH AW Rt _
i e T haper ]
T E00T T T )
| T T wenesew
= 16E7 (1una3 JBWDISNT (RI0L] TNRIL JHUIT
STIIAUIS FOIM-HILNID
i {BAT liaic] B _
- N R 1909 e ey n Ausgn
T Ter6 T Wity BAUD ANIIRL] R
i lmtgt Aapel 3
— ey . s 1L67L uosuIR) o
il [ e [DEBE Bieddll 1) (P | i
|DBaTT SD|ALAT YI1eAg qof
e — + = bt T A
B ] 1%L LEETTEH
) g #1033 11E3 10 ALaan ]
} _ IFE Ylrg #ALOY AsNae|
1 . G .T...m_ i R Aapse) 5
t I unswA)
| i [ e [ Th
N —TEee | ..|.-H.w..uw_“..|m.ﬂ£=.._a..u_..i:;
T . e5zs uno) Jawoisny paie|dnpuf)
53JIAYIS J0IM WIL5AS
T30 tr1-dag 'p1-dny |tL-Inr $3J|A1DS SIaYaDSHO[
pIOZZD | PT0ZTO  bIOZTD  bI0ZTD

m v— m O\’> U m +L02/90/80 P190 UOISIAIY 14P]

CIDZ/TESLD dnoun) el

92

a7



SNIXII4-IINOCIO-NOSHIANY

YIHLIOOL SHIANITS HOF ONY
SUJADTGYED DHIDNIUE

MNITHHOM
SHHO/N OS

i ! | | [+ s1uanj Isuodsay pidey
-8 i | e rr— 4 == S| WP | frerate 1 Iom 4 =R
: -} : : : : i f - _ | SEUEN
0 ; | | | — I Lo L
3— o o T == I B HIE POUDH OMEIEY]| :
e ot —_—r o hape3
¥ —~ ! e i _ 1 B wosia)y |
: e - e : y - = T unsiapuy
R T — —t 7T : T Gunkadu i
e s A el S . i i — : ot
: = reh B _ i i o U3 Hd -
— —— i Tt i R Eene B S EETEN
s RE——— ——) i . _.| —t= i } oy ! uosIapuy o :
' -1 5 $42%33¢ qOf JD10]
e T T 1 . L swany Bupiy
M S e o e e e e
w1 | EE I I K i b [ - S
& b ) IR | ——l e . ! i i =y . e 3 10 Auaqn
0 ' | i i ] WIEJ EBUOH DAILIEU] -
o —p== T S R Se—— T - i = o Ad)5€3
mﬂll . = T — p _ —— — | _ Hosws|y
o0d T e R I oy — =5 1 T et _ uoslapuy
L s | o ! —— i v T siakoidwi3 papiacid s3omas
j o I [ m——
e : T - i = T ivz e3aUd5 =
ot S == i LA I ot 183 e N Auegy)
z & — e 1 Tuegvouon e
F == i e — I I e - Aapsey -
Ko7 D o e T == | ‘891 uii
. e e i 1 - T T P mm T uosIpuy
wo i SliE o B i T |5 T st ~ paeai) s1apiQ qof [eusaiu
te10L|sT-unf St-Aewy  gp-sdy STJEW (ST-03) |ST-uer vI-230  [PI-AON (bT-10 pr-das  (pT-Eny pTeinr sa3pu35 1akojdig
PIOZ¥D  bIOZEYD  vEOZYVD | PINZED  PTOZED  vIOZED | vI0ZZD  bI0ZID  vloZZD | vIOZTD  pIOZID  bROZID

PIOT/F0/90 12100 UOISIADY 1507
rIOT/TESLO Hdnong B1vg)

93



DEMOGRAPHICS (Year ta Date)

Data throuizch. 07/31/2014

Last Revision Date O8/06/2014

Wi Enraliments

Under 19
19-21
22.32
3344
45-54
55-6.4
65+
Total

Race Andarson
Caucastan
African American
Amarican Indian
Asian
Hawatkan
Mot Providad
Total
Ethnicity Anderson
Hispanic
Mot Hizpanic
Nat Provided
Total
Gander Andarson
Famale
Male
Total
Education Level Anderson
Less than 9th Grade
Sth-12th Grade (Mo Diploma)
GED
HSD
Vocationa! School Certificata
Associate's Degree
Bachelor's Degree
Education beyond a Bachelor's degrae
Total
Disability Anderson

No

Yes
Totai
Employment Status at Participation Anderson

Emplayed
Mot Employed
Total

Vetaran Anderson

Mo

Yes
Total

YTD {Last Date of Accass)
Age Anderson

Oconee

[

d

44
55
44
19
1
176

Oconee
116
54

[= =1

176

Oconee

170

176

Oconee
121
55
176

Oconee

43
16
54
24
13
13

176

Ocones

174
176

Oconee
24
152
176

Oconee
1%
7
176

Pickans
a
5
24
29
22
11
0
93

Pickens
73
19

[= 3=}

Plckens

Pickens
52
43
95

Pickens
18

12
42

Wy

85

Pickens

93
95

Pickens
16
79
95

Pickens
90

95

75

77

36
41
77

75
77

19
58
77

Othar

Other

Other

Other

Other

Other

Other

Total %

a 0

0 14

2 85

2 113

2 83

a S

4] 1

[ 359
Total %

3 254

2 B3

o 4

o 0

0 0

0 8

[ 354
Total %

¢ 8

B 341

0 5

[ 354
Tatal %

5 214

1 140

B 354
Total %

)] 18

1 72

2 34

3 119

0 43

] 2a

0 pA

0 8

[ 334
Total %

0 6

6 348

[ 354
Total

2 61

4 233

6 354
Total %

6 333

0 15

[ 354

the local areas for further analysis

Alt demographic data is provided by Geographic Solutions to the SC Department of Employment and Workforce, The
Applications Analyst for 5C Department of Employment and Workforce then forwards the data in Access database format to

39

4



LT

31y sAndweg
SETRIC | fuaueBunds 3
AIPIALET JPIHIFUL 4
Anpariomdus s

e e

oy 13
& 1F

+1 0 TAUNEI LA $Af QLA

pRays sdoytops 8
SIOUYSYIOAY, FAISUAIY

LU
aguiug

L
pros
WY

RLE YT

SOPEIA AR () RR(IOI] ACH
FANOIUY (14 ey
FapoIuY Rhigy

pITELTTLFITS |
SHONBUILLIAA [210] 014

o am ) seiig oy
Ay

At

pagmdun) Q14
[LITLN]
peiapdwig)

LT ane
sutmendy

L DLYE FTARTTERTRETINTUS 4 Ll ST R

S IO RRLY T RSP IBIEAR T NRRING uRupy

s e N K

TSFHAN BT

Iy GVHY

AW 2OT MY

PR RO W

L= E Ty ]

S b,

14 t SARICIESIY WLCUS G 14 (R4
1 i LI WAWACRANG qQoF T z JPVIL PRI
W .14 SHUMIR i S RIEPIVLY (O K05 PR G 1
LA Ari AJATARY | § i
SANALES W} UD-IU t ] Hun s e
+ [
sy drw
PISH L LD I sndty LR e e P S L 1A G
vsE tE T FEWL |
[£] E [ [ 2L THT
W 1) (1) R ]
5 h 1o [Pt
o ¥ ] L D i) ik u 4] ] maE
L] :§ e AHEH 1 U 0 @ L oz
L t+ ¥ FHAUEH
5 ¥ 13 Aepy i i a9 " it oty
T Ajnf o sl i [ Iy g [¢5]
RIAHDMT IOV o '] ] a Lt
. . at z ] P4 22
iEs BT TSE Iewel | ;
1o HE %] oy < i} 4 c 1 gy
AOT 1] &9 Apag oy 1 1 £ i o
it s 65 [ 2]
1] L1 1] [E T 1) it i o § L gy
w1 Ir ] RHUI 51 [} £ [ o]
1] uE <t yHwew |
ne i 43 A
Ty - ] ML [Ldl it Fl ] ¥
v pToT) WM VI, o S B0k iy

STOZ ‘0F 2unf - bTOZ T AA[ = SIILAISS BAISUBIL| YIM

SHAO/MWN IS

FIQE/Z0/E0 abkg UDTIAEY §T#)
LI02/TE/ L0 uINDINj PiRGg

95

40



IFEP2 D30 YIS {0 S3rUIEnS tin moyof PASDG SLFY I Wy PRI ] Putiy S1IBGUHTT Ny,

[ WG PAEADIY AR,
a n MLy panm o vt JuaHL Dl § pa ey
FUTHD ) AN FAR I ) SRINBIIE LAY 48 Qb Jit) pRnaos o) g § Raen s SR (L] RO ™12}
AHNCT AT AU ) S0 I S D M50 IR0 P 3 20y STuRtiLIed 2UKS ey
(51} oy maan R -1 el |
1 D3t O3 apep]
£
17 IpoR pTIeY
n} Wiy a U N
Eug R Y ¢ TLAIRA), PRI R
r i3 wepy
{FUrIL I 130 PuR |CHENEENI20) p 3y FT,Ad 930S Rupung [T RV E Apryy
ApRiL I ™
[ 28 A HIRISETY [FTINY PAE e ey
LETALIG PN TN Truonta g Fldd W pana [ 19 § Lid 5T P30 11280 utl) 210y) § onthad shard ey,
] Ammprgnury L] L C R T T A LI TS
4 UG ORI |y A2e AR TLoddng numy 3 SRACA I i
] r Aineneay oy 2 3 R L T el
IFIUARY Py 1 Ad Funae) ey vepEinIN 1 P {hanra sk} on
1 Aaa s L1} = ey sdamgg
155 ) AQ uired g [ewonedn g oy 14 HOS by (2} 301 ‘srtiieyy Aapndhuo ) Bunun 3 s
? s lapay [ERE et LR LT
Lalll il [T jsaTINTLG 1a2Ing sradang vy Aueduio} e uoneis) aiieg huedussy
(2 it SAH(0] |FIyIS A UNa Yy
Ll AAARY TTONNEIS ] AL I VRSO A Jusee iy | B
Aumpryy aindwo ; mapey
¥ SFE Iy
» ‘ ITA] UNPY O3 S NG ORI Yy
1 1M ITR | QR{Ry A i 30 - URIIEIRD ] Ynfny m i BB ST TR )
°r i UDRISTAR G IR g E SENIAKT - 0OteInn LRy Wl Wi PPN
1 it FOUR T IO IHEOSH] iRy [ 43
Munanw 0y B39 £1 . Ad e ) oy Uiy ey =T g e

LanARrg Juracs] 10j pRRUTHIOIAY

S10Z 'DE SURf - §1OZ ‘T MNf = $334A135 MOjI04 pur STIJAIRS SURITEL] YIM

SHHOM IS

CUR/LOAD 3Ieg uotsriay 15|
FLOZITF 10 winews ey

96

43



SC VJO R KS AND JOB SEEKER

WORKLINK
ANDERSON-OCONEE-PICKENS

Business Partnerships Committee Report

Meeting held August 7, 2014
Presented August 27, 2014 - Board Meeting

Strategic Plan Update

The committee was given an update on the Stategic Plan, which began in April 2009 and is now coming to an end. It was
reported that from 2009 until 2013, there have been 9,836 WorkKeys test administered in the WorkLink region. Since the
beginning of 2012, all testing has been administered by Tri-County Technical College and the Adult Education Centers.
One objective of the Strategic Plan was to increase the number of employer profiles by 10% each year. From the baseline
in 2010 until 2013, WorkLink is seven profiles short of the goal. Regarding the objective of increasing the number of
employers using the workforce system by 2% per year, WorkLink has steadily increased each year. For 2013, the numbers
were significantly higher not just in our area, but across the state.

On-the-lob Training Coordination

The committee was informed of two new staff members with Henkels & McCoy, Evans Coleman and Charles Morgan. The
two of them will work toward a greater presence in the community regarding OJT. There have been 21 QJT contracts
written to date and it was reported that the County Fair Share rate appears to be more in line with the contract. It was
reported that WorkLink has received a Rapid Response OJT Grant in the amount of $74,480.00 which is to be used to cover
the OJT Workforce Specialist's salary, as well as some operating expenses. It was noted that due to this grant, the OJT line
item will be increased by $59,978.20, resulting in approximately 17 more QJT contracts {60 instead of 43).

Work Ready Communities Initiative

The Work Ready Communities Initiative website was accessed for Anderson, Oconee, and Pickens counties. Both Pickens
County and Anderson County have met 100% of the ACT goals, while Oconee County is at 88%. It was reported that the
talent portion (soft skills piece) of the test is not being utilized by the WIA Case Managers due to some confusion, but this
is currently being addressed.

Rapid Response Incumbent Worker Training Grants

The committee received an update on the RRIWT grants. The grant for Palmetto Plating ended on May 31, 2014. They were
unable to complete one of their trainings so $2900.00 was returned to the state. Technology Solutions in Seneca did not
use all of their grant funds therefore $28,090.00 was returned to the state. We currently have ongoing grants with AFR
and Roylco in Anderson and Kroeger Marine Construction in Seneca.

WorkLink received a locally funded IWT grant in the amount of $70,189.00. The application process has begun and will
take place until September 15, 2014,

WIOA Information

The committee received some information on the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) showing a couple of
changes regarding Business Services.

Committee Education
The committee received some information from Susan Stockton (Disabled Veterans Outreach Specialist) regarding SCDEW
changes in veteran services.

New Vice Chair
The committee voted to elect Mike Banister as Vice Chair, replacing Trent Acker who is now serving as the Executive

Director of WorkLink.

97



SC WORKS

WorkLink Director’'s Report

Below is a list of the recent meetings, training sessions and events that the WorkLink staff has
participated in. This list is not comprehensive, but includes many highlights of the staff's interactions
with our partners and the community.

Meetings | Training Sessions | Events

=  SC Works/Adult WIA program Outreach Committee

= Met with Henkels and McCoy to review budget expenditures for PY14 to date.
= Several DOL webinars regarding WIOA (OneStop Operations, Disabilities, and Adult/DW
Training)

Reviewed SC Works Center space in Anderson for Ul Pilot Project
Pickens County Workforce Opportunity Summit 2014

Several online webinar’'s for SCWOS hosted by Geographic Solutions
Received EO Technical Assistance and provided Accessibility Monitoring
Performance Negotiations (Adult/DW and Youth)

Resume Writing Training

Provided SCWOS Training to three new employees

Provided Repots Training to two Trade staff members

First Annual Youth Forum —Atlanta

Clemson University Summit for Youth Success

Adult Education Graduations

Planning sessions for the 2014 AOP Business and Industry Showcase
State Workforce Investment Board Meeting

DEW-SWIB-LWIB collaboration meeting

2014 Education and Business Summit in Greenville, June 23 — June 25
Regional Business Services Meeting in Asheville, NC, June 26 — June 27
July Job Fairs

Orian Rugs (Anderson Civic Center) - nearly 200 job seekers

First Quality (Simpsonville) — 13 job seekers

First Quality (Abbeville) — 61 job seekers

First Quality (Anderson) — 156 job seekers

August Hiring Event (Seneca) — 149 job seekers

Other Notable Items

= Brandi has been added to the State SWIB SC Works Management Committee Ad hoc
Financial Management Workgroup. Next meeting is September 11.

= WorkLink received locally funded IWT grant from state in the amount of $70,189.00 (to be
divided among all three counties) — Will accept applications through September 15, 2014 —
The three Economic Developers will meet on September 17 to discuss and decide which
companies in each county will receive a portion of the training funds

e
A proud partner of the AmericanJobCenter network
An Equal Opportunity Employer/Program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities.

1376 Tiger Blvd Suite 102 Clemson SC 29631 864.646.1515 864.646.2814 Relay Service Dial 711 (TTY)
() )

worklink.scworks.org



SC WORKS

Other Notable Items continued

= The majority of the responses to the strategic plan RFP have been received and scored by the
staff. We are waiting on a final submission from ACOG which is scheduled to be received on
8/26/2014 by the end of the day.

= The Unemployment Insurance Pilot Program has been delayed by DEW until October. An
update from Grey Parks on 8/25/2014 indicated that the delay was primarily related to the
technical aspects of the plan and DEW is working to resolve those issues. Space for the
program has been identified in all three satellite locations with assistance from Tri-County Tech.

Program Staffing Update

Palmetto Youth Connections Schedule: 8:30 - 5:00 M - F

Palmetto Youth Connections

Anderson Districts 3,4,5 Adult Education Center/2005 N. Main St. Anderson, SC

29621
Last First Position Phone | Extension Cell E-mail
Name Name
633- 633-
*Craven Karen Program Manager 6354 6354 kcraven@henkels.com
634- 634-
Wengerd | Rhonda Career Coach 1014 1014 rwengerd@henkels.com
Workforce
Development 328- 328-
Campbell | Jennifer Specialist 7789 7789 jcampbell@henkels.com
Anderson Districts 1&2 Adult Education Center/214 Lebby St. Pelzer, SC 29669
353- 353-
Smith Nicole Career Coach 2723 2723 nsmith@henkels.com
Oconee Adult Education Center/315A Holland Ave Seneca, SC 29678
634- 634-
Baker Ann Marie | Lead Career Coach 8861 8861 abaker@henkels.com
Pickens Adult Education Center/106 Glazner St. Easley, SC 29640
McCurry- 634- 634-
Cobb Christina Career Coach 8869 8869 cmccurry@henkels.com
* Karen
Craven, PM
travels to all
PYC site
locations.

99



mailto:kcraven@henkels.com
mailto:rwengerd@henkels.com
mailto:jcampbell@henkels.com
mailto:nsmith@henkels.com
mailto:abaker@henkels.com
mailto:cmccurry@henkels.com

SC WORKS

SC Works Center Update

Current Locations & Hours

SC Works Anderson
QuickJobs Development Center
Anderson Campus
Tri-County Technical College
512 Michelin Blvd.

(864) 260-6780 (TTY:711)
Hours: 8:30 - 5:00 M - F

SC Works Easley
QuickJobs Development Center
Easley Campus
Tri-County Technical College
1774 Powdersville Road
(864) 220-8990 (TTY:711)
Hours: 8:30 - 5:00 M - TH

Change (June 12, 2014 to present):

SC Works Clemson
1376 Tiger Blvd, Suite 102
(864) 643-0071 (TTY:711)

Hours: 8:30-5:00 M - F

SC Works Seneca
QuickJobs Development Center
Hamilton Career Center
100 Vocational Drive
(864) 646-1741 (TTY:711)
Hours: 8:30-5:00 M - F

Honea Path SC Works Center became an Access Point on July 1, 2014.

Current Staffing of the SC Works Centers

SC AARP Ripple TAA Ul UW- Vet VR WIA WL
Works of One Americorps

Center

Location

Anderson | O 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0
Clemson | 4 1 2 2 1 2 2 7 7
Easley 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0
Seneca 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0

*Please note that there is one Adult/DW Career Coach located at the Anderson Adult Education Center

in Anderson, SC

Changes (June 12, 2014 to present):

=  WorkLink added Trent Acker as the Executive Director

= Henkels and McCoy added Evans Coleman as Program Manager for the Adult/DW grant, and

Charles Morgan as the OJT Contract Writer

= AARP added a volunteer to assist with Reception desk in the Clemson SC Works Center
= United Way of Easley added an AmeriCorps Volunteer to be stationed in the Clemson SC Works
Center. BenefitBank will be offered on Monday and Wednesday by appointment only in Clemson.

100



Service Provider
Status Update
July 2013 - June 2014

ENROLLMENT REPORT PYC
*Special notes:
Board Goal 175
PY'12 Month NEW WiA Total Monthly Planned :nT:n?h:: YT;::IM YTD % of
Enrollments | Enroliments Enrollment Board Goal
Plan Planned
Active Carryover 68
July 2 70 5 40% 2% 40%
August 11 81 5 220% 12% 46%
September 18 99 15 120% 29% 57%
October 8 107 6 133% 36% 61%
November 18 125 6 300% 53% 71%
December 6 131 6 100% 59% 75%
January 1 132 12 8% 60% 75%
February 5 137 12 42% 64% 78%
March 13 150 12 108% 77% 86%
April 10 160 14 71% 86% 91%
May 4 164 14 29% S0% 94%
June 11 175 0 #DIV/O! 100% 100%
Totals 107 175 107

101




Service Provider

Status Update
July 2014 - June 2015
- ENROLLMENT REPORT PYC
*Special notes:
Board Goal 185
NEW WIA Total Monthly Planned WU R 22 YTD % of
PY'12 Month Monthly Total
Enrollments | Enroliments Enroliment Board Goal
Plan Planned
Active Carryover 55
July 5 60 5 100% 4% 32%
August 60 15 0% 4% 32%
September 60 15 0% 4% 32%
October 60 10 0% 4% 32%
November 60 5 0% 4% 32%
December 60 5 0% 4% 32%
January 60 10 0% 4% 32%
February 60 15 0% 4% 32%
March 60 15 0% 4% 32%
April 60 15 0% 4% 32%
May 60 15 0% 4% 32%
June 60 5 0% 4% 32%
Totals 5 60 130

102




Service Provider
Status Update
July 2013 - June 2014

ENROLLMENT REPORT
special notes

Henkels and McCoy, Inc. - Grant Number 13A995H1 & 13D395H1 (Modification 1)
331 Active Carryover plus 359 Follow-Up not included in the percentages

Board Goal 379 New Enrollments; 1041 Served
Maonthly
NEW WIA Total Enroliments (Active Planned YTD % of Total YTD % of
PY '13 Month Enroliments Status) Enrollment % of Monthly Plan Planned Board Goal

Active Carryover 331 331

July 16 347 16 100% 100% 4%

August 15 364 17 88% 94% 8%

September 20 386 22 91% 93% 13%

Qctober 32 420 34 94% 93% 22%

November 36 450 30 120% 100% 31%

Pecember 19 470 20 95% 99% 36%

January 24 510 40 60% 91% 43%

February 20 550 40 50% 83% 48%

March a6 590 40 115% 88% 60%

April 35 630 40 88% 88% 69%

May 45 670 40 113% 91% 81%

June 39 710 40 98% 92% 92%

Totals 347 1041 379 92% 92% 92%

103




Service Provider

Status Update
July 2014 - June 2015

ENROLLMENT REPORT Henkels and McCoy, Inc. - Grant Number 13A995H1 & 14D995H1

special notes 400 Active Carryover plus 359 Follow-Up not included in the percentages

Board Goal 310 New Enrollments; 1069 Served
Maoanthly
NEW WIA Total Enrollments {Active Planned YTOD % of Total YTD % of
PY '13 Month Enrollments Status) Enroliment % of Monthly Plan Planned Board Goal
Active Carryover 400 380
July 31 400 20 155% 8% 10%

August 430 30
September 460 30
Cctober 480 20
November 500 20
December 510 10
January 540 30
February 570 30
March 600 30
April 630 30
May 660 30
June 690 30
Totals 31 1069 310

104





